
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   6/9/2016 
 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City 
of Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, June 14, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers 
at 75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 

 
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II.    ROLL CALL 
 
III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be 

approved on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please 
indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 

A. Council Minutes – 5/24/16 Special and 5/24/16 Regular   
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Financial Report – May 

D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions 
E. Licenses 

1. Temporary Class “B” License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages on July 4 
in Legion Park to Platteville Jaycees 

2. One-Year and/or Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol 
3. Junk Dealer License 
4. Taxi Driver License 
5. Annual Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License 

Renewals 
F. Permit – Fireworks on the 4th of July 

 
IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit 

comments to no more than five minutes. 
 

V. REPORTS  
A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative) 

1. Water and Sewer Commission (Kilian, Seeboth-Wilson, Nall) 4/11/16 
2. Museum Board (Seeboth-Wilson) 4/20/16 

B. Other Reports 
1. City Attorney Itemized Report - May 
2. Water and Sewer Financial Report - May 
3. Airport Financial Report - May 
4. Department Progress Reports  

 
 
 



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   6/9/2016 
 

 

VI. ACTION 
A. Timmerman Mortgage Satisfaction [5/19/16] 

 
VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Planned Unit Development – SIP: St. Augustine Redevelopment Project 
B. Contract 10-16 Thin Overlay 
C. 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) 
D. Staff Assistance for Rountree Branch Trail 

 
VIII.  WORK SESSION – Stormwater Plan 

 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
  

 
 

 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, 

WI  53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
MAY 24,2016

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 5:55 PM in the Community Room of the Police Department.

ROLL CALL
Present: Don Francis, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, and Amy Seeboth-Wilson.
Excused: Katherine Burk. Absent: Barbara Daus.

WORK SESSION
Request for Appeal - 1665 Enterprise Drive l\tell and Septic Service - The Council heard an appeal at the
May 10 Council meeting for the requirement of municipal water and sewer services at 167 5 Enterprise Dr,
Lot I with the request to be allowed to install private well and septic on this site and to not be required to
hook up to municipal water and sewer services for a minimum of l0 years after the installation (in order to
recoup installation costs). Director of Public Works Howard Crofoot reviewed that the City water/sewer
main put in by the developer stopped at end of Eastside Rd and none of the parcels on Enterprise Dr have
access. It is roughly 1200' from the end of the water/sewer main to the driveway of the parcel in question
and the estimated cost to install water and sewer to the property is $140-150,000. Crofoot provided an
overview of three options for consideration by the Council: l) allow well and septic service with the caveat
that the owners hook onto the City services when they become available (require developer agreement); 2)
City installs water and sewer and assesses all landowners in between regardless of whether there is
development or not; and 3) have the installation done as a shared expense between the property owners and
City with the City portion (loan) charged as a TID expense. Director of Administration Valerie Martin
provided an overview of TID #6 andthe effectthat a $150,000 loan would have on it. The City would need
development with an assessed value of at least $800,000 just to cover the loan payment expense. She
concluded that any additional cost incurred without shared payment from the developers and/or owners
would have an adverse effect on TID 6. PAIDC representatives Ela Kakde, Dan Dressens, and Ron Brisbois
questioned the City's interest in long-term growth and the kind of development they expect to have in this
entry focal point area (commercial in addition to mixed-use) and suggested a meeting with the property
owners before making any decision. Discussion was held regarding the possible need for a lift station
(which would add to the cost) for 2 or 3 of the parcels, how much more valuable these properties would be
if the City provided the utilitieVif it justified the cost, commercial development/medical type facilities, ag
use tax advantages for property owners, pro-development vs anti-development, and the City's right to
special assess. No action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Seeboth-Wilson, second by Nall to adjourn. Motion carried on a voice vote. The meeting was
adjourned at6:45PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page I ofl



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
MAY 24,2016

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Don Francis, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, and Amy Seeboth-
Wilson. Excused: Katherine Burk.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
A. Recognition of the City of Platteville as a Commemorative Partner of the Department of Defense

Vietnam V[/ar Commemoration Presented by the VeÍerans Honor Roll, American Legion, and
Veterans of Foreign LYars - Bill Kloster, along with fellow local veterans Paul Budden, Jim Knautz,
Mike Myers, and Hap Daus, recognized the City's participation in the national program to
commemorate the 5Oth anniversary of the Vietnam War and presented a display that was assembled
as a reminder to thank and honor local Vietnam veterans and their families. Local businesses and
organizations were invited to take turns in exhibiting this display at their establishments. Events
are being planned for the next 3 years to meet the objectives of the Commemorative Program.

B. Verified Sites Project - Southwestern lïisconsìn Regional Planning Commission (SWWRPC) for
Platteville Area Industrial Development Corporation (PAIDC) - Troy Maggied with SWWRPC
provided an overview of the verified sites project (an online interactive map that highlights the
vacant industrial lots) that they recently were contracted by PAIDC to create. This tool will give
Platteville an edge with firms looking to develop industrial sites, brings the statewide certified
program to a local level, and creates a time savings with regard to fielding calls for the executive
directors.

C. Introduction of New City Employees - Financial Operations Manager Barb Johnson, Parks Foreman
Donnie Wand, Senior Center Manager Jon Meidinger, and Summer Intern Emma Cleveland
introduced themselves and provided a brief background to the Council.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Kilian, second by Seeboth-Wilson to approve the consent calendar as follows: May 10 Regular
Council Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of 5414,5 87 .93; Appointment of Jeremy Johnson to Plan
Commission (3 year term) and Rachel Culbertson to the Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee (3 year
term starting in June); Temporary "Class B" License to serve Wine to Rotary Club for "IJncorked"
Downtown Wine Walk on June l0; One-Year Operator License to Stephanie M Walrack, Cynthia K
Martens, Alyssa A Miles, Marcia L Taddy, and Ethan W Zielinski; Two-Year Operator License to Taylor
L Dora, Bonnie L Kohl, Jane A Middendod Jennifer A Robefts, Kristine B Towne, and Jansen G Vanlin;
Walk/Run Permit ($50 fee waived) to 4th of July Committee for 5K Walk/Run; and CenturyLink Easement
across the driveway access on the south side of City Hall to install fiber under Bonson Street and grant
authority to the City Manager to sign the easement on behalf of the City as presented. Motion carried 6-0
on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS'COMMENTS. OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS" if any.
Executive Director Kathy Kopp, on behalf of the Platteville Regional Chamber, asked the Council to put
an immediate moratorium on the enforcement of the temporary sign ordinance in an effort to both educate
the community and to possible offer some considerations to the ordinance, and offered to assist coordinating
a meeting between the City and the business community. President Nickels noted that topic has come up
at the last couple Council meetings and that Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll will
be reviewing this ordinance in the fall. She asked that a few business owners be selected to contact Joe and
meet with him to discuss their concerns and suggestions.

Page 1 of3



REPORTS
Board/Commission/Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Public Library Board of
Trustees, Airport Commission, Community Safe Routes Committee, Parks, Forestry & Recreation
Committee, Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund Committee, and Police & Fire Cornmission. Daus
announced a June 15 Open House at the Airport to debut the recently renovated terminal.

ACTION
A. Resolution 16-14 Conditional Use Permit (CUP) at 75-95 N Second Street - Outdoor Eating/

Drinking Ar¿a - Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll in response to Council
questions from the last meeting, distributed two handouts, one that highlighted the beer gardens
currently in the downtown area and another that outlined conditions that could be imposed when
approving a CUP. Daus clariflred that a CUP could be issued for a year, to which Carroll responded
that it wasn't a typical condition, most conditions included hours and uses. The only CUP that has
been issued for a year is for the asphalt producing plant. Carroll provided an overview of the
request for the former location of the Chicago's Best Restaurant and Tavern and stated that the
current owner is in the process of remodelingtheremaining portion of the buildingthatwas not
damaged by fire. The new City Bar is a much smaller footprint than the original building and the
remaining portion will be an outdoor eating and drinking area. Plan Commission recommended
approval with two conditions: a) the enclosure fence should be between 6 andT feet in height; and
b) the approval is subject to the standards in Section 22.06(J). Applicant John Utley answered
questions regarding landscaping, fencing, food truck, trash receptacles, etc. He stated that the
outside area will be decorative stone/pavers rather than the crushed rock he originally was
proposing. It will place more emphasis on the front courtyard area as the focal area for serving
burgers and drinks, rather than the back deck out of consideration for Jenor Towers. He's looking
at installing picnic tables similar to McDonalds and Culvers, doesn't see it like the Back Bar with
music all the time - it wiil be more low key, and didn't have a problem with an annual CUP
approval. Motion by Daus, second by Nall to approve a one year Conditional Use Permit (CUP)
to allow an outdoor eating and drinking a¡ea at75-95 N Second St with the following conditions:
a) wrought iron enclosure fence shall be between 6 andl feet in height; b) approval is subject to
the standards in Section 22.06(J); c) matching exterior furniture and trash containers; and d) green
shrubbery. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

B. Ordinance 16-Il Amending the Official Trffic Map Aurhorizing Stop Signs on Vision Drive -
Public Works Director Howard Crofoot explained that the City is approaching completion of the
extension of Vision Dr in the Industry Park from Eastside Rd to Philips Rd. The proposed
ordinance directs the installation of stop signs for eastbound Vision Dr traffrc at Eastside Rd and
for westbound Vision Dr traffic at Philips Rd. Motion by Daus, second by Kilian to approve
Ordinance l6-11 Amending the Official Traffic Map Authorizing Stop Signs on Vision Drive as
presented. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

C. Ordinance l6-12 Repealing Section 26.06(7) Reserve "Class B" Economic Development Grant -
City Clerk Jan Martin explained that the City currently offers an economic development grant for
up to $9,000 to restaurants who are approved for a $10,000 Reserve "Class B" liquor license. Due
to recent legislation (Act286), this will no longer be allowed after June I,2016. Motion by Nall,
second by Seeboth-Wilson to approve Ordinance l6-12 Repealing Section 26.06(7) Reserve "Class
B" Economic Development Grant as presented. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

D. Requestfor Appeal - 1665 Enterprise Drive Well and Septic Service - Public Works Director
Howard explained that Broker Associate Renee Geyer, on behalf of the potential purchaser of
property at 1665 Enterprise Drive who would like to construct a commercial building with an
investment of about $300,000, had requested permission to install well and septic on this parcel.

Page2 of3



The Water & Sewer Commission reviewed the request and recommended that the City install water
and sewer extensions to serve this and nearby properties and attribute the cost to TIF District #6.
The estimated cost is $140-$150,000. Crofoot noted that it is possible that a lift station may be
required for properties in this area if the property itself does not use an individual pump. An area-
wide lift station could increase the cost by $325,000. The purchaser has indicated a willingness to
pay up to $35,000 (the cost to install a well and septic) towards the installation. Crofoot provided
an overview of seven options for consideration by the Council. Two options were rejected by the
purchaser as not being financially feasible, and two options involved the City bearing the costs
associated with adding the infrastructure with the anticipation that future development will offset
the expenses. The other options included: 1) allow well and septic service with the caveat that the
owners hook onto the City services when they become available (require developer agreement); 2)
City installs water and sewer and assesses all landowners in between regardless of whether there is
development or not; and 3) have the installation done as a shared expense between the property
owners and City with the City portion (loan) charged as a TID expense. James Schneller, Jr of 620
Ridge Ave, hoped that some compromise could be made so that this development can go forward
however, if the installation goes ahead and is special assessed to all the landowners, he would be
paying the bulk of that cost and was against that particular option. If the City feels that this
investment should be made, that is what TIF districts are for. He suggested that the City let the
applicant put in the well and septic and give them a timeframe. Kilian would like to see
development in this area and wanted to see the cost to put in the water & sewer extension as a
special assessment with the City sharing the cost. Daus noted confusion with the estimate of
$150,000 or $475,000 and noted that recent devaluations (state manufacturing assessments) have
affected the performance of TID #6. Nall noted that a Iift station would not need to be put in right
away, could be put in later if needed. Discussion was held about special assessments. City Manager
Karen Kurt stated that there is a section in the City Code that deals specifically with special
assessments. Motion by Nall, second by Kilian to table until the next meeting pending more
information on cost. Motion carried 5-1 on a roll call vote with Daus voting against.

E. Downtown Parking Tqsk Force Charter - Per Council directive, Staff drafted a Downtown Parking
Task Force Charter purposed to maximize the utility of existing parking in light of current and
pending downtown development and competing demands for use. The Task Force will consist of
five members with representation from business owners, property owners, landlords, customers
and or tenants appointed by President Nickels. Motion by Daus, second by Seeboth-Wilson to
approve the temporary 2year Downtown Parking Task Force Charter as presented. Motion carried
6-0 on a roll call vote.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
Timmerman Mortgage Satisfaction - Request is to authorize lhe City Manager to execute the satisfaction
of mortgage of Timmerman Supply in the Industry Park. PAIDC Director Ela Kakde explained that the
dollar value of building improvements by Timmerman Supply since 2013, along with their two employees
more than satisff the requirements of the land price formula. Action at next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Kilian, second by Nall to adjoum. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 8:23 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 3 of3



SCHEDULE OF BILLS

MOUND CITY BANK:

512412016
5t2612016
5127t2016

st27t2016
61312016
6t8t2016

Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills
Payroll(ACH Deposits)
Payroll
Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills

Total

62'108
62116

62109-62137
142820-142943

Expense reimbursement
62138-62146
62147-62289

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

259.45
1,401.65

120,764.96
197,189.93

437.74
6,013.75

891,935.12

(W/S Bills now paid with City Bills) $ (224,0e6.02)
$ 993,906.58

Karen Kurt
Karen Kurt
Karen Kurt
Karen Kurt
Karen Kurt
Barb Johnson
Matt Froiseth
Jeff Frederick

City Manager
City Manager
City Manager
City Manager
City Manager
Financial Operations Manager
Police
Sewer

5/27120 I 6 Travel Reimbursements
Mileage - SW CMA Meeting
Mileage - WEDA Conference
Mileage - WCMA Conference
Mileage - Grant County Economic Development Mtg
Mileage - Urban policyforum conference
Duane's retirement party supplies
Uniform reimbursement
Mileage - LaCrosse - Davy Labs

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

70.20
70.20
70.20
27.71

164.73
15.26
8.44

11.00

4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 'l

Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail
Bank.Bank Number = 1

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice

Seq Amount
Check

Amount

62108
05/16 0512412016

05/16 05t24t2016

Total 62108:

62109
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016

Total 62 1 09:

62110
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/r6 05t27t2016
05/16 05127t2016

Total 621 1 0:

62111
05/16 05127t2016

Total 621 1 1:

62't't2
05/16 05127t2016
05/16 05127t2016

Total 62112:

62113
05/16 05t27t2016

Total62113:

62114
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05127t2016
05/16 05t27t2016

lolal 62114:

62115
05/16 05t27t2016

62108 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS
62108 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS

MAILING DISCONNECTS
MAILING DISCONNECTS

05t24t2016
05t24t2016

PR0521 161

PR0521 161

PR0521 161

PR0521 161

PR0521 161

129.73
129.72

396.06
519.26

17,848.27
11,609.33
11,609.33
2,715.08
2,715.08

129.73

129.72

259.45

62109 AFLAC
62109 AFLAC

62110 INTERNAL REVENUE SE
62110 INTERNAL REVENUESE
62110 INTERNAL REVENUE SE
62110 INTERNAL REVENUE SE
62110 INTERNAL REVENUESE

MONTHLY PREMIUMS N PR0521161
MONTHLY PREMIUMS F PRO521 161

396.06
519.26

915.32

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX

1

2
2

4
5

1

2

1

2

3

4
5

b

7

17,848.27
11,609.33
11,609.33
2,715.08
2,715.08

62111 VANTAGE TRANSFERAG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PR052.I161

62112 WI DEFERRED COMP BO
62112 WI DEFERRED COMP BO

DEFERREDCOMPENSAT PR0521161
DEFERREDCOMPENSAT PR0521161

46,497.09

250.00 250.00

250.00

23,567.30 23,567.30
270.00 270.00

23,837.30

9,398.03 9,398.03

9,398.03

25.00 25.00
6,066.63 6,066.63
2,698.67 2,698.67
1,601.64 1,60r.64
6,066.63 6,066.63
3,880.41 3,880.41
1 ,601.64 1,601.64

62113 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX ST PRO52116I

62114 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62114 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62114 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62114 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62114 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62114 WI RETIREMENTSYSTE
62114 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE

62115 WTSCTF

WRS RETIREMENT ADD
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT ERR
WRS RETIREMENT ERR
WRS RETIREMENT ERR

PR0521 161

PR0521 16r
PR0521 161

PR0521 161

PR0521 161

PR052l 161

PR052l 161

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CHILD SUPPORT CHILD PRO52I 16I 218.00

21,940.62



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 6/8/2016

Page: 2

Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period ¡ssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq

lnvoice
Amount

Check
Amount

Total 621 15:

62',t16
05/16 05t26t2016
05/16 05t26t2016

Total 621 16:

62117

05/16 05t27t2016

Total 62'117:

62118
05/16 05t27t20't6

Total 621 18:

62119
05/16 0st27t2016

Total 621'19:

62't20
0s/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t2712016
05/16 05t27t2016

Total 62120:

62121
05/16 05t27t2016

Tolal 62121:

62122
05/16 05t27t2016

fotal 62122:

62123
05/16 05t27t2016

Total62123'.

62124
05/16 05t27t2016

ToÍ.al62124:

62125
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05127t2016

62116 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS
621 16 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS

POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS 0512612016
POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS 0512612016

218.00

62117 ALERE HOME MONITORI ACCT#202855 04t11t2016

62118 CARROLL, JOSEPH FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0512712016

62119 CHARLES,TIMOTHY FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0512712016

't,40'1.65

178.00 178.00

178.00

600.00 600.00

600.00

303.00 303.00

303.00

700.83
700.82

89.52
44.76

44.76
152.21
'1 19.36

700.83
700.82

62120 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62120 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62120 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCT
62120 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62120 CHTROPRACTIC ASSOCT

ACCT #1519 - MED ASSO
ACCT#5439-MED ASSOC
ACCï #5439-MED ASSOC
ACCT #18646-MEDASSO
ACCT #I8486-MEDASSO

05t2712016
0512712016

05127t2016
05t27t2016
o5t27t2016

1

2
3
4
5

89.52
44.76
44.76

152.21

1r 9.36

62121 CROFOOT, HOWARD FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0512712016

62122 GLASSON, ROBERTA REIMB MEDICAL COSTS 0512712016

62123 GOODYEAR COMMERIC TIRES-STREET DEPT 1 33-1 067853

62124 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 05123t2016

450.61

124.12 124.12

124.12

677.70 677.70

677.70

677.24 677.24

677.24

200.50 200.50

200.50

62125 JOHNSON, BILL
62125 JOHNSON, BILL

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R
REIMB MEDICAL COSTS

05t27/2416
5t27t2016

181.75
1.69

181 .75
1.69

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 3

Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

05/16 05t27t2016 62125
05i16 05t27t2016 62125
05/16 05t27t2016 62125
05/16 05t27t2016 62125

Total 62125:

JOHNSON, BILL
JOHNSON, BILL

JOHNSON, BILL
JOHNSON, BILL

62129 MADISON RADIOLOGIST
62129 MADISON RADIOLOGIST
62129 MADISON RADIOLOGIST
62129 MADISON RADIOLOGIST

REIMB MEDICAL COSTS
REIMB MEDICAL COSTS
REIMB MEDICAL COSTS
REIMB MEDICAL COSTS

K33124143 ACCT
K33309577 ACCT
K33161262 ACCT
K33161262 ACCT

62126
05/16 05t27t2016

Total 62126:

62127
05/16 05t27t2016

Tolal 62127:

62128
05/16 05t27t2016

f oâl 62128:

62129
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 0st27t2016
0s/16 0512712016

05/16 05t27t2016

Total 62129:

621 30
05/16 05127t2016

Total 62130:

62131
05/16 05t27t2016

Total 621 3l:

62132
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05i16 05t27t2016
05/r6 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05127t2016

Total 62132:

62133
05/16 05t27t2016

Total 621 33:

62126 LAFAYETTE CTY CLERK BOND-DEVYN M ISLER 17212919

62127 LOWERY, KIM FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0512712016

62128 LUPEE, IRVIN FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0512712016

5t27t2016
5t27t2016
5t27t2016
5t27t2016

05t27t2016
05t27t2016
05t27t2016
05t27t2016

05t27t2016
05127t2016
05127t2016

05t27t2016
05127t2016
05t27t20't6
05t27t2016

18.62
1.69
8.47
3.39

72.14
11.36

61.10
61.1 1

18.62
1.69

8.47
3.39

2

3
4
5

1

2

3

4

1

2
3

4
5

6

7

2'15.61

200.50 200.50

200.50

692.81 692.81

692.81

600.00 600.00

600.00

72.14

11.36
61.10
61.11

62130 MARTIN, VALERIE

62131 MASKI & MASKI MD

FLEX DEPENDENT CARE 0512712016

ACCT #1121 o5t27t2016

205.71

2,000.00 2,000.00

2,000.00

24.00 24.00

24.00

1,076.44 1,076.44
728.65 728.65
270.19 270.19
't 35.51 135.51

35.50 35.50
r 5.96 15.96
90.47 90.47

2,352.72

300.00

62132 MEDICAL
62132 MEDICAL
62132 MEDICAL
62132 MEDICAL
62132 MEDICAL
62132 MEDICAL
62132 MEDICAL

ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C

1 18904 ACCT
103060 ACCT
119774 ACCT
1 18240 ACCT
120941 ACCT
1 24 t 50 ACCT
I 241 50 ACCT

62133 PETTY CASH SWIM POO START UP MONEY FOR 512712A16

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

300.00

300.00



CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 4
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

62134
05/16 05t27t2016

Total 62134:

621 35
05/16 05t27t2016

Total 621 35:

62136
05/16 05t27t2016
05/r6 05t27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016
05/16 05/27t2016
05/16 05t27t2016

Total 62136:

62137
05/16 05t27t2016

Total 62137:

621 38
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 0ô/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06t03t2016
06/16 06t03t2016

Total 62138:

62139
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016

Total 621 39:

62140
06/16 06/03/2016

Total 62140:

62141
06/16 06/03/2016

lotal 62141:

62142
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06t03t2016

62136 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62136 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62136 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62136 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62136 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62134 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL, SUBSCRIPTION-PUBLIC 3709 6t4t201

62135 PVILLE YOUTH DIAMOND PVILLE YOUTH BASEBAL 0512012016

36.00 36.00

36.00

6,000.00 6,000.00

6,000.00

1,250.95 1,250.95
'149.59 149.59
74.70 74.70
74.70 74.70

159.31 159.31

1,709.25

160.83 160.83

160.83

ACCT #863015
ACCT #873085
ACCT #846695
ACCT #846695
893419 ACCT

05127t2016
05127t2016
05t27t2016
05t27t2016
05t27t2016

05t27t2016

06/03/201 6
06/03/201 6
06/03/2016
06/03/201 6
06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6
06/03/2016
06/03/201 6
06t03t2016

105.60
144.00
48.00

48.00
240.00

78.00
174.O0

149.28
149.28

105.60
144.00
48.00
48.00

240.00
78.00

174.00
149.28
'149.28

463.50
200_50

.60
2.00

1

2

3

4
5

62137 SSM HEALTH CARE

62138 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT
62138 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62138 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62138 CH¡ROPRACTIC ASSOCI
62138 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT
62138 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62138 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT
62138 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62138 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

42095543 ACCT

ACCT #18692-DEAN HEA
ACCT #1748-DEAN
ACCT#1749-DEAN
ACCT #7962-DEAN
ACCT #9413-DEAN
ACCT #12912-DEAN HEA
ACCT #13235-DEAN
ACCT #14923-MEDASSO
ACCT #14923-MEDASSO

'l

2

3

4
5

6
7

I
9

1 ,1 36.1 6

62139 GRANT CTY CLERK OFC FORFEITURES
62139 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES

62140 HAAS, JEFFREY

05t31t2016
06102t2016

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0610312016

06/03/201 6

PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAY 06/03/2016
PRESCRIPTTON CO-PAY 06/03/2016

463.50
200.50

664.00

631.74 631 .74

631.74

139.47 139.47

135.47

62141 HOME HEALTH UNITED 2gOOOACCT

62142 KMART PHARMACY
62142 KMARTPHARMACY

.60
2.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 5

Jun 08,2016 12:0BPM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number

Description lnvo¡ce

Number

lnvoice lnvo¡ce

Seq Amount
Check

AmountPayee

06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 0610312016

06/16 06/03/2016

Total 62142:

62143
06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 06/03/2016

Tolal 62143:

62144
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/20'16

06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016
06/16 06/03/2016

Tolal 62144:

62145
06/16 06103t20'16

06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 06/03/2016

06/16 06/03/2016

Total 62145:

62146
06/16 06/03/2016

Total 62146:

62147
06/16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62147:

62'148
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62148:

62142 KMART PHARMACY
62142 KMART PHARMACY
62142 KMART PHARMACY
62142 KMART PHARMACY
62142 KMART PHARMACY
62142 KMART PHARMACY

62143 MASKI & MASKI MD
62143 MASKI & MASKI MD

62144 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C

62144 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C

62144 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C

62144 MEÐICAL ASSOCIATES C

62144 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C

62144 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C

62144 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C

62144 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C

62144 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C

62,I44 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C

62145 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62145 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62145 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62145 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62145 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62145 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62145 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

PRESCRIPTION CO.PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY

06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6

06t03t2016
06/03/201 6
06/03/201 6
06/03/201 6

65.78
2.00

.14
3.00
1.00
4.68

65.78
2.00

.14
3.00
1.00
4.68

3

4
5

6

7
I

79.20

10570 ACCT
ACCT#1288

124912 ACCT
124821 ACCT

124821 ACCT
126514 ACCT
128828 ACCT
128971 ACCT
124737 ACCT
126514 ACCT
121478 ACCT
't21478 ACCT

ACCT #890593
ACCT #1053244
ACCT #1053244
883873 ACCT
ACCT #943834
ACCT #943834
ACCT #851247

06/03/20r6
06/03/201 6

06/03/2016
06/03/2016
06t03t2016
06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6
06/03/2016
06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6

06/03/201 6

06/03/20'16
06/03/201 6

9.46
149.59

55.65
24.18
24.17
94.39

247.43
131 .81

28.80
165.30

1.80
'1.80

9.46
f 49.59

159.05

1

2
3

4
5

6

7
I
I

f0

55.65
24.18
24.17
94.39

247.43
't31.81

28.80
't65.30

1.80
'1.80

1

2
3

4
5
6
7

775.33

1,386.51 1,386.51

74.79 74.79
74.80 74.80

347.50 347.50
74.80 74.80
74.79 74.79

194.50 I 94.50

2,227.69

201 .11 201.11

201.11

2,250.00 2,250.00

2.250.00

100.90

62146 TIMMERMAN, MIKE FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 06/03/2016

62147 ACCURATE APPRAISAL L ASSESSMENT PAYMENT FINAL2016

62148 ADVANCED SYSTEMS IN COPIES-LIBRARY

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

476227 r 00.90

100.90



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Descript¡on
Check lssue Dates: 5i 19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 6

Jun 08,2016 l2:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

62149
06/16 06/08/2016
06/'t6 06/08/201 6
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06i16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62149:

62150
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 621 50:

6215'l
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62151:

62152
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62152:

62153
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62153:

62154
06/'t6 06/08/2016

Total 62154:

62155
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

62149 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYA¡i/P&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYA/VP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGY^/VP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGY /r/P&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYAA/P&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
621 49 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62149 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L

ELECTRIC/HEATING-CIT
ELECTRIC/HEATING-POL
ELECTRIC/HEATING-FIR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STO
ELECTRIC/HEATING.MP
ELECTRIC/HEATING-MU
ELECTRIC/HEATING-SR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PO
ELECTRIC-WATER
ELECTRIC-WATER
GAS/HEATING-WATER
ELECTRIC-SEWER
GAS/HEATING-SEWER
GAS/HEATING-SEWER

1,080.92 1,080.92
3,046.88 3,046.88

660.63 660.63
8.92 8.92

371-20 371.20
8,069.99 8,069.99

645.32 645.32
5.68 5.68

804"12 804.12
613.80 61 3.80
82.45 82.45

650.77 650.77
470.63 470.63

3,713.62 3,713.62
317.20 317.20

4,580.88 4,580.88
2,299.35 2,299.35

79.79 79.79

06/08/201 6

o6t08t2016
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6

06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/2016
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
o

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

62150 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L CONCRETE POLES-VISI 4O17600

62151 APPLIED MICRO INC SUPPLIES-WWTP 1 01 999

62152 ATLAS BUS SALES INC SR CENTER CHARGES B 57059

27,502.15

r,900.00 1,900.00

1,900.00

369.99 369.99

369.99

525.86 525.86

525.86

62153 AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRI
62153 AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRI

WWTP SUPPLIES
WATER EXPENSE

LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES

117293
ArsMl60510

MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2OI6
MAY 2016
MAY 2016

175.00
150.00

29.25

329.86
613.05

57.06
912.78
47.91

325.00

175.00
150.00

62154 BADGER WELDING SUPP REFILL OXYGEN - PD 241731 29.25

29.25

62155 BAKER&TAYLOR
62155 BAKER&TAYLOR
62155 BAKER&TAYLOR
62155 BAKER&TAYLOR
62155 BAKER&TAYLOR

1

2

3
4
5

329.86
613.05

57.06
912.78

47.91

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 6/8/2016

Page: 7

Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number

Description lnvo¡ce lnvo¡ce lnvoice

Number Seq Amount
Check

AmountPayee

Total 62155:

621 56
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62156:

62157
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62157:

62158
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 621 58:

621 59
06/r6 06/08/2016

Total 62'159:

621 60
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62160:

62'.t61

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

06i16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/r6 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
6216.,I CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
6216'I CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62'161 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMËMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62161 CARDMEMBERSERVICE

POLICE DEPÏ CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
RECREATION DEPTCHA
RECREATION DEPT CHA
POOL CHARGES
CLERK CHARGES
CLERK CHARGES
ASSESSORS CHARGES
BUILDING ¡NSPECTOR C
ENGINEERING DEPT CH
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
PARKS CHARGE
PARKS CHARGE
PARKS CHARGE
LIBRARY CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
COUNCIL CHARGES
CITY MANAGER CHARGE
COMPUTER CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES

1,960.66

4,499.36 4,499.36

4,499.36

468.58

468.58

404.03 404.03

404.03

62.85 62.85

62.85

3,000.00 3,000.00

3,000.00

908.51 908.51
86.00 86.00
46.95 46.95
99.98 99.98
4.50 4.50

722.30 722.30
105.00 1 05.00
24.95 24.95
35.55 35.55
40.80 40.80
99.99 99.99

730.06 730.06
75.36 75.36

251.30 251.30
1,829.05 1,829.05

18.99 18.99
24.00 24.00

595.57 595.57
126.43 126.43
103.39 I 03.39
164.89 164.89
24.96 24.96
76.59 76.59

318.00 318.00
1,448.43 1,448.43

13.58 13.58
100.00 100.00

62156 BILLS PLUMBING & HEAT FURNACE & AIR COND-M 28249

62157 BLACK, TAMMY HrsToRtc PRES CONFE 04t22-04t23t

62158 BOOKSOURCE BOOKS-LIBRARY 5t 8529

62159 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUI SUPPLIES-STREET 51 61 864

62160 BSME LLC RENT-830 VALLEY RD -S 13

5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-611t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t20't6
5r3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t'U2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016
5t3-6t1t2016

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

I
I

l0
11

12

13

14

t5
16

17

18

19

20
2'l
22
23
24
25
26
27

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: I
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

06/16 06/08/2016 62161
06/16 06/08/2016 62161
06/16 06/08/2016 62161
06/16 06/08/2016 62't61

Total 62161:

CARDMEMBER SERVICE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE

GALLERY CHARGES 513-61112016

SENIOR CENTER CHARG 513-61'II2O16

SENIOR CENTER CHARG 513-611120'16

SENIOR CENTER CHARG 513-61112016

28
29
30

31

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

1

1

1

1

11.99
5.27

66.00
377.40

176.97
183.60

52.00

30.00
6.61

8.73
126.58

81.06
5.00

107.62

11.99

5.27
66.00

377.40

8,535.79

62162
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62162:

621 63

06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62163:

62164
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62164:

621 65
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62165:

62166
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62166:

62167
06/16 06/08/2016

lolal 62167:

621 68
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62168:

62169
06/16 06/08/2016

62162 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
62162 CARDMEMBERSERVICE

WWTP SUPPLIES 4127-5125120

WATER - CONFERENCE/ 4127.5125120
176.97
183.60

360.57

62,163 CAREYS SEAMLESS GUT STREETDEPTCHARGE 6833 52.00

52.00

62164 CARQUEST AUTO PART
62164 CARQUEST AUTO PART
62164 CARQUEST AUTO PART
62164 CARQUEST AUTO PART
62.164 CARQUEST AUTO PART
62164 CARQUEST AUTO PART
62164 CARQUEST AUTO PART

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT
WWTP SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES

MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2OI6
MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016

30.00
6.61

8.73
126.58
81.06

5.00
'107.62

62165 CARRICO AQUATIC RES
62165 CARRICO AQUATIC RES
62165 CARRICO AQUATIC RES
62165 CARRICO AQUATIC RES

POOLCHARGES 20161426
SUPPLIES FOR POOL 20161453
SUPPLIES FOR POOL 20161457
WATER MANAGEMENTC 20161657

365.60

200,00 200.00
1,076.74 1,076.74
1,342.75 1,342.75
2,778.30 2,778.30

5,397.79

20.25 20.25

20.25

43.14 43.14

43.14

1 15.00 1 15.00

r 15.00

62166 CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES-LI CXH2785

62167 CENTER POINT LARGE P LARGE PRINT BOOKS-LI 1370468

62168 CHASE,MICHAEL R CAPTURE FERAL CATS I CATS

62169 CHATTANOOGA LAPIDA GIFT SHOP SUPPLIES -M 512612016

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

217.83 217.83



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: I
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amounl

Check
AmountPayee

Total 62169:

62170
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62170:

62171
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/20't 6

Tolal 62171:

62172
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62172:

62173
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62'173:

62174
06/16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62174:

62175
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62 1 75:

62176
06i16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62176:

62',t77

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/t6 06t48r2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62177:

62178
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

62170 CIESLEWICZ, PATRICK
62I70 CIESLEWICZ, PATR¡CK

62171 CINTAS CORPORATION
62171 CINTAS CORPORATION
62171 CINTAS CORPORATION
62171 CINTAS CORPORATION

62176 COMELEC SERVICES IN

62176 COMELEC SERVICES IN

62176 COMELEC SERVICES IN

62176 COMELEC SERVICES IN

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 06/08/2016
FLEX DEPENDENT CARE 06/08/2016

CLEANING SUPPLIES.PO 446824263
BROWN MATS. POLICE 446824263

CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446826873

CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446829467

217.83

600.00
363.00

136.28
18.51

166.18
136.28

296-00
296.00
296.00

50.50

600.00
363.00

963.00

1

2

1

,|

I
I
,|

2

1

1

1

1

136.28
18.51

1 66.1 8

r 36.28

62172 CITY BAR REFUND OVRPYMT ON C 05/2412016

62173 CLTNE, ROBTN REFUND FEES YOUNG P FEES YOUN

62174 COAST TO COAST SOLU PENCILS-LIBRARY lvc0074167

62175 COLONTAL L|FE &ACCTD INSURANCEPREMIUMS 7228216-061

457.25

20.00 20.00

20.00

56.00 56.00

376.79 376.79

376.79

43.36 43.36

43.36

21,048.50 21,048.50

604.92 604.92
112.97 112.97
112.97 112.97

21,879.36

56.00

RADIO-POLICE DEPT
TAXI/BUS CHARGES
INSTALL RADIO-WWTP
INSTALL RADIO-WATER

WWTPTESTS
WWTP TESTS
WWTP TESTS
WWTP TESTS

445490-tN
446264-tN
446314-tN
446314-tN

6050298
6050300
6050309
605059 t

62177 DAI/Y LABORATORIES
62177 DAVY LABORATORIES
62177 DAVY LABORATORIES
62'177 DAVY LABORATORIES

62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN

HEALTH INSURANCEPR 3113724G8
HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3113724GE

938.50

2,314.73 2,314.73

1,72',1 .20 1.721 .20

296.00
296.00
296.00

50.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 10

Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL
Period

Check Check
Issue Date Number Payee

Description lnvo¡ce

Number
lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06i16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06i16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t98t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 061O8t2016

Total 62178:

62't79
06/'16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/'16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62179:

62180
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016

ïotal 621 80:

62181
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PI-AN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62178 DEAN HEALTH PI.AN

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGÍNEERING I

62,179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62179 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH ÍNSURANCE PR

INDUSTRY PARK IMPRO
FOURTH STRECONSTR
FOURTH ST RECONSTR
FOURTH ST RECONSTR
CIRCLE DRIVE SEWER R

CIRCLE DRIVE SEWER R

UWP CIRCLE DR SEWER
FURNACE, RICHARD &R
FURNACE, RICHARD & R
FURNACE, RICHARD & R
FURNACE, RICHARD & R
FURNACE, RICHARD & R
BONSON & SHORTSTRE
BONSON & SHORTSTRE
BONSON & SHORTSTRE
BONSON & SHORTSTRE
CEDAR STREET
CEDAR STREET
CEDAR STREET
STORM WATER MANAGE
CITY HALL

3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 GÊ.

3113724 GE
3113724 GE
31'13724 GE

3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 GE
3113724 RE

1 2005
12007
12007
12007
1 2008
1 2008
12008
12009

1 2009
'12009

I 2009
12009

12010
12010
12010
12010
12011
12011
12011
12012
12013

1,869.60
15,868.54

'l ,276.07
1,572.84
3,635.31
2,997.27
1,721 .20

593.53
r,869.60
1 ,1 87.06
1,276.07

638.03
2,017.96
3,219.84
7,048.04
7,007.16

674.45

2,169.00
459.25

229.63
229.62
103.00

103.00
103.00

1,439.47
1,439.48
1,439.47
1,439.48
1,439.48

701.03
701 .04

841 .24
560.82
263.44
263.43
526.88

1 5,000.1 3
3,230.00

1,869.60
15,868.54

1,276.07
1,572.84

3,635.31
2,997.27
1,721 .20

593.53
't,869.60

1 ,1 87.06
1,276.07

638.03
2,017.96
3,219.84
7,048.04
7,007.16

674.45

4
5

6
7
8

I
10

11

12

13

14

15
16

17

18

1

58,508.50

1

1

2

3

1

2
J

1

2

J

4

5

1

2
J

4
1

2
3

1

1

2, 169.00

459.25
229.63
229.62
103.00
103.00
103.00

1,439.47
1,439.48
1,439.47
1,439.48
1,439.48

701.03
701.04

84't.24
560.82
263.M
263.43

526.88
1 5,000.1 3

3,230.00

32,681.89

62180 DEMCO
62180 DEMCO

62181 DEPT OF HEALTH SERVI
62181 DEPT OF HEALTH SERVI

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

5873354

5875535
108.96

103.49

250.00
175.00

108.96
103.49

212.45

SWIMING POOL LICENSE 138 HSAT-7
CAMPGROUND LICENSE 138 HSAT-7

250.00
175.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 11

Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvo¡ce
Number

lnvoice lnvo¡ce

Seq Amount
Check

Amounl

Total 62181:

62182
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62182:

621 83

06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62183:

62184
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62184:

62185
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62185:

621 86
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62186:

62187
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 621 87:

62188
06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62188:

62189
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t20't6

Total 62189:

62190
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016

62187 JFTCO tNC
62187 JFTCO tNC

62187 JFTCO tNC

62188 FAHERTY INC
62188 FAHERTY INC
62188 FAHERTY INC
62188 FAHERTY INC
62188 FAHERTY INC
62188 FAHERTY INC

62189 FASTENALCOMPANY
62189 FASTENALCOMPANY

62.190 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI
62190 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI

2016926 M CATWHEEL 273366
TRADE IN CASE 621 E LO 273366
INSTALL PLOW 273366

62182 DEPTOF SAFETY & PRO PERMIT TO OPERATE FE 406824

62183 DOUBLEDAY LARGE PRI LARGE PRINÏ BOOKS.LI 9002794

62184 DOUGHERTYMEMORIAL MEMORIAL-E NICKELS M 06/03/2016

62185 DUBUQUE HOSE & HYDR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS-STR 474979

62186 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 20015194

425.OO

50.00 50.00

50.00

54.96 54.96

54.96

100.00 100.00

100.00

19.02 19.02

19.O2

28"58 28.58

14',t,250.00 14',1,250.00

82,000.00- 82,000.00-
3,800.00 3,800.00

63,050.00

121609
1 21 609
1 21 609
't21609

1 21 609
1216't0

1

2
3

1

2
3

4
5

1

7.65

9,199.89
't6,132.02

67.20
9.00

9,608.15

7.65
9,199.89

16,132.02
67.20
9.00

9,608.15

FLOURESCENT TUBES
RECYCLING CHGS.
GARBAGE SERVICE
D¡SPOSAL-PARKS
DISPOSAL-STREET DEP
UWP GARBAGE SERVIC

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

35,023.91

wtPtA81284
wtPtA81430

16.42
'14.47

16.42
14.47

30.89

BOOKS-LIBRARY
BOOKS-LIBRARY

57996995
58072851

123.45
38.92

123.45
38.92

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/1 9/2016 - 61812016

Page: 12

Jun 08, 2016 '12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 62190:

62191
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62191:

62192
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62192:

62193
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62193:

62194
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/'16 06/08/2016

Total 62194:

621 95
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 621 95:

62't96
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62196:

62197
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62197:

621 98
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62198:

62199
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

62191 GALLS LLC
62191 GALLS LLC
62191 GALLS LLC
62191 GALLS LLC

62193 GORDON FLESCH COMP
62193 GORDON FLESCH COMP

UNIFORMITEMS-VANDE 5441495
UNIFORM ITEMS-CIESLE 5441495
UNIFORM¡TEMS-KOCH, 5441495
UNIFORM ITEMS-HAAS, J 5441495

162.37

62192 GEIER HOMAR & ROY LL LIBRARY BLOCKPROJE 3059

1

2

3

4

1

1

1

557.45

600.00 600.00

600.00

9.32
250.44

92.64
205.05

3.15
18.26

728.00
175.30

50.90

485.37

105.00

35.00

9.32
250.44

92.64
205.05

COPIES-WATER DEPT
COPIES/LIBRARY

tN1't542102
tN11555925

3.15
18.26

21 .41

62194 GRANT CTY CLERK OFC
62194 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
62194 GRANT CTY CLERK OFC

FORFEITURES 0610612016
FORFEITURES 0610712016

BOND-ELLIOT R MARKW 17325797

728.0O
175.30
50.90

954.20

62195 GRANT EQUIPMENTCO PARTS-STREETDEPT. 123487 485.37

485.37

62196 GUNDERSEN HEALTH S
62196 GUNDERSEN HEALTH S

RANDOM DRUG &ALCO 4-307551611
DRUG & ALCOHOL TEST¡ 4-482 516120

105.00
35.00

62198 HD SUPPLYWATERWOR METERSUPPLIES

62197 HAWKINS INC

62199 HEER OtL CO tNC
62199 HEER OIL CO INC
62199 HEER OtL CO tNC
62199 HEER OrL CO tNC
62199 HEER OrL CO tNC

CHEMICALS-WATER DEP 3888215 RI

F515855

140-00

594.00 594.00

594.00

1,728.77 1,728.77

1,728.77

957.95 957.95
1,338.35 1,338.35
893.60 893.60

1,157.16 1,157.16
2,066.83 2,066.83

DIESEL-STREET
FUEL - ST
FUEL-SEWER DEPT
DIESEL-STREET
FUEL - ST

7702
7703
7709
7732
7733

1

1

1

1

1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 -61812016

Page: 13

Jun 08,2016 l2:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

06/16 06t}8t2016 62199
06/16 06t08t2016 62199

Iotal 62199:

HEER OIL CO INC
HEER OIL CO INC

62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE
62200 HEISER HARDWARE

62203 IOWA-GRANTTRUCKING
62203 IOWA-GRANTTRUCKING
62203 IOWA-GRANTTRUCKING
62203 IOWA-GRANT TRUCKING

FUEL - ST
DIESEL-STREET

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MAINTENANCE CHARGE
MAINTENANCE CHARGE
POLICE CHARGES
POLICE CHARGES
ENGINEERING CHARGE
STREET DEPT CHARGES
CEMETERY CHARGES
CEMETERY CHARGES
RECREATION DEPTCHA
PARK DEPT CHARGES
PARK DEPT CHARGES
FORESTRY CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WWTP SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES

7749
7750

1,129.96 1,129.96
730.25 730.25

8,274.10

62200
06/16 06/08/2016
06i16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06i16 06to8t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t20't6
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/20't6
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62200:

62201
06i16 06/08/2016

Total 62201:

62202
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62202:

62203
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62203:

62204
06/16 06/08/2016

05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
o5t26t2016
05126t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t2612016
05126t2016
o5126t2016
05126t2016
o5t26t2016

1

2
3

4
5
6
7

I
I

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
21

22
23
24
25
26

13.98
3.98

135.92
23't.61

88.87
74.95

3.80
3.78
6.99

102.93

32.35
134.01

5.98
17 -25

9.99

34.32
187.90

14.98
't9.99

14.99
13.68
29.96
36.40
49.51

5.38
.87

13.98

3.98
135.92
231 .61

88.87
74.95

3.80
3.78
6.99

102.93
32.35

134.01

5.98
17.25

9.99
34.32

187.90
14.98
19.99
14.99
13.68
29.96

36.40
49.51

5.38
.87

62201 HELD, JACOB REFUND OVRPYMT WAT 15-0540-12

62202 IÇMA MEMBERSHIP REN MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 2016 DUES

CIRCLE DR SEWERAA/AL #7-I5 #4 FIN
CIRCLE DR SEWERM/AL 7-15 RETAIN
CIRCLE DR SEWERAA/AL 7-15 RETAIN
CIRCLE DRSEWERM/AL 7-15 RETAIN

1,274.37

77.58 77.58

77.58

880.00 880.00

880.00

.01 .01

3,743.52 3,743"52
1,499.05 1,499.05
1,562.28 1,562.28

6,804.86

1

1

2
J

62204 IVERSON CONSTRUCTIO REPAVE MAIN ENTRANC 5100007872

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

24,935.00 24,935.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 -61812016

Page: 14
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 62204:

62205
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62205:

62206
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06i08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62206:

62207
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

ToLal 62207:

62208
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62208:

62209
06/t6 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/'16 06/08/2016

Total 62209:

62210
06/16 06/08/2016

roþl 62210:

62211
06/16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62211'.

62212
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62212:

62213
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

62205 IWI MOTOR PARTS
62205 IWI MOTOR PARTS
62205 IWIMOTOR PARTS
62205 IWI MOTOR PARTS

62206 J&RSUPPLYINC
62206 J&RSUPPLYINC
62206 J&RSUPPLYINC

62207 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO I

62207 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO I

62207 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO I

SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT 1057205
SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT 1057669
SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT 1061OO9

SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT 1065763

MARKING PAINT.WATER 1605246-IN
GLOVES 1605337-tN
SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT 1606075-IN

24,935.00

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

58.63
14.26

105.84
45.14

78.00

144.00
530.00

58.63
14.26

105.84
45.14

223.87

78.00
144.00
530.00

AUDIT CHARGES-CITY
AUDIT CHARGES-WS
AUDIT CHARGES-WS

430604
430604
430604

752.00

12,650.00 12,650.00
1,637.50 1,637.50
1,637.50 1,637.50

15,925.00

4,526.94 4,526.94

4.526.94

62208 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTI FERRIC CHLORIDE SOLU 90I7502324

62209 KRAEMERS WATER STO
62209 KRAEMERS WATERSTO
62209 KRAEMERS WATERSTO

WATER.WWTP 166444
WATER-WWTP 166704
ENERGYCHARGE-WWT 166704

'l

I
2

31 .75
19.05

1.75

31.75
19.05

1.75

62210 LARRY DROESSLERBUI WORK AT CIry HALL 06t02t2016

62211 LASER TECHNOLOGY IN REPAIR LASER-POLICE 150690

52.55

4,700.00 4,700.00

4,700.00

558.00 558.00

558.00

62212 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC
62212 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC

LIME-PARKS 6665
GRASS SEED-CEMETERI 6685

5.00
223.50

78.83
20.21

5.00
223.50

228.50

62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 JUN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 JUN

78.83

20.21

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/1 9/2016 - 61812016

Page: 15

Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL
Period

Check Check
Issue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvo¡ce

Number Seq Amount
Check

AmountPayee

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/20'16

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 0610812016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06i16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 6221 3:

62214
06/16 06/08/2016

fotal 62214:

62215
06/16 06/08/2016
06i16 06/08/2016

Tofal 62215:

62216
06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62216:

62217
0ô/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/1ô 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/20'16
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

62213 MADISON NATÍONALLIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NAT¡ONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62213 MADISON NATIONALLIF

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILÍTY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

01 9686 JUN
019686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN

019686 JUN
0'19686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
0r9686 JUN
019686 JUN

01 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
0l 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
0 1 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN
01 9686 JUN

3

4

5

6
7
I
I

10

11

12

13

14

l5
16

17

l8
19

20
21

22
23

74.85
48.80

103.60
4.75

935.66
27.61

55.37
108.30
219.54

4.49
18.42

50.07
35.34

196.09
95.47
90.56
47.66

3.56
71.91

171.08
282.84

36.80

35.00
65.00

74.85
48.80

103.60
4.75

935.66
27.61

55.37
108.30
219.54

4.49
18.42

50.07
35.34

196.09

95.47
90.56
47.66

3.56
71.91

171.08
282.84

2,745.01

62214 MAST WATER TECHNOL SOLAR SALT-POLICE DE 4074/.3 36.80

36.80

62215 MCGRAW PESTCONTRO
62215 MCGRAW PESTCONTRO

PESTCONTROL-POLICE 512712016

PEST CONTROL-SENIOR ANTS 2016
35.00
65.00

62216 MCGRAW, BRIAN
62216 MCGRAW, BRIAN
62216 MCGRAW, BRIAN

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

62217 MEDICAL ASSOC¡ATES H

MONTHLY LEGAL FEES
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES

HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR

o5t31t2016
05131t2016
o5t31t2016

1

2

3

100.00

2,771.30 2,771.30
75.00 75.00
45.00 45.00

2,891.30

101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075
101277075

1

2

3
4
5

6
7

I
I

10

11

12

13

487.93
487.93
211.51

12,655.65
5,516.70

48.79
729.44
548.92
121.98
810.63
927.07

48.79
4,049.75

487.93
487.93
211.51

12,655.65

5,516.70
48.79

729.44

548.92
121 .98

810.63
927.07

48.79
4,049.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: l6
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

06/16 06/08/2016 62217
06/'16 06/08/2016 62217
06/16 06/08/2016 62217
06/16 06/08/2016 62217

roþ162217:

MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101277075
HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101277075
HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101277076
HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101277077

4,049.75 4,049.75
4,208.02 4,208.02
't,746.U 1,746.54
2,156.82 2,156.82

38,806.22

14

15

1

1

62218
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/20'16
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06i16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/1 6 06/08/2016

Total 62218:

62219
06/16 06/08/2016

ToLal 62219:

62220
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62220:

6222,1

06/16 06/08/2016

-lotal 62221:

62222
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62222:

62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
622,18 METLIFE SMALLBUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSÍNE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE
62218 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE

DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR

33.45 33.45
148.71 148.71

115.26 115.26
131 .31 131 .31

17.29 17.29
1,955.40 1,955.40

64.41 64.41

81.13 81.13
221 .82 221.82
616.40 616.40

3.35 3.35
59.30 59.30

149.13 149.13
41 .81 41 .81

296.34 296.34
1 31 .31 131 .31

127.97 127.57
42.15 42.15
3.34 3.34

1 31 .99 131 .99
509.97 509.97
703.20 703.20
750.22 750.22
149.21 149.21

TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS0s932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679

1

2

4

5

6
7
I
9

10

11

12

l3
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23
24

622I9 MID-AMERICAN RESEAR WWTP SUPPLIES 5791 82-tN

62220 MIDWEST BUSINESS PR COPIES. PD 324594

62221 MIESE CONSTRUCTION I INDUSTRY PARK INFRA I 8-14#7

62222 MILESTONE MATERIALS

6,484.47

217.85 217.85

217.85

173.51 173.51

173.51

138,852.77 138,852.77

138,852.77

440.51

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 3500004153 440.51

440.51



CITY OF PIATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/1 9/2016 - 6/8/2016

Page: 17
Jun 08,2016 12:0BPM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvo¡ce

Number Seq Amount
Check

AmountPayee

62223
06/16 06/08/2016

Tofal 62223:

62224
06/16 06/0812016

Toial 62224:

62225
06/16 06/08/2016
06/t6 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62225:

62226
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62226:

62227
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62227:

62228
06/16 06/08/2016

fotal 62228:

62229
06/16 06/08/2016

foÍ¿l 62229:

62230
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62230:

62231
06/t6 06/08/2016

Total 62231:

62223 MONONA PLBG & FIRE P ANNUAL FIRE SPRINKLE 16028.10

62224 MOORE, L.ARRY STRAW BALE-STREETD STRAW

275.00 275.00

275.00

135.00 135.00

135.00

62225 MORRISSEY
62225 MORRISSEY
62225 MORRISSEY

62225 MORRISSEY
62225 MORRISSEY
62225 MORRISSEY
62225 MORRISSEY

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

62227 MY TIRES INC
62227 MY TIRES INC

62230 OFFICE DEPOT
62230 OFFICE DEPOT
62230 OFFICE DEPOT
62230 OFFICE DEPOT
62230 OFFICE DEPOT

MUSEUM CHARGES
BUSINESS CARDS -ADM
BUSINESS CARDS - FINA
BUSINESS CARDS - FINA
BUSINESS CARDS - FINA
BUSINESS CARDS - UTILI
BUSINESS CARDS - UTILI

TIRES - STREET
TIRES -PD

OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD
BUSINESS CARDS-PD
OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD
OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD
TONER-PD

35721
35735
35735
35735

35735
35735
35735

152.35
29.83
14.92

7.46
7.45

14.92

14.92

145.58
41.00

84.95
4l .99

145.58

.t52.35

29.83
14.92

7.46
7.45

14.92

14.92

I
I
2

3

4

5

6

1

I
1

1

1

62226 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE PHOSPHORUS OER IMPL 6 R17,I041,0

102014
'102093

8400722660
8409255340

8429463330
8429660370
843028571 0

241.85

432.00 432.00

432.00

588.98 588.98
1,001.52 1,001.52

1,590.50

466.25 466.25

466.25

281.82 281.82

281.82

62228 NATURES WAY PORTAB PORTA POTTY RENTAL- 36603

62229 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP TESTING 373378

145.58
41 .00

84.95

41 .99
145.58

459. t 0

62231 OUTDOOR HORIZONS 15.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

POSTCARDS.MUSEUM 637038 15.00

15.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 1B

Jun 08,2016 l2:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

62232
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/'16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06i16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62232:

62233
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/20't6

Total 62233:

62234
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62234:

62235
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62235:

62236
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62236:

62237
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

f otal62237'.

62238
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62238:

62239
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62239:

62232 OWENS EXCAVATING
62232 OWENS EXCAVATING
62232 OWENS EXCAVATING
62232 OWENS EXCAVATING
62232 OWENS EXCAVATING

62233 PETTYCASH LIBRARY
62233 PETTY CASH LIBRARY
62233 PETTY CASH LIBRARY

62234 PETTY CASH/MUSEUM
62234 PETÍY CASH/MUSEUM
62234 PETTY CASH/MUSEUM

62235 PIGGLY WIGGLY MIDWE
62235 PIGGLY WIGGLY MIDWE

FURNACE, RICHARD AN
FURNACE, RICHARD AN
FURNACE, RICHARD AN
FURNACE, RICHARD AN
FURNACE, RICHARD AN

2-16#2
2-16#2
2-16 #2
2-16#2
2-16#2

6,327.80
86,1 58.06
27,633.83

708.94
420.57

2.48
20.00
20.00

10.20
18.88
26.78

37.13
38.63

37.89

11.50
55.21

36.1 5

6.95
27.82
51.17
70.13
2.19

6,327.80
86,158"06
27,633.83

708.94
420.57

1

2

3

4
5

1

2

3

121,249.20

POSTAGE
BOOKS
BOOKS

06t07t2016
06107t2016
06t07t2016

2.48
20.00
20.00

42.48

POSTAGENEWSLETTER 06/03/2016
SUPPL|ES 06/03/20.16
SUPPLIES FOR GIFT SH 0610312016

RETIREMENT PARTYCH 425
MUSEUM-CHARGE 4773

1

2
3

10-20
18.88
26.78

55.86

37.13
38.63

75.76

62236 PIONEER FORD SALES L STREETCHARGE 22963 37.89

37.89

62237 PIATTEVILLE AUTO SUP
62237 P1.^.ITEVILLE AUTO SUP
62237 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP
62237 PIAI]-EVILLE AUTO SUP
62237 P1AITEVILLE AUTO SUP
62237 PIAITEMLLE AUTO SUP
62237 PL-A;rTEVILLE AUTO SUP
62237 PI.AITEVILLE AUTO SUP

SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT
SUPPLIES.STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-PARKS
WATER DEPT SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES

MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2OJ6

MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I

11.50

55.21

36.1 5

6.95
27.82

51.17
70.'t3

2.15

62238 PLATTEVILLEJOURNAL, ADVERTISING-LIBRARY 20057

62239 PLATTEVILLEVETERINA MONTHLY CHARGES-PO 0512612016

102.00

261.12

102.00

102.00

122.22

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

122.22

122.22



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 6/8/2016

Page: 19

Jun 08, 20'16 12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

62240
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62240:

62241
06/16 06/08/2016

Iotal 62241:

62242
06/r6 06/08/2016

Total 62242:

62243
06/í6 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/20t6
06/16 06/08/2016

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62243:

6224/-
06/16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62244:

62245
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62245:

62246
06/16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62246:

62247
06/16 06/08/2016

62240 PI.F.ÏTEVILLE WATER &
62240 PIATTEVILLE WATER &
62240 P1AITEVLLE WATER &
62240 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62240 PI.F'ITEVILLE WATER &
62240 PIATTEVILLE WATER &
62240 PIATTEVILLE WATER &
62240 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62240 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62240 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62240 PLATTEVILLE WATER &

62243 QUILLCORPORATION
62243 QUILLCORPORATION
62243 QUILL CORPORATION
62243 QUILL CORPORATION
62243 QUILL CORPORATION
62243 QUILL CORPORATION
62243 QUILL CORPORATION
62243 QUILL CORPORATION

62245 RTCOH USA tNC
62245 RTCOH USA tNC

WATER/SEWER-CITY HA
WATER/SEWER-POLICE
WATER/SEWER.FIRE DE

WATER/SEWER-STREET
WATER/SEWER-CEMETE
WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY
WATER/SEWER-MUSEU
WATER/SEWER-SR CTR
WATER/SEWER-PARKS
WATER/SEWER-POOL
WATER/SEWER-OLD KAL

MUSEUM CHARGE
MUSEUM CHARGE
MUSEUM CHARGE
MUSEUM CHARGE
MUSEUM CHARGE
MUSEUM CHARGE
OFFICE SUPPLIES-FINAN
OFFICE SUPPLIES-FINAN

05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05t26t2016
05126t2016
0512612016

54014',t7 CR
5559340
5559340 CR
5712982
5712982CR
593731 5

5956308
5959364

166.53
151.07
101.15
66.97
23.43

146.45
185.66
102.45
942.98
509.00

30.90

89.98-
89.98
M.99-
44.99
44.99-
44.99

328.03
7.49

25.95

160.70
166.36

166.53
151 .07

101.15
66.97
23.43

146.45
185.66
102.45

942.98
509.00

30.90

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

I
10

11

62241 PLUNKETT RAYSICH AR LIBRARY BLOCK FURNIT 201606024

62242 PVILLE HUMAN POWERE GRANT FOR CITY TRAIL 20141107

2,426.59

4,864.'19 4,864.19

4,864.19

1,902.00 1,902.00

1,902.00

89.98-
89-98

44.99-
44.99
44.99-
44.99

328.03
7.49

335.52

62244 RECORDED BOOKS INC BOOKS-LIBRARY

COPIES.ENGINEERING
COPIES-RECREATION

75333943

5042223395

5042223355

25.95

25.95

160.70
166.36

62246 RULE CONSTRUCTION L MPO TRAIL PAVING & LI 14-14#7

62247 RUNNING INC

327.06

66,171.32 66,171.32

66.171.32

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

MONTHLY SHARED RIDE 14826 20,998.59 20,998.59



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check Issue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 618t2016

Page: 20
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 62247:

62248
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62248:

62249
06/16 06/08/2016
06i16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62249:

62250
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62250:

62251
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62251:

62252
06/16 06t18t2016
06/'16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62252:

622s3
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06i16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

62249 S&ACLEANING
62249 S&ACLEANING
62249 S&ACLEANING

62250 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG
62250 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG

MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352530
MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352530
MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352530

ELECTRICITY-STREET LI 06/01/2016
ELECTRICITY-WATER DE 1426601 611I

20,998.59

20J46.88 20,146.88

20,146.88

1,712.20 1,712.20
1,31't.52 1,311.52
233.10 233.10

3,256.82

418.44 418.44
4,116.00 4,116.00

4,534.44

62248 RUSS STRATTON BUSES MONTHLY BUS BILLING 118841

1

2

3

62251 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C
62251 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C

REPAIR FLAG POLE LIGH 329
CITY HALL STEPS 331

321.99
192.50

321.99
192.50

62252 SCOTT IMPLEMENT
62252 SCOTT IMPLEMENT
62252 SCOTT IMPLEMENT
62252 SCOTT IMPLEMENT

62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECUR¡AN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
62253 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G

MASSEY FERGUSON TR 14449
LESS TRADE OF JD95O T 14r''49
SUPPLIES.CEMETERY 4339
SUPPLIES-CEMETERY 44'13

MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE ¡NS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE

I
2

1

1

514.49

24,500.00 24,500.00
4,520.00- 4,520.00-

128.89 128.89
24.09 24.09

20,132.98

047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY

047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
047102 JULY
O471O2 JULY
047102 JULY
O47I02 JULY

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

I
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

to
17

18

19

20

29.04
2.01

38.09
3.74

64.51
.48

201.13
23.36

53.00
73.'t9
80.39

3.65
9.59

19.36
'11.41

69.29
52.26
11.78

51 .02
15.88

29.04
2.01

38.09
3.74

64.51

.48
201.13

23.36

53.00
73.19

80.39
3.65
9.59

19.36
11 .41

69.29
52.26
11.78

51.02
15.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 2'l
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08i2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

ToLal 62253:

62254
06/16 06/08/2016

lolal 62254:

62255
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62255:

62256
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62256:

62257
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

lotal 62257:

62258
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62258:

622s9
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62259:

62260
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62260:

62261
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62261:

62253 SECURIAN
62253 SECURIAN

62253 SECURIAN
62253 SECURTAN

62253 SECURTAN

62253 SECURIAN
62253 SECURTAN

FINANCIAL G
FINANCIAL G
FINANCIAL G
FINANCIAL G
FINANCIAL G
FINANCIAL G
FINANCIAL G

MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE

MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE

047102 JULY
047102 JULY

047102 JULY
047102 JULY
O471O2 JULY

047102 JULY
047102 JULY

825289 51241

825289 5t24t

06/08/201 6

06/08/201 6
06/08/201 6

05t26t2016

3052614
3055952
3058233
3061 605

21

22
23
24
25
26
27

.71

34.49
49,28

117.79
243.42
796.57
136.50

.71

34.49
49.28

117.79
243.42
796.57
136.50

2,191.94

62254 SHERWIN INDUSTRIES I SAFETYVESTS-STREET SS065372

62255 SLOAN IMPLEMENT PARTS-PARKSDEPT 679638

78.78

161.60

116.75
133.00

13.08
13.09

149.59

21.97
14.95
19.46
10.45

78.78

78.78

161 .60

161 .60

62256 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62256 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62259 SPEE-DEE
62259 SPEE-DEE
62259 SPEE-DEE
62259 SPEE-DEE

RANDOM DRUG &ALCO
LABS.POLICE DEPT

FREIGHT
FREIGHT
FREIGHT
FREIGHT

't16.75

133.00

249.75

62257 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C ACCT#914958
62257 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C ACCT#914958
62257 SOUTHWESÏ HEALTHC 1082848ACCT

62258 SOUTHWEST WI WATER TRAINING EXPENSE

1

2
3

I
1

1

1

13.08
13.09

149.59

175.76

100.00 100.00

100.00

21.97
14.95
19.46
10.45

62260 SSM HEALTH CARE 42113641 ACCT 06/08/2016

62261 STRAND ASSOCIATES IN WW SCADA COMPUTER 120276

66.83

101.O2 101 .02

101.02

810.42

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

810.42

810.42



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 22
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

62262
06/16 06t08t2016

Tolal 62262:

62263
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62263:

62264
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62264:

62265
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62265:

62266
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62266:

62267
06/16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62267

62268
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62268:

62269
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62269:

62270
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62270:

62271
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

ToLa\62271'.

62265 SYNCB/AMAZON
62265 SYNCB/AMAZON
62265 SYNCB/AMAZON
62265 SYNCB/AMAZON
62265 SYNCB/AMAZON

62268 TIMMERMAN SUPPLY IN

62268 TIMMERMAN SUPPLY IN

LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES

STREET DEPT CHARGE
PARKS DEPT CHARGE

62262 SUPERIOR LAMP INC WWTP SUPPLIES

62263 SW WI REGIONAL PLANN EDA GRANT TIF 4

62264 SYMBIONT GRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM

140

4r',492

s4004489-01

05t10t2016
0511012016

0511012016

05110t2016
05110t2016

27635
27636

16845
1 6845

236.91 236.91

236.91

1,252.12 1,252.12

1,252.12

1,660.50 1,660.50

1,660.50

1

2

3

4
5

68.54
32.47
32.80

208.36
531 .91

74.02

39.80

60.00
60.00

68.54
32.47
32.80

208.36
531.91

62266 TAPCO SUPPLIESFORSTREET 1527329

62267 TÉLEGRAPH HERALD ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 636185

874.08

3'15.00 315.00

315.00

200.00 200.00

200.00

74.02
39.80

62269 TOTAL ENERGYSYSTEM FIRE DEPT CHARGES 272250

62270 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA FIRE DEPT CHARGE 1 0325954

113.82

909.00 909.00

909.00

19.99 f 9.99

19.99

62271 TRTCOR rNC
62271 TRTCOR rNC

VEHICLE INSURANCE
VEHICLE INSURANCE

60.00
60.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

120.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/19/2016 - 61812016

Page: 23
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvo¡ce lnvoice

Seq Amount
Check

Amount

62272
06/16 06/08/2016

fotal 62272:

62273
06/16 06108/2016

Total 62273:

62274
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

To[al 62274:

62275
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62275:

62276
06/16 06/08/2016

Tolal 62276:

62277

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62277:

62278
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62278:

62279
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06t08t2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62279:

62280
06/16 06/08/2016

62274 VIEWPOINT SCREEN PRI

62274 VIEWPOINT SCREEN PRI

62274 VIEWPOINT SCREEN PRI

62274 VIEWPOINT SCREEN PRI

62274 VIEWPOINT SCREEN PRI

62274 VIEWPOINT SCREEN PRI

SHIRTS-RECREATION D

SHIRTS-POOL
SHIRTS-MUSEMS
SHIRTS FOR T-BALL
SHIRTS-MUSEMS
SHIRTS.MUSEMS

62272 USCELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS.-PD 137973468

62273 VERIZON WIRELESS POLICEDEPTCHARGES 9765937558

14.60

280.11

172.00
409.75
553.00
103.00
132.00
186.25

361.20
273.16
180.00-
270.00-

9.10
60.24

2.27
24.60

14.60

14.60

280.11

280.11

05t12t2016
05t12t2016
05t23t2016
4t22t2016
5t23t2016
6t06t2016

1

2
1

1

1

1

1

2
1

2

1

2
3
4

1

2

3
4

172.00
409.75
553.00
103.00
132.00
186.25

't,556.00

62275 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP
62275 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP
62275 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP
62275 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP

CHEMICALS 32561
CHEMTCALS 32561
REFUND CONTAINER DE 32562
REFUND CONTAINER DE 32562

361.20
273.16
180.00-
270.00-

62276 VORTEX OPTICS

62277 WCSTEWARTCONSTR
62277 WCSTEWARTCONSTR
62277 WCSTEWARTCONSTR
62277 WCSTEWARTCONSTR

62279 WALMART COMMUNITY/
62279 WALMART COMMUNITY/
62279 WALMART COMMUNITY/
62279 WALMART COMMUNITY/

POLICEDEPTCHARGES 546602A

BONSON AND SHORTST 1-16#1
BONSON AND SHORTST 1-16#1
BONSON AND SHORT ST 'I-16#1
BONSON AND SHORTST 1-16#'I

184.36

942.00 942.00

942.00

41,539.23 41,539.23

166.73 166.73
277.87 277.87

23,490.41 23,490.41

65,474.24

143.99 143.99

143.99

62278 WALKERS CLOTHING & UNIFORMS-WATERDEPT 8266

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

5t16t2016 Ll

5t16t2016 u
5t16t20't6 Lt

5t16t2016 Lt

9.10
60.24
2.27

24.60

96.21

62280 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 5/16/16 GEN

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

6.88 6.88



CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 5/1 9/20'16 - 61812016

Page: 24
Jun 08,2016 l2:08PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62280:

62281
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62281:

62282
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62282:

62283
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62283:

62284
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62284:

62285
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62285:

62286
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/t6 06/08/2016
06/16 06/08/2016
06/16 06108t2016
06/16 06t08t2016

Total 62286:

62287
06/16 06/08/2016

Total 62287:

62288
06/16 06/08/2016

Total ô2288:

62289
06/16 06/08/2016

62280 WALMART COMMUNITY/
62280 WALMART COMMUNIry

62281 WEA INSURANCT

62282 WEBER PAPER COMPAN
62282 WEBER PAPER COMPAN

SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

SUPPLIES-PARKS
SUPPLIES-PARKS

VISION INSURANCE PRE 729658

5/16/16 GEN
5/16/16 GEN

D005073
D006581

125.51

29.88

422.72

108.84
298.29

86.87
134.77

1.15
1.27

17.53
236.93

53.73

125.00

25.00

125.51

29.88
2

3

162.27

422.72

422.72

108.84
298.29

62283 WEBERS PROCESSING GRILL FEST FOR EMPLO 610312016

62284 WESTPHAL & COMPANY WWTP REPAIR 33741

62285 WI DEPT OF NATURAL R STORMWATER FEES 122066120-2

407.13

64.80

222.00 222.OO

222.00

1,500.00 1,500.00

1,500.00

64.80

62286 WI DEPTOF REVENUE
62286 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
62286 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
62286 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
62286 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
62286 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
62286 WI DEPT OF REVENUE

SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX

MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016
MAY 2016

86.87
134.77

1.15
1.27

'17.53

236.93
53.73

1

2
3

4
5

6
7

532.25

62287 WI DNR WATER USE FEES wu63904

62288 WI STATE LAB OF HYGIE WATERTESTING 462281

62289 WOODWARDCOMMUNIT ADVERTISING-LIBRARY 155921-1605

125.00

125.00

25.00

25.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

34.20 34.20



CITYOF FLATTEVILLE Check Reg¡Ete'r - Check Summary with Descriptfon
Oheek lseue Þates: 5/1912016 - 6/8/2016

Page: 25
Jun 08,2016 12:08PM

GL Cheek Gheck
Feríd lssuê Dâle Nurnber PâyÊe

Description lnvoice lnvoíce lnvoioe Cheek
Number Seq Amount Amount

Totar 62Ê89:

Grãnd T.otâle:

u.2a

1,p2A374.93

Ftepolt Criteria:
Reporttypet GLdeJa¡l
Eanktsank Numiìer = 1

M: Manual ,Oheck, V = Void Chêck



















































































































gioneeríng the Good I¡6

Pr¡mnvrlrE
wrscoNsrN

[tonte o| the l.lniver.si!t' ol ll:i.st'uusiu-PIuI1t:riII¿

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 06/ 6/16

Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (partial term endingl0/1/18)
Historic Preservation Alternate (partial term ending 5/1,/18)
Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee 2 openings (3 year term)
Rountree Gallery Board (partial term ending7/1,/17)

UPCOMING VACANCIES - |uly 1

Commission on Aging (2 positions)
Museum Board
Redevelopment Authority Board (2 positions)
Rountree Gallery Board (2 positions)
Tourism Committee (4 positions - no term limit)

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at
www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
[une74,2076

Temporary "Class B" License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages
- Platteville Jaycees for Legion park on Monday,July 4

One Year Operator License
- Kirsten A Adams
- Callie G Bristow
- Becka J Craugh
- Gavin M Dailey
- Janet L Garthwaite
- Lori K Gratz
- Samuel A Konen

Two Year Operator License
- Shannon K Bradley
- Matthew J Brewer
- Bradley J Brunette
- Deborah A Chandler
- Patricia C Gerber
- Joseph W Haack
- Amber L Inman
- DanJ Keil

Iunk Dealer License
- Pauline Chandler & Sons for premises at 1190 E Mineral Street

Taxi Driver License
- Janice M Lindeman for Platteville Transit

"Class A" Combination Beer & Liquor (Contingent Upon Passing All Inspections)
- Abian Designs LLÇ Plattevilte (Jacklyn A Baumgarf Agent) for premises at 280

W Main Street (The Local Beer & Spirits)
- Atdi Inc Wisconsin, Oak Creek (Ellen M Kruser, Agent), for premises at L530 E

Business Hwy 151 (Aldi #78)
- Janet A Cortez, Platteville, for premises at 1350 E Highway 151 (Alexandra

Mexican Store)
- Hartig Drug Company Corporation, Dubuque, IA (Ar- Mowbray, Agent), for

premises at L80 W Pine Street (Hartig Drug #15)
- Kmart Operations LLC, Hoffman Estates, IL (Sarah A Pruefer) for premises at

14258 Business Hwy 151 (Big Kmart #9920)
- Kwik Trip Inc., La Crosse (Kara Loeffelholz, Agent), for premises at 430 S Water

- Alyssa L Leeser
- Amanda S Mixdorf
- Jason M Mullikin
- Harry E Pothour
- Mary A Schleicher
- Margaret L Virnich
- Kelly L Weede

- Toni L Kettler
- Mitchell R Martin
- Leo A Melssen
- Jennifer J Mullikin
- Jacquelyn E Olsen
- Mark A Redfearn
- Shayla L Rucker
- Bridget R White



Street (Kwik TÅp #795\
- Piggly Wiggly Midwest LLC, Sheboygan (Mark Hoffmary Agent), for premises

at255 McGregor Plaza(Piggly Wiggly Supermarket #401)
- Platteville Gas LLÇ Platteville (Mike I Alt, Agent), for premises at LS40lJbersox

Dr (Platteville Gas)
- Stop-N-Go of Madison Inc., Madison (Andrew J Bowman, Agent), for premises

at795 N Water Street (Stop-N-Go #229)
- Walgreen Co., Deerfield, IL (Gabby Graber, Agent), for premises at 675 S Water

Street (Walgreens #12498)
- Wal-Mart Stores East LR Bentonville, AR (Michael D Marchese, Agent), for

premises at 1800 Progressive Pkwy (Walmart #9SS)

Class ".4." Beer (Contingent Upon Passing All Inspections)
- Jeff's Mini-Mart Inc., Platteville (Jeff Pluemer, Agent), for premises at 820 Mason

Street (Jeffs Mini Mart)

"Class B" Combination Beer & Liquor (Contingent Upon Passing All Inspections)
- Dennis D Banfield, Platteville, for premises at 60 N Second Street (Char-Bar)
- Becker &. Zmtna Holdings LLC, Platteville (Vanessa V Berg, Agent), for

premises at92E Main Street (Cold Fusion)
- Chandler's Bar & Grill LLÇ Plattevitle (Willard J Chandler, Agent), for

premises at 60 E Mineral Street (Red N Deb's Bar & Grill)
- Kevin D Cardiru Platteville, for premises at35 N Second Street (Badger Bar)
- Down at the Boondock LLÇ Platteville (Angel Henry, Agent), for premises at

70 N Second Street (Down at the Boondock Saloon)
' Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant Inc., Platteville (Ervin Estudillo,

Agent), for premises at 105 W Business Hwy 1S1 (Fiesta Cancun)
- Gina's Restaurant & Bar LLC, Platteville (Regina Pauly, Agent) for premises at

45 N Second Street (Gina's Restaurant & Bar)
- Half-Brothers LLC, Platteville (Thomas C Schmid, Agent), for premises at 30 N

Second Street (Orville T's)
- Gury II LTD, Platteville fionn Utley, Agent), for premises at 155 W Business

Hwy 151(Pizzeria Uno)
- Gury II LTD, Platteville (Jofut R Utley, Agent), for premises at 175 W Business

Hwy 151. (Pizzeria Uno Annex)
- Mike and Dale LLC, Platteville (Dale Jacobs, Agent), for premises at 90 N

Second Street (Brothers on 2"d)
- Mike and Dale LLC, Platteville (Date Jacobs Agent), for premises at 55 & 65 N

Second Street (Cameraderie/School Girlz)
- Mike and Dale LLC, Platteville (Dale Jacobs, Agent), Platteville, for premises at

50 E Mineral Street (Players)
- Las Palmas Mexican Restaurant LLÇ Platteville (Vicente Cazares, Agent), for

premises at 300 W Business Hvrry 151 (Las Palmas)



- Julie G Loeffelholz, Platteville, for premises at L10 W Main Street (Julie's Da
Vine Wine & Stein)

- Tina Marie Lyncþ Platteville, for premises at 110 E Mineral Street (VFW Club
Bar Grill)

- Parking Space LLÇ Platteville (Julie Kleiru Agent) for premises at 1,621

Progressive Pkwy (Benvenuto's Italian Grill)
- Pioneer Lanes LLÇ Platteville (Frank A Borowitz, Agent), for premises at 11,85

E Business Hwy 151 (Pioneer Lanes)
- Platteville CK LLÇ Platteville (Chad E Holsteiry Agent), for premises at 65 E

Business Hwy 151 (Country Kitchen)
- Platteville Elks Lodge 1,460 LTD, Platteville (Lori Anne Baker, Agent), for

premises at 50 S Oak Street (Platteville Elks Lodge #1,460)
- Richard Enterprises LLC, Platteville (Allison F Richard, Agent), for premises at

60 S Court Street (The Ticket Bar & Grill)
- Schmid & Townsend LLC, Platteville, (Nick Pease, Agent), for premises at 74 N

Second Street (NicKs)
- Steve's Pizza Palace Inc., Platteville (John Patakos, Agent) for premises at 175 W

Main Street (Steve's Pizza Palace)

Reserve "Class B" Combination Beer & Liquor (Contingent Upon Passing All
Inspections)

- Gury II LTD, Platteville flot- R Utley, Agent) for premises at 75-95 N Second
Street (City Bar)

- German Vasquez Hernandez, Platteville, for premises at L35 E Main Street (Los
Amigos)

Class "8" Beer (Contingent Upon Passing All Inspections)
- China Buffet Lin Inc., Platteville (Can Zhang, Agent), for premises at 455 E

Business H*y 151 (China Buffet)

Class "8" Beer & "Class C" Wine (Contingent Upon Passing All Inspections)
- L&M Asian Café Inc., Platteville (Hui Lirç Agent), Platteville, for premises at

300 McGregorPlaza (Asian Café)
- Pizza Hut of Southern \M Inc., Madison (Charles Price, Agent) for premises at

230 Dubuque Road (PizzaHut)



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS "B''/''CLASS B'' RETAILER'S LICENSE
See Addilional lnformatiott ofl ¡everse sicle. Contact the nrunit:ipal r:lerk if you have questiotts

FEE$ tÒ à-3.oç>Oa7
ïown , ' vilase )@rty or ?lra üeVf t l{.

Apprtatron Darc, 0f |;f l¡ç
county or G fAn l

The named organization applies for: (check ap¡tropriate box(es.) )

f3A TemPorary Class "8" license lo sell fermenteci malt treverages at picnics or sinrilar gatherings under s. i25.26(6), Wrs Slats.
ATemporary"ClassB"licensetosell wineatpicnrcsorsir¡ilargatheringsunclers. 125.5'l(10),Wis Stals.

at the premises descrit¡ed belowdurins a speciatevenrbesinrìin n ÔJ 16r¡þOlü anct 
" 0,^n Ô7f-U/fSAltt anct agreesi

to comply with all laws, resolutÌons. ordinances arrcl regulations lsiate. feãeral-orioôãl) atfect¡ng ¡ìe satJof fàirlu'.'tä¿ malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted

B¿\n",¿rnt i/ù r35/ O

is true and correct lo the best of their knowleclge and belief

1' ORGANIZATI-ON¡cnec*apptopnalet)ox) f,nonufideclub 'church. iLo<lqe/socrety j veteran'sorganiza(ión . f:airAssoc¡atiorì
(a) Name ?la\t¿r'i\\¿ tr,, c_tt_3
(b) Acrdress 

ß,,g-u 
?oX \øS- ?/ntlZvrttt _er íiS¡î, 

.

(c) Dare organized 3 -l '_ t€ 59 
' rot'vn villase V)citv

(d) lf corporation, give date of incorporation

(e) ll the ryamed orgarrization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's pernìil pursuant lo s 71.54 (7m), Wis Stats., check thts
box f-(f) Names alqjJßLresses of atl officers:
pres¡crenr I cìvrvv,*: lr4uvrc..l . 3t{f UJi.\yru{ s1 ß¿\ryr.r,.t @ï 5;lro
VicePresidenr 

*\.cl5øn 
^4u llìKìn S37E@.t^\;òó,o/ì'Sf ?lqttev,ll.( ¿^J¡fs¡rf

secrerary co7{t ntotdni., h;'iL;- -i2î' tr^{ç,}i3ö'st= ÞiàlùjrIllä'ài t ssrs
rreasurerïTTrr.&\^ ß,(a^o¡ t)tll Wa\n,¡t 5l Èelovr^I ül j:flZl

(g) NarÌìe and adclress of manager or person in charge of affair.-Tãrù\ F{anon ZLJl-t¡-Jc*\nut Si
2. LOCATION OF FREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(a) srreet number ' ¡rrrm Pc.ci( Pla{\eçrrì l¿ t^Jrw(b) Lot v 
Block

(c)DopremisesoccUpyallorparlofouirorn|rAt\
(d) lfpartofbuilding descrtlrefullyall premisescoverecl underthisapplication.whichfloororfloors,orroomorroonrs licenseisto

covet.

3. NAME OF EVENT

(a) Lisr name orrhe ""ff5 t i,2 ^pQTcrl.¡ 
( ?t" \\¿v , \\,¿)

(b) Darescrevenr U llOt_t ¡7Ol(.,,
DËCLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, indiviclualiy ancl together. cleclare under penalties of law that the information provicled rn this application

Date Fired wirh crerk 5-t>-t I I v
Date Granted by Council
AT-315{R 5-11ì

Date Reported to Cor¡ncil or Board

Lrcense No.

wlscons,n Depadoènl ol fì¿rrr\(rc

_ ?la\\e /-rtÌ¿ Sav Ø_,
,1 (Name ot ,Jtganzalrcil)
^/ (Name ojl Oryanzalrct

oiicer ft



CITY OF PLAÏTEVILLE

FIREWORKS. PERM¡T

Date PermÍt Requesed

''î N.rn. of organization Requesting Permit F;t^. $^ ,ê I *\. \ CÐ^;\-.-
,!r;¡

Address

contact Person t I ^^a=^ Àr* j=
Phone Number l^oe. -,3 q I - bz*S

Ðate and Time of Fireworks Display ) - q,- tt" ì=ÊÞ
Location of Fireworks Display

ln signing below, signer testifies that the fireworks shall be used in a public exhibltion; that all
rasonable precâut¡ons will be exercised with regard to the protection of lives and property; that
the display will be handled by a competent licensed operator (copy of license and certificate
of insurance attached), and conducted ¡n a sefe end suitable place.

City Clerk

Signature of Person Requesting P"*¡t *?.=¿s* *.

Fire Chief Signature lndicating Approval

Police Chief Signature lndicating Approval

Date Approved by Common Council

lssued By



i -'
I

l

---
ACORi)@ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MiI.IDD/YYYYI

6l?12n-1â
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER oF INFoRMATIoN oNLY AND CoNFERS No RIGHTS UPoN THE GERTIFICATE xoloen. TxiS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMAT]VELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIF¡CATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: ll the cert¡ticate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(¡os) must be endorsed. lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subþcr to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certiflcate does not conler rights to th€
certif¡cate holder in lieu of such endorsementls).

Ryder Rosacke¡ McCue & Huston {MGD by Hull & Compa
509 W Koenig St
Grand lsland NE 68802

iXüiî"' Kristv Wotfe
fffI'o e,ueOe.e82:2330 fôð, 

".),3gg-3g 
2-7109

Íiffi lss'Kwol f e @r-yde n n su ra nç-e.com
rNsuRER(s) AFF.RDTN. covERAGE l *o," i -

IIIIUEEEAJSCO]TSDALE INS ÇO .-.îIZSZ
INSURER B:

IHSURER C :

INSURER D:

INSURÉR E:

INSIIRFR F .

INSURED

Platte River Displays lnc.
PO Box 65
Dickeyville Wl 53808

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER REVISION NUMBER
THIS IS TO CERIIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVÊ BEEN ISSUED To THE ÍÑSuneD ÑAMED ABoVE FoR THE poI-Icy penI(¡o
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THË INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

F- ,= * ";..^^*;- - l1-"SFrTrTI polrcy NUMBER i ,,¡9Ïl'3['"çç' l,gggg1l1"", ] Lru¡rs
q GENERAL LIABILITY iY

,!
X . cov¡,tenctnl GENERAL LrABrLrry

- lr a- cLArMs-MAoE f i o".u* l

N cP52445030 4t10/2016 4/'1o12017 EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE 10 REÑI=D
PREMISES (Ea !çCU{rCltqeI

MED EXP (Any one person) 
i

lÊBqqNA! q {DYrryq!-1 l

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS . COMP/OP AGG

I

t__
s

s

s

c
s

GÊN'L AGGREGATÉ LTMIT APPLIES PER:

[-'i"o,_,"" il lå.q; fi.o"
A(¡ 'OIIOBILE LIABIUTY

ANY AUTO
ALLowNED 

- 
ScHEDULED

AUTOS __..1 AUTOS
1 NON.OWNED

HIRÉDALIIOS I ;AWOSrl
i

(Ea a$idg¡!)
BODILY INJURY (Per peræn)

g

$

BODILY INJURY (Per aæ¡denl 5

HXUPEK I Y UAMAbE
{Per aæident) ù

¡

I uMBRELLA LIAB i í o""r*
ielc5ss¡-ura _ I i.LA,MS.MA'E

E_49H ocq!RBÊf.rcÉ

AGGREGATE

L
5

r.t I ir"**."* s
WORKERS COMPENSAI]ON
ÀND EIPLOYERS'LIABIL¡TY Y /N
ANY PROPRIETORiPARTNERTEXECUT¡VE T-----]
oFF|CER-/MEMBER EXCLUDED? L J(Mandatory ¡n NFt)
lf yes, deæribe lnder
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

I WCSTATU. I IOTH.I lroRY LTMTTS i I -Ea

I E.L. EACH AccTDENT

!E.1. 
prsEASE - E¡ Eñ¡PLOYET

E.L DISEASE. POLICY LIMIT

5

s

DÉSCRIPT|OI{ OF OPERAflONS / LOCAT¡ONS, VEHICLES {Attach ACORD lOt, Add¡t¡oml Remarks Schedute, tf more spacê ts rèqu¡red)

Blanket Additioral lnsured.aPpltg-q to the en-tities listed below per attached form GLS-150s when required by written agreement.
City of Platteville Legion Field NW corner of city

ERTIFICATE CANCELLATION

City of Plattev¡lle
75 N. Bonson St
Platteville Wl 53818

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE wlLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE W]TH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRES€NfAfIVÊ

C) r¿,' -' i,,,' ^.ç-t 
n.,

(/

@ 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION- All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

l



WATER & SE\ryER COMMISSION MINUTES
MOI\DAY, April llth, 2016

4:00 P.M.

Water and Sewer Commission Member Barbara Stockhausen called the Regular Meeting of the City of platteville
Water and Sewer Commission to order on Monday, April I lth at 4:00 p.m. in the CouncilChambeis of the
Municipal Building.

WS Commission members nresent: Tom Nall, Barb Stockhausen, Ken Kilian, Caroline Kroll
W/S Commission members excused: Pete Davis, Sarah Fosbinder, Austin Polebitski
WS Commission members absent:
Citv Staff nresent: Director of Public Works Howard Crofoot, Utility Superintendent Irv Lupee, Finance
Director valerie Martin and Financial operations Manager Barb Johnson

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion by Kilian and seconded by Kroll to approve
the Consent Calendar as presented: March l4th,2016 Minutes, March Financial Report, March Bank
Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (31312016 - 4/6/2016) and March Water euality Report.
Motion carried.

ACTION ITEMS:
Crofoot informed the Commission that the lowest bid for Contract 1-16, Bonson and Short Street Reconstruction,
came_in under budget. There is an alternate bid to complete remaining portion of E Mineral Street between
Fourth St and Bonson Street. The Bonson Street Reconstruction is being frnanced through TIF 7. The Short
Street Reconstruction came in under budget. Staff recommends that the Commission approue Contract 1-16,
based on low bid with alternate bids accepted by Council. Motion by Kroll and seconded by Kilian to approve
Contract 1-16 as proposed by staff. Motion called.

Crofoot informed the Commission that the lowest bid for Contract 3-16, Cedar Street Reconstruction, came in
llig!{ly over budget. The Water and Sewer portion was just under $232,000, which is under budget by $98,000.
Staff recommends that the Commission accept the proposed bid, with the alternate, to Owen's nxóavaiing &
Trenching and approve Contract 3-16, based on bid acceptance by Council. Motion by Kilian and seconded by
Nall to approve contract 3-16 as proposed by staff. Motion calred.

ITEMS OF DISCUSSION:
Introduction of new Financial Operations Manager - Barb Johnson.

2016 Project Update - Rountree Avenue Sanitary Sewer Reconstruction is scheduled to begin the week of April
18th. The Bonson Street Reconstruction and Riclards Street Reconstruction will begin Mid May. Cedar Street
Reconstruction and Furnace Street Reconstruction will begin the end of June / beginning of July.

Ken Kilian requested a lead update be added to Items of Discussion to the May 9th, 2076 agenda.

Motion made by Kilian and seconded by Natl to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjoumed at 4:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Barb Johnson
Financial Operations Manager



? fatt ey íffe Jvlus eum ß o ar I
April20,2016

Members Absent
Barb Stockhausen

Members Present

Dave Allen
Eric Fatzinger

Suzanne Buchert
John Urness
Tracey Roberts
Marilyn Gottschalk

l. The meeting was called to order by Dave Allen at 4:04 pm.
The membership flyer should read membership panel.
Suzanne moved with a second by Eric to approve the corrected minutes of March 16,2016..
The motion passed.

2. Donations Scale Calibration Weights.
Tracey moved to accept the donation with a second from Suzanne. The motion collectively passed

3. JMA Activities
Funds for panels for the front entrance display will be provided by the JMA up to $1900. (The display
will be part of the entrance to the museum.)

4. Museum Report
The museum staff was involved with a City Council work session. The museum Strategic Plan was
discussed.
The collection software is ready and the collection is started to be added.
Winter exhibits and programs were attended by 501 visitors.
A'Wedding Belles Exhibit will be ready next week.
The city will be doing the grass cutting this year.
The Museum workshop is undergoing a cleaning.
A Community Foundation Grant of $1250 was applied for to be used for the collection project.

5. Board Member changes
Garret Jones will replace John Urness as the Platteville Schools Superintendent representative.
Suzanne Buchert was nominated for Secretary to replace John Urness as he is now off the board.
Tracey Roberts was nominated for Board President to replace David Allen in Júy 2016.

6. Announcements
The Gallery is up and running.

7. Next Meeting
The next meeting will be on Wednesday May 18 at 4:00 pm.

8. Adjournment
Tracey moved to adjourn. Eric made the second. Motion passed at 4:53pm.

John Urness
Secretary

Others Present

Diana Bolander

Stephan ie Saager-Bourett
Garret Jones



CITY ATTORNEY - aO1.6ITEMIZED STATEMENTS

December

November
October

September

August

I.tly
fune
Mry
April
March
February

]anuary
Totals

Pub Works Police

00

HOURS
General Total Hours

00

$150/tú
Compensation Copies Postage

$-$-$-
$-$-$-
$-$-$-
$-$-$-

Misc Chgs Grand Total

$-$-
$-$-
$-$
$-$

Travel

$-
$-
$-
$

$-$
$-$
$-$

-$-$-$
-$-$-$
-$-$-$

0.2

1..6

0.6

0.3

0.5

8.4

10.7

10.2

12

18.2

59.5

fig,925

16.9

L7.6

24.3

25.4

39.9

8.3

5.3

13.5

13.1

2L.2

67.4

fig,210

$ 2,535.00 $ 3.80 $ 16.50 $ 210.00 g 126.00 $ 2,891..30

fi 2,640.00 $ s.zs fi tz.+e $ 210.00 $ 193.00 $ 3,060.73

$ 3,6+5.00 $ 4.81 fi 12.86 $ 420.00 $ rZ.OO $ 4,094.67

$ 3,8L0.00 $ 1.55 $ rO.0o $ 420.00 $ 82.00 $ 4,324.Ls

$ 5,985.00 5 +.ZS fi p.qZ $ 420.00 $ ¿q.OO $ 6,470.67

$ L8,6L5.00 5 19.66 $ 64.86 $ L,680.00 $ 462.00 $ 20,847.52

Allocation $480
of Compensation



PLATTEVILLE WATER AND SEWER COMMISSION

FINANCIAL REPORT

MAY 31,2016



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

600-6141 9-000-00

600-61461-1 00-00

600-61 461-200-00

600-61 46 1-300-00

600-61 46 1 -400-00

600-61 46 1 -500-00

600-61 462-000-O0

600-61 463-000-00

600-6 1 470-000-00

600,61 472-000-00

6 00-6 1 474-000-00

INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST

RESIDENTIAL.METER WATER SALES

COMMERCIAL-METER WATER SALES

INDUSTRIAL.METER WATER SALES

PUBLIC AUTH.METER WATER SALES

MULTIFAMILY RES.METER WATER SA

PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION

MISC REVENUE/ FORFETTED DISCOU

RENTS FROM WATER PROPERTIES

OTHER WATER REVENUES

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST INCOME

610.15 2,950.55

71,83S.49 274,735.1e

20,884.00 82,237.87

6,605.10 26,659.03

22,016.61 85,285.86

12J76.48 49,193.14

7,215.80 28,879.20

52,548.80 257,868.99

616.74 2,928.76

7,935.00 39,380.63

3,573.99 15,545.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,950.55)

274,735.15)

82,237.87)

26,659.03)

8s,285.86)

4S,193.14)

28,879.2O)

257,868.99)

2,928.76)

39,380.63)

1 5,545.34)

.0

,0

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

206,026.16 865,664.56 .00 ( 865,664.56)

600-62419-000-00 INTERES]

600-62622.000-00 GEN CUST SEWAGE REVENUE

600.62625-000.00 OTRSEWERAGESERVICES REVENUE

600-ô2631-OOO-OO CUSTOMERFORFEITED DISCTREVEN

600.62635.000-00 MISC OP SEWER REVENUE

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

't,379.80 5,7U.55
190,703.55 763,0ô1.06

.00 1,005.35

626.04 2,898.18

33.50 216.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,784.55)

763,061.06)

1,005.35)

2,898.1 8)

216.00)

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

192,742.89 772.965.14 .00 ( 772,565.14\

398,769.05 1,638,629.70 .00 (1,638,629-70)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42% OF'IHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610712016 03:47PM PAGÊ:1



I

I
IGITY OF PLATTEVILLE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

TAXES

6OO-6 1 408.OOO-OO TAX EXPENSE/ TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

LONG TERM DEBT

600-61427-000{0

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

1,423.33 8,483.13 00( 8,483.13)

1,423.33 8,483.13 .00 ( 8,483.1 3)

600-6 1 620-000-o0

600-61623-20040

600-61 623-30040

600-6 1 623-400-00

LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT

PUMPING SUPERVISION

PUMPING SUPERVISION/ENG LAB &

TOTAL PUMPING SUPERVISION

ELECTRICITY

ELECTRICITY.MAIN PI.ANT

ELECTRICITY.WELL #4

ELECTRICITY-WELL #5

TOTAL ELECTRICITY

675.48 3,391.60 00( 3,391.60) .0

.00 86,516.70 00 ( 86,516.70) .0

.00 86,516.70 .00 ( 86,516.70)

675.48 3,391.60 .00 ( 3,391.60) .0

3,366.00

2,724.O7

4.?14.O4

12,961.00

9,944.07

16,445.11

.00 ( 12,961.00) .0

.00 ( 9,944-07) .0

.00 ( 16,445.1 l) .0

'10,304.11 39,350.18 .00 ( 39,350.18) .0

600-61624-100-00 PUMPtNG-LABOR

600-6 1 626-l 00-00

600-61 626-600-00

600-6 I 626-700-00

2,097.30 14,411.90 .00 ( 14,41 r.e0) .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 624

PUMPING

MISC PUMPING.LABOR

MISC PUMPING.INDUSTRIAL TOWELS

MISC PUMPING.IIISCELLANEOUS

.IOTAL 
PUMPING

MAINTEMNCE SUPERVISION

2,097.30 14,411.50 .00 ( 14,41 1.90) .0

.00

_00

48.05

759.96

63.44

4,628.32

.0

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

759.96)

63.¡t4)

4,628.32)

5,451.72 .00 ( 5,451.72)

ô00.61630.000-00 MIAINT SUPERVISION/ENG LAB & EX

TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

675.48 3,391.60 .00 ( 3,391.60)

3,391.60 3,391.60) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

.00 (

0010712016 03:47PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

-
MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

600-61631.200.00 MAINT OF STRUCTURES-SUPPLIES &

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

600-6 I 632-200-00 MAINT OF POWER EQUIP-SUPPLIES

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

600-61633-100-00 lv!\tNT oF puMp EQU|P_LABOR

600.61 633-200.00 MAINT OF PUMP EQUIP.SUPPLIES &

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

600-61 ô40-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG LA

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

CHEMICALS

90.58 1,056.80 .00 ( 1,056.80)

90.58 1,056.80 .00 ( 1,056.80)

2,136.12 2.136.12 .00 ( 2,136.12' .0

2,136.12 2,136.12 .00 ( 2,136.12)

.00

1,985.72

I 50.99

4,814.69

.00

.00

.0

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

( 150.ee) .0

( 4,814.69) .0

1,985.72 4,965.68 .00 ( 4,e65.ô8) .0

3,391.60 .00 ( 3,391.60) .0

675.48 3,391.60 .00 ( 3,391.60)

600-61 64 1-700-00

600-61 641 -800-00

600-61 641 -900-00

CHËMICALS.CHLORINE

CHËM¡CALS-FLOURIDE

CHEMICALS.ALL OTHER CHEMICALS

TOTAL CHEMICALS

TREATMENT

467.00

335.2t

.00

1,169.42

1,251.36

3,763.10

1,16S.42)

1,251.36)

3,763.10)

6,183.88 .00 ( 6,1 83.88)

6OO-61642-1 OO-OO TREATMENT.LABOR

600-61642-200-00 TREATMENT.SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

TOTAL TREATMENT

3,899.47

389.51

18,717.48

I,092.29

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

18,717.4e)

1,092.2e)

4,288.9A 19,809.77 .00 ( 19,809.77) ,0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06107120'16 03:47PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PËRIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MISCELI-AN EOUS TREATMENT

600-61643-100-00 MISC TREATMENT-t-ABOR

600.61 643.600-00 MISC TREATÍ\4ENT.INDUSTRIAL TOWE

TOTAL MISCELTANEOUS TREATMENT

WATER TREATMENT

600-61 650-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG TA

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

600-6I651-2OO-OO MAINTOF STRUCTURE IMP.SUPPLIE

TOTAL MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQU

105.55

_00

105.55

63.45

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

105.55)

63.45)

I 05.55 169.00 .00 ( 169.00)

3,391.63 ,00 ( 3,391.63)

675.48 3,391.63 .00 ( 3,391.63)

1,4'14.53 .00 ( 1,414.53) .U

5.48 1,414.53 .00 ( 1,414.53)

600-61652-1 00-00

600-61 652-200-00

ô00-61663-1 00-00

600-ô 1 663-200-00

MAINT OF W TREATMENT EQUIP.LAB

MAINT OF W TREAT EQUIP.SUPPLIE

TOTAL MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EOU

OPERATIONS

METERS.LABOR

METERS-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

TOTAL METERS

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

21.57

D3.22
21.57)

223.22)

00 244.79 .00 ( 244.75)

6OO-61660.000-OO OPERATIONS-sUPERVISION/ENG TAB

TOTAL OPERATIONS

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

600-61662.100.00 TRANS & D¡STRIBUTION-LABOR

TOTAL TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

METERS

675.47 3,391.62 00( 3,391.62)

675.47 3,391.62 .00 ( 3,391.62) .0

726.48 769.62 00( 769.62) .0

726.48 769.62 .00 ( 769.62)

1,821.77

.00

10,125.17

( 1,48s.60)

.00 (

.00

10,125.17)

1,485.60

.0

.0

1,821.77 8,639.57 8,639.57) .0

FOR ADMINISTPÁTION USE ONLY 42 YO OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

00(

0610712016 03:47PM PAGE:4



t,
i

:

ICITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

600-61664- t00-00 cusToMER |NSTAL|-AT|ON-LABOR

TOTAL CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

MISCELLANEOUS

600-61665-r00{0 MtScELLANEOUS-LABOR

ôOO-61665.200-OO MISCELI.ANEOUS-SUPPLIES & EXPEN

TOTAL MISCELI.ANEOUS

MAINTENANCE

600-61670-00040 MAINTENANCE-SUPERVISIOI'UENG l-A

TOTAL MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

600-61673-100-00 MATNTOF MATNS-LABOR

600.61673.200{0 MAINT OF MAINS-SUPPLIES & EXPE

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF T4AINS

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

600-61675-IOO.OO MAINT OF SERVICES-LABOR

600.61675.20040 MAINT OF SERVICES-SUPPLIES & E

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

1,793.73 5,772.37 .00 ( 5,772.37)

1,793.73 5,772.37 00 ( 5,772.37)

1,422.77

.00

7,919.20

454.80

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

7,9 t 9.20)

454.80)

1,422.77 8,374.00 00 ( 8,374.00)

676.41 00 ( 3,396.33)

676.4',| 3,396.33 .00 ( 3,3e6.33)

1,658.76

239.17

12,742.78

6,502.72

12,742.78)

6,502.72)

1,897.93 19,245.50 .00 ( 19,245.50)

269.63

4'14.04

2,291.Æ

1,056.89

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

2,291.46)

r,056.89)

3,348.35 .00 ( 3,348.3s)

600-6 1 676-1 00-00

600-6 I 676-200-00

MAINT OF METERS.I..ABOR

MAINT OF METERS-SUPPLIÉS & EXP

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF METERS

.00

25.97

2,731.18

1,264.22

.00 (

.00 (

2,731.18)

1,264.22)

0

0

3,995.40 00 ( 3,9ss.40) .0

FOR ADMINISTPÁTION USE ONLY 42%OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610712016 03:47PM PAGE: s



I
I

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

600-61677-1OO-OO MAINT OF HYDRANTS-LABOR

600-61077.200-00 MAINTOF HYDRANTS.SUPPLIES & E

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

600-6 1 678.1 OO-OO MAINT OF OTR PLANT-LABOR

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

600-6r 901-000-00 custoMER AccTs-SUpERVtStON

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

METER READING

6OO-61902.000-OO METERREADING.LABOR

TOTAL METER READING

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

600-61903-100-00 cusToMER coLLECT|ONS-SUppLtES
600-61903-600-00 cusToMER CoLLECT|ONS-ACCTCLER

TOTAL CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

600-6.I920-600.00 ADMIN & GEN.ACCOUNT CLERK

TOTAL ADMINISTRAT'VE & GENERAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

600-61921-5OO.OO OFFICESUPPLIES & EXP-TELEPHON
600-61921-600-00 oFFICE SUppLtES & EXp_posTAGE
600-61 921 -700-00 oFF|CE SUppLtEs & EXp-oFFtCE S

TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

149.15 149.15 .00 ( 149.1s) .0

TOTAL MATNTENANCE OF OTHER prANT 149.15 149.15 .00 ( 149.15) .0

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

64.7't 2,591.81 .00 ( 2,591.81) .0

.00 111.75 .00 ( 111.75) .0

64.71 2,703.56 .00 ( 2,703.56) .0

676.41 3,396.33 .00 ( 3,396.33) .O

676.41 3,396.33 .00 ( 3,396.33) .0

.00 45.70 .00 ( 45.70) .0

.00 45.70 .00 ( 45.70) .O

943.05 8,179.97 .00 ( 8,179.97) .0

878.20 4,209.12 .00 ( 4,209.12) .0

1,821.25 12,389.09 .00 ( 12,389.09) .O

878.20 4,209.11 .00 ( 4,20s.11) .0

878.20 4,209.11 .00 ( 4,209.11) -0

463.14 2,239.35 .00

42.54 160.01 .00

17.98 102.56 .00

2,239.35) .0

160.01) .0

102.56) .0

523.66 2,501.92 .00 ( 2,501.92') .O

FOR ADMINISTRATÍON USE ONLY 42O/OOFÎHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610712016 03:47PM PAGE:6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

600-61923-10040 0UTStDE SERVTCES-AUDtT

6O0-61923-20O{O OUTSIDE SERVICES-CONSULTANTS

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

PROPERTY INSURANCE

600-6 I 924-000-00 PROPERTY INSURANCE

TOTAL PROPERW INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAII/I,AGES

600-61925.000-00 INJURIES & DAMAGES

TOTAL INJURIES & DAMAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

712.50

.00

2,375.00

3,439.12

.00 ( 2,375.00)

.00 ( 3,43e.12)

.0

.0

712.50 5,814.12 .00 ( 5,814.12)

.00 12,146.50 .00 ( 12,146.50)

.00 12,146.50 00 ( r2,146.s0)

.00 8,625.00 .00 ( 8,625.00)

.00 8,625.00 .00 ( 8,625.00) .0

600-61 926-200-00

600-61 926400-00

600-61 926-800-00

600-6 1 930-1 00-00

600-61 930-200-00

600-61 930-30040

600-61 931-000-00

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH/LIFE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS.RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS.UNIFORMS

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFÍTS

MISCELTANEOUS GENERAL

MISC GENERAL-LABOR

MISC GENERAL.SUPPLIES & EXPENS

MISC GENERAL.CONFERENCES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS GENÊRAL

RENT EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE

11,283.29 52.160.U .00 ( 52,160.34) .0

9,221.59

1,677.34

384.36

42,102.04

9,232.04

826.26

.00

.00

.00

42,102.O4)

9,232.o4)

826.26)

.0

.0

.0

24.97

.00

164.00

29.99

1 08.80

1.O45.78

.00

.00

.00

29.99)

108.80)

1,045.78)

.0

,0

_0

188.97 1jU.57 00( 1,184.57)

90.00 450.00 00( 450.00) .0

4s0.00 .00 ( 450.00)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED æ10712016 03:47PM PAGE:7



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

TRANSPORTATON CLEARING

6O0-61933.200.00 TRANSPORTATON CLEARING-SUPPLI

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

TAX EXPENSE

600-62408-000-00 TAxEXPENSE

TOTAL TAX EXPENSE

LONG TERM DEBT

600-62427-000-00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT

SUPERVISION & LABOR

600-62820-000-00 supERVtstoN pLANT-tABOR

TOTAL SUPERVISION & LABOR

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

617.53 10,870.66 .00 ( 10,870.66)

617.53 10,870.66 .00 ( 10,870.ô6)

2,038.83 10,639.51 .00 ( 10,639.51)

10,639.51 .00 ( 10,639.51)

86,516.69 .00 ( 86,516.69)

86,51 6.69 00 ( 86,516.ô9)

1 8,302.95 93,744.98 .00 ( 93,744.98)

18,302.95 93,744.98 00 ( s3,744.98)

600-6282r-00040

600-62821-1 00-00

PUMPING EXPENSE

POWER & FUEL EXP FOR PUMPING

TOTAL PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

6,894.79

2U.48
2t,1 89.85

3,760.56

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

21,1 89.8s)

3,760.56)

7,149.27 24,950.41 .00 ( 24,950.41)

600-62822.000-00 POWER & FUEL EXP FOR AERIA.I]ON

TOTAL AERIATION EQUIPMENT

CHLORINE

600-62823-000-00 CHLORINECHEMICALS EXPENSE

TOTAL CHLORINE

28.27 7,506.64 00 ( 7,506.64)

7,506.64 .00 ( 7,506.64)

246.00 .00 ( 246.00)

246.00 24ô.00)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS EI-APSED

00(

0010712016 03:47PM PAGE:8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

PHOSPHORUS

600.62824-000.00 PHOSPHORUS REMOVALCHEMICALS E

TOTAL PHOSPHORUS

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

600-62825-000-00 SLUDGE COND CHEMICALS EXP

TOTAL SLUDGE CHEMICALS

OTHER CHEMICALS

600-62826-000-00 OTR CHEMICALS FOR SEWAGE TREAT

TOTAL OTHER CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

600-62827-400-00 OTR OP SUPPLIES & EXPENSES

TOTAL SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

6OO-62828-2OO-OO TRANSPORTATION-SUPPLIES & EXPE

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION

fvlqINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

4,262.96 I 7,590.1 I 00 ( 17,5e0.1e)

4,262.96 17,590.19 .00 ( 17,590.19)

2,893.1 8 .00 ( 2,893.1 8)

.00 2,893.1 I 00( 2,893.1 8)

I 55.00 155.00 .00 ( r s5-oo) .0

I 55.00 1 55.00 .00 ( 1 55.00)

974_60 4,587.12 .00 ( 4,587.12) .0

974.60 4,587.12 .00 ( 4,587.12)

14,058.83 .00 ( 14,058.83) .0

609.60 14,058.83 .00 ( 14,058.83)

600-62831-l 00-00

600-6283'1-200-00

000-62831 -300-00

MAINT OF COLLECTION-LABOR

t1/T4INT OF COLLECTION-SUPPLIES &

MAINT OF COLLECTION-TELEVISING

TOTAL MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

MAINTEMNCE OF LIFT STATION

4,301.60 8,1 53.65 .00 ( 8,1 53.65) .0

4,054.14

247.46

.00

6,785.20

1,142.43

2?6.02

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

6,785.20)

1,142.43)

226.02)

.0

.U

.0

600.62832.100-OO MAINTOF LIFTSTATION-LABOR

600-62832.200-00 MAÍNTOFLIFTSTATION.SUPPLIES

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATION

301.98

.00

301.98 1,153.59

-00 ( 756.68)

.00 ( 396.91)

.00 ( 1,153.5s) .0

756.ô8

396.91

.0

.0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610712016 03:48PM PAGE:9



C¡TY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLANT

600.62833.100-OO MAINT OF TREAT PLT.LABOR

600.62833-200-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT.SUPPLIES &

1,570.86

1,190,52

6,991.04

3,959.25

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

6,991.04)

3,95e.25)

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PI.A

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUN

BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG

TOTAL BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG

METER READING . LABORYEXPENSE

METER READING.TABOR & EXPENSES

TOTAL MËTER READING - LABOR/EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

2,761.38 10,950.29 .00 ( 10,950.29)

600-62834.100.00 MAINTBLDG&GROUNDS-LABOR

6OO-62834.200.00 METERREPAIR.LABOR

600-62834-300.00 MAINTBLDG&GROUNDS.SUPPLIES

1,121.00

176.57

277.46

5,380.80

6,302.25

3,280.90

.00

.00

.00

5,380.80)

6,302.25)

3,280.90)

,0

.0

.0

1.575.03 14,963.95 00 ( 14,963.95)

600-62840-200-00 BtLLtNG,COLLECT|NG-SUppLtES&

600-62840-600,00 AccouNTcLERK
968.03

878.20

8,209.97

4,208.92

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

8,209.97)

4,208.92)

1,8/,6.23 12,418.89 .00 ( 12,418.89) .0

600-62842-000-00

600-62850-ô00-00 AccouNTcLERK

.00 45.70 .00 ( 45.70) .0

45.70 .00 ( 45.7O)

878.30 4,208.45 ,00 ( 4,2A8.45)

TOTAL AÐMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

OPERATNG EXPENSES

OP EXPENSES.TELEPHONE

OP EXPENSES.POSTAGE

OP ÊXPENSES.OFFICE SUPPLIES

TOTAL OPERATNG EXPENSES

878.30 4,208.45 .00 ( 4,208.45)

600-62851 -500-00

600-62851 -600-00

600-62851 -700-00

463.s0

42.53

17.99

2,242.70

158.78

271.83

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

2,242.70)

1s8.78)

271.83)

.0

.0

.0

524.02 2,673.31 .00 ( 2,673.3't) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0610712016 03:48PM PAGE:10



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

OUTSIDE SERVICES

600-62852-1OO-OO AUDITEXPENSES

6OO-62852-2OO-OO CONSULTANTSEXPENSES

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES

INSURANCE

7'12.50

.00

2,375.00

3,439.13

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

2,375.00)

3,439.1 3)

712.50 5,814.1 3 .00 ( 5,814.1 3) .0

600-62853-1 00-00

600-62853-200-00

PROPERTY INSURANCE EXPENSE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION EXPENSE

TOTAL INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

.00

.00

32,401.50
.l 

1 ,1 94.00

,00

,00

( 32,401.50) .0

( 11,1e4.00) .0

.00 43,595.50 .00 ( 43,5e5.50) .0

600-62854.200-00 HEALT}I & LIFE INSURANCE EXPENS

6OO-62854-4OO-OO RETIREMENTEXPENSE

600-62854-800-00 UNTFORMEXpENSE

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

MISCELT.ANEOUS EXPENSE

600-62856-100-00 MTSCELLANEOUS-LABOR

600-6285ô.200-00 MISCELLANEOU$SUPPLIES & EXP

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

600-62857-000-00 RENT EXPENSE

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDIURES

3,918.81 12,434.93 .00 ( 12,434.93) .0

450.00 .00 ( 4s0.00) .0

90.00 450.00 .00 ( 450.00) .0

119,008.93 838,174.69 .00 ( 838,174.69) .0

279,760j2 800,455.01 00 ( 800,455.01) .0

1 3,532.54

1,525.94

553.84

71,980.67

8,400.81

702.83

.00

.00

.00

7t,980.64

8,400.81)

702.83)

.0

.0

_0

15,612.32 8't,084.31 .00 ( 81,084.31) .0

1,422.99

2,495.A2

7,920.04

4,514.89

.0

.0

.00 (

.00 (

7,920.04')

4,514.89)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS EI-APSED 0610712016 03:48PM PAGE:11



I
I

I

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE: AIRPORT COITIMISSION

FINANCIAL REPORT

MAY 31,2A16



tl
i

I

i

tGITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 31, 2016

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTMTY
YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

200-1 0001 -000-000

200-1 0002-000-000

200-1 0003-000-000

200-1 1 I 10-000-000

200-1391 l-000-000

200-17238-000-000

200-21211400-000

200-21 3t 3-000-000

200-2'131+000-000

200-21 31 5-000-000

200-21 31 6-000-000

200-2f 700-000-000

200-23160-000-000

200-26000-000-000

200-2701 5-000-000

200-27238-000-000

ASSETS

ALLOCATED CASH

TREASURER'S CASH

AIRPORTCASH - RESTRICED BAL

AIRPORT INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS
1.450¿ SOC. SEC. ERS

PREPAYI\4ENTS

DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

AIRPORT SHORT.TERM LOAN

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

.00

158,434.93

40,000.00

8,266.88

4,251.46

.00

.00

1 14,957.03

.00

2.95

.00 (

.00

.00

61,257.99

.00

13.56

5,107.e6) (

.00

.00

215,692.52

40,000.00

8,280.44

876.50)

.00

210,993.27 I 14,959.98 56,103.59 267,096.86

10,104.72)

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,099.78)
'115,348.71)

.00

10,104.72

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,820.60

.00

^00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

279.18)

1 15,348.71)

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

133,553.21)

.00

77,440.06)

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

114,959.98) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

74,028.91)

.00

n,440.a6)

.00

.00

74,028.91)

17,92s.32 ( 1 15,627.89)

200-30000-000-000 BUDcETVARTANCE

20G31 1 
.IO.OOO.OOO AIRPORT FUND BALANCE

2OO3IOOO-OOO-OOO RESERVE FORADV. FROM GEN
200-34110-000-000 p.o.ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL L'\BILITIES AND EQUT]-Y

77,440.06) ( 114,959.98) ( 74,028.91) ( 151,468.97)

( 210,9e3.27) ( 114,sse.e8) ( 56,103.5e) ( 2ô7,0s6.86)



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BAIANCE

200-46340-460-000

200-46340461-000

20046340-46$000

20046340464-000

2004634H66-000
20046340-467-000

20046340468-000

20046340-470-000

200-46340-471-000

200-46340479-000

200-46340-480400

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

AVIATION FUEL CASH SALES

AVIATION FUEL CREDIT CARD

LAND RENT FOR PRMATE HANGA
HANGAR RENT

INTERESTAT INVEST. POOL

INTEREST. NOWACCOUNT

LANDRENT PARCELS A

LAND RENTAL PARCEL B

I.AND RENTAL PARCEL C

SALE OF VEHICLES

A &A HANGAR RENT

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FORSE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

19,085.80 42,220.76

5,309.84 18,488.33

.00 .00

I,697.60 24,773.48

2.95 13.56

136.33 480.80

111,677 .OO 111,677 .00

2,653.50 2,653.50

323.30 323.30

.00 26,000.00

.00 1,455.32

80,000.00 ( 37,77s.24)

90,000.00 ( 7't,511.67)
'1,900.00 ( 1,900.00)

38,500.00 ( 13,726.52)

10.00 3.56

450.00 30.80

223,354.00 ( 111,677.00)

5,307.00 ( 2,653.50)

644.00 ( 320.70)

.00 26,000.00

1,485.00 ( 2s.ô8)

.00 ( 37,77s.24)

.00 ( 71,il1.a7)

.00 ( 1,900,00)

.00 ( 13,726.52)

.00 3.56

.00 30.80

.00 ( 111,677.00)

.00 ( 2,653.50)

.00 ( 320.70)

.00 26,000.00

.00 ( 2e.68)

52.78

20.54

.00

64.35

135.60

I 06.84

50.00

50.00

50.20

.00

98-00

140,886.32 228.080.05 441,650.00 ( 213,5ô3.95) 51.64 .00 ( 213,s63.95)

140,886.32 228,086.05 441,650.00 ( 213,563.95) 51.64 00 ( 213,563,95)

FORADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06t07t2016 03:48PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 3.I, 2016

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-5351 0-803-000

200-535 t 0-804-000

200-5351 0-805-000

200-5351 0-806-000

200-5351 0-807-000

200-5351 0-808-000

200-5351 0-809-000

200-5351 0-81 0-000

200-53510-81 l-000
200-5351 0-81 3-000

200-5351 0-814-000

200-5351 0-81 5-000

200-5351 0-817-000

200-535't 0-820-000

200-5351 0-821 -000

200-5351 0-823-000

200-5351 0-824-000

200-5351 0-825-000

200-535'l 0-827-000

200-535 I 0-828-000

200-5351 0-830-000

200-535't 0-831400

200-5351 0-833400

200-53510-83ñ00

200-5351 0-837-000

200-5351 0-838-000

200-5351 0-841 -000

200-53510-84M00

200-5351 0-846-000

200-5351 0-847-000

200-5351 0-84&000

200-535't 0-861 -000

AIRPORT

AIRPORT:PROFESSIONAL SERVI

AIRPORTT{TTORNEY FEES

AIRPORT: FUEL 100LL

AIRPORT: FUEL JET-A PURCHASE

AIRPORT: I 00LL MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: JET-A MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: FAHERTY RECYCLING

AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & GROUND

AIRPORT: COURTESY CAR MAINT

AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN

AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASES

AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE CrO M

AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES

AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES

AIRPORï: PROPANE

AIRPORT: LIABILITY INS

AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S coNT
AIRPORT: MOWER JOHN DEERE

AIRPORT: POSTAGE

AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING

AIRPORT: SALES TAX

AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY

AIRPORT: TELEPHONE

AIRPORT: ALLLANT - OFFICE

AIRPORT: ALLNNT - HANGARS

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - BEACON/RU

AIRPORT: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

AIRPORT: ALLIAN - AIRPORT Slc
AIRPORT: ALLIANT - WELL & LIGH

AIRPORT: AVIATÍON FUEL TAX
AIRPORT: EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

AIRPORT: TERMINAL REMODEL

TOTALAIRPORT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00
't 3,135.76

.00

.00

101.15

1,964.55

.00

1,425.OO

47.38

1 ,331.36

175.81

260.63

'00
.00

5,416.66

947.28

ô.79

_00

76.59

.00

67.04

61.96

150.44

273.68

428.37

13.59

15.75

_00

( 424)
27.79

.00

15.00

14,394.79

24,892.77

.00

.00

269.60

2,434.38

.00

7,125.O0

278.52

3,723.07

682.39

951.78

.00

5,161.00

21,666.64

22,441.41

23.94

.00

806.07

.00

1,040.01

380.37

705.00

1,310.70

508.29

60.81

71.21

639.54

498.69

43,976.16

I,000.00

I,000.00

80,000.00

60,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

600.00

30,000.00

500.00

17,100.00

4,000.00

10,500.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

2,000.00

7,000.00

65,000.00

.00

'100.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

65,350.00

3,500.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

600.00

200.00

200.00

2,500.00

3,500.00

70,000.00

1,000.00

985.00

65,605.21

35,107.23

1,000.00

1,000.00

330.40

27,565.62

500.00

9,975.00

3,7?1.48

6,26.93
2,317.61

2,O48.22

2,000.00

1,839.00

43,333.36

( 22,441.41)

76.06

1,000.00

1,1 93.93

65,350.00

2,459.99

619.63
'1,295.00

1,689.30

91.7'l

1 39.1 9

128.79

1,860.46

3,001.31

26,0æ.e4

1,000.00

985.00

65,605.21

35,107.23

1,000.00

1,000.00

330.40

27,565.62

500.00

9,975.00

3,721.48

6,776.93

2,317.61

2,048.22

2,000.00

'1,839.00

43,333.36

22,441.41)

76.06

1,000.00

1, I 93.93

65,350.00

2,459.99

619.63

1,295.00

1,689.30

91.71

139.19

12A.79

1,860.46

3,001.31

26,O23.84

.00

1.50

17.99

41.49

.00

.00

44.93

8.11

.00

41.67

6.96

35.46

22.75

31.73

.00

73.73

óó-JJ

.00

23.94

.00

40.30

.00

29.71

38.04

35.25

43.69

84.72

30.41

35.61

25.58

14.25

62.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

2s,926.34 154,057 -14 441,650.00 287,592.88 34.88 .00 287,592.86

25,926.34 154,057.14

114,959.98 74,028.91

441,650.00 287,592.86 34.88 00 287,592.86

74,O28.91 74,028.91

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42TO OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OB|O712016 03:48PM PAGE:2



City of Platteville
May Progress Report

City Manager

Period: May 1-31,2016

Accomplishments:
¡ Presented to Main Street Program visitors from the state of Wyoming on Library Block project.
o Finalized contract for website redesign.
o Wrote charter for downtown parking committee.
o Participated in discussions regarding broadband grant.
¡ Participated in strategic planning sessions for PAIDC.

¡ lnterviewed and hired summer intern for City Manager's Office.
o Attended the Urban Policy Forum in Milwaukee.
o Gave overview of downtown construction projects at Rotary.
o Attended open house for Hickory-Cardinal transmission line.
o Facilitated tour day for new council members.
o Coordinated research and work session on 1665 Enterprise Drive water and sewer extension.

Reviewed financial projections for TID 4 and TID 6.

o Participated in interviews of developers for former Pioneer Ford site.
o Met with American Customer Care regarding workforce expansion and another entity pursing

operations in lndustry Park.

o Participated in staff tabletop exercise for emergency preparedness.
o Attended Walk Down Main, exhibit opening at Mining Museum, and Grant County Economic

Development Meeting.

Major Objectives for the Coming Month:
o Continue work related to library block and former Pioneer Ford projects. Continue evaluation of

RFP responses.
o Finalize Library pay plan. Complete appeals process for compensation plan and prepare for

implementation on July 3.

o Draft timeline for 2Ot7 budget process. Develop plan for Council goal-setting process.
o Begin work with new website vendor to redesign city website.
o Write content for new City newsletter.
o Continue strategic work with PAIDC and City's economic development partners.

Things Needing City Council Attention: No items to report.



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

M"y,2016 Month End Report

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

r Continued to process cases set for trial in May, June and July, 2016.
o Attended Court trials on May 6, 2016.
o Attended Council meeting on May I0,2016.
o Conferred with Ric Riniker regarding citations issued for various code violations.
o Obtained two Small Claims Judgments against T S & T, LLC and Southwest Logistics,

LLC for Court costs.
o Prepared Satisfaction of Mortgage, reviewed Staff Report regarding Timmerman Brothers,

LLC Note and Mortgage
o Conferred with Karen Kurt regarding election issue and attended phone conference on

same; spoke with Attorney Olds.
o Drafted Satisfaction of Mortgage regarding RDA/Kies.
o Recorded Restrictive Covenants and Option Agreement regarding lndustry Park.
o Conferred with City Clerk regarding composition of pFC members.
o Conferred with Library Director on bid procedure - furniture and furnishings.
o Conferred with City Clerk on liquor license renewal.
o Conferred with Police Chief regarding restricting motorized vehicles on trails.
o Reviewed Trail Maintenance Agreement with Wisconsin DOT.
o Reviewed email from and conferred with Howard Crofoot on CenturyLink Fiberoptic

Agreement.
o Reviewed Emmi Roth Development Agreement as to any offset to Developer's incentive

payments.

Iì{AJOR OBIECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed.

PUBLIC N[f. ORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT I\IEED ATTENTION lCitv Manaser/Citv Councin

None

COMIVTITTEE REPORT

NIA



Library Director's Report
May 3,2016

LIBRARY NEWS:

Please see the attached incident report regarding a staff/patron interaction on Saturday, April 16.

Starting on Sunday, May 29, the Library will be closed on Sundays until September 11.

Welcome to our new board members Troy Maggied, Kelly Podach Francis, and Common Council Rep. Katherine Burk.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

The first "LOUD @ the Library" event was a great success. We welcomed 150 visitors to the library to enjoy
refreshments, music, and discussion about the new library and our fundraising efforts. This collaborative effort between
staff and the Foundation was a learning experience, and we look forward to applying what we learned to future events.
Please see the attached event summary.

The Library was closed for in-service on Friday, April 8. Two representatives from the Grant County ADRC spent the
morning training staff on providing "Dementia Friendly" services.

National Library week was full of events and opportunities for patrons to enjoy the library. We kicked off the week with
donuts, cookies, and coffee for Patron Appreciation day. Patrons participated in a week-long scavenger hunt, expressed
their appreciation for the library by posting on our display board, and more.

BUITDINGS & GROUNDS
lngersoll had disconnected our air conditioning units in late winter, and returned on April 15 to re-install them on the
side of the building, facing the 1't English parking lot. The install didn't go smoothly, hence the warm temperatures
during LOUD @ the Library. lngersoll returned to ensure that everything is connected and working.

The City was able to repair our one casualty from the LOUD @ the Library event- a table leg broke off when staff was
rearranging at the end of the evening, city workers were able to weld and repair.

On Wednesday, May 4 we will be working with a crew of volunteers to improve our landscaping. The students are part
of the PHS community service day.

Library staff participated in the annual spring tornado drill.

BUITDING PROJECT

The developer has asked Netux Solutions to set up a camera for viewing construction progress. The camera will need to
be connected to our network, Luke will work with Netux Solutions to ensure that the lT requirements are met without
impacting library technology. We will plan to provide a live-feed of the construction progress from our website and/or
do a time-lapse video.

Building committee met on 4/18.

Excavation at the library block has been delayed due to unexpected soil conditions. The contractor has reassessed their
plans to ensure that necessary structural support will be in place. Lulls in activity are to be expected in a construction
project of this size. ln addition to unexpected "surprises", inactivity will occur due to contractor/subcontractor schedules
and weather conditions.

TECHNOLOGY:

our online catalog (verso) underwent a major update on March 29, repair April 25

At the April22 PLAC/NetSW meeting, member libraries voted to work with Boopsie to provide our patrons with an App
for mobile devices. The initial start-up fee of 56,000 will be covered via the SWLS Tech Reserve fund, and each library



will have to pay an individual SZlg account fee annually. The App will allow patrons to renew items, request items,
check the status of their account, etc. via a mobile application that is synced with our website and catalog.

The staff is participating in a continuing education opportunity being offered by SWLS via grant funds. Each staff
member will attend a full day training session on Google Apps. Our goal is to eliminate certain paper calendars and
streamline functions through online sharing and collaboration.

FOUNDATION:
l've reached out to County Board Chair, Robert Keeney, regarding a possible donation from the Grant County Board.
Have not heard any response yet. Lancaster Public Library did not receive any support for their capital campaign. The
Grant County Library directors have established a committee to work on the County Plan that would allow us to
approach the board with a request for additional annual county funding in the future, these funds are a significant
portion of our annual budget.

"Our Library, Our Future" canvas book bags are available for S20 at the circulation desk.

Discussion continues on donor wall/donor recognition. The Foundation will present options to the Library Board for
discussion and approval.

PROGRAMMING and PROFESSIONAT DEVETOPMENT:
Children's Services lErin lsabell. Lvdia Siswarth. Valerie Curlev)
Continuing ed:
Apr. 11- Google apps training- Erin- Richland Center
Apr. 15- Youth program power workshop- Erin- SWLS
Apr. 18- Google apps training- Valerie- Darlington

Programs:
l/T story time (4 sessions) 77
PS story time (4 sessions) 48

1000 books- 1 more registration in April- 53 total enrollment
Nat. Library Week treasure hunt- 15 children
Nat. Library Week bookmark contest- 140 participants as of 4.29

Apr. 1- Drop in building party- 11
Apr. 1- Math & reading night @ NW- 80
Apr. 3- Farm program PECA- 3

Apr. 10- Spring program Circle K- 4
Apr.25- Head Start family night @ OEG- 33
Apr. 26- Book club- 5
Apr. 30- Movie- TBA

Other:
Apr. 1- Hospital early lit corner- Erin

Outreach (Em ma Radosevich)

Programs Attendance

Senior book club 6

Adult book club 5

Food forThought 0

Tabletop Tuesdays 0

Homebound outreach Patrons served

Pioneer Ridge 18



Sienna Crest

Hearthside

Park Place Apts.

Park Place Asst.

Jenor Towers

Our House

House of Peace

Fairfield Kourt

Adult/Young Adult lKarina Zidon / Nancv Saeehornl
04/03 Peeps voting: 237 votes
04/06 Google Docs:3 adults
O4/LL Make it Monday - paper dahlias: 7 adults
O4/L8ln Stitches: 5 adults, 1 volunteer
04/79 National Library Week Treasure Hunt: 7 adults, 7 teens
O4/2L Basic image manipulation with GtMP:2 adults

Director Meetings:
4/5 Press release and photo with Woodward Foundation
4/6 Fire alarm test
4/6 Marco copy and print services
4/6 Webinar- Managing Employee Performance
416 Emma, Loud @ Library prep
4/7 Jessica Brogley- Foundation update
4/7 Crystal Taylor- building project update and events in new building
4/8 Simplex Grinnellfire alarm inspection
4/LL Patron Appreciation Day
4/ tL Community Enrichment Progra mm ing
4/72 Loud @ Library prep
4 / L2 Kiw anis presentation
4/13 Optimist Presentation
4/t4 Compensation Plan Communication meeting
4/t4 Conference call with Troy Hoekstra, Joe Mcpherson, and Karen Kurt
4/15 Wisconsin Bank & Trust- Fundraising update with Kevin Raisbeck and Nancy Kies
4/L5 Loud @ the Library
4/18 Building Committee
4/19 Rotary presentation
4/2O Compensation study plan
4/20 Jones Scholarship Committee
4/22 PLAC/ NetSW (Director's council at SWLS)
4/25 L't quarter goal review with Karen
4/26 PLSR Steering Committee
4/26 Kiwanis fundraising meeting
4/26 Common Council and work session
4/27 Deparfment Heads

4/27 Square card setup
4/28 Good Morning Platteville
4/28 Construction meeting
4/28 Staff evaluation

2

4

L4

4

3

3

4

6



PLAiTTEVILTE
wtscoNstN

Museum Department: Jun e 7 ,2016

ACCOM PLISH M ENTS

Museum

May Programming & Outreach
o I|v4ay 2016 on-site attendance was 1664 compared to l4l7 in May of 2015.
o Our estimated20l6 on and ofÊsite attendance January - May was 4300 compared

to 3077 in20l5.
o The spring school season was a success with27 tours in May and June for 1486

students, chaperones, and teachers.
o Forty-five people attended an Exhibit Opening for the new Mining Exhibits on

Friday, l;4;ay 20,2016.
Strategic Planning Update

' Collections Management: The Museum received a $1000 grant from the
Platteville Community Fund from the Clarence Gribble Trust in support of
collections area improvements. These monies will go to covering the
windows in the main collections area to prevent UV damage and to help
prevent drastic temperature and humidity changes that can be damaging to
objects.

' Marketr'zg: Press releases went out announcing the new exhibits as well as
mine tours.

' Fundraising: The JMA annual campaign met their goals to raise $4,000
by July 1,2016.

Rountree Gallery
Attendance for the Annual Spring Exhibit was 497.
163 people came to the reception for the High School and Middle School Art show on
Sunday, May 15, 2016.
The Rountree Gallery received word that we are the recipients of two grants this month:
a $1440 grant from the Platteville Community Fund to fund a new hanging system for the
space we are curating in the new library building, and$2320 to support the inaugural
exhibit and accompanying programming in the library space.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
Museum

o Rearrange Rollo Jamison Exhibit in main exhibit area of Rollo Jamison galleries.
o Install signs from original Jamison Museum in hallway to exhibit spaces
o Plan for the 2016 HeritageDay celebration on July 4th.

a

a



o Continue work to make the museums more accessible and welcoming to all visitors and
community members.

Rountree Gallery
¡ Continue work to make the Gallery more accessible and welcoming to all visitors and

community members.
o Market upcoming exhibits.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

Museum
o Heritage Day is July 4,2016 at the Museums from 9:00 am - 5:00 pm. This free

community celebration will be fun for the whole family and include a gallery hunt, 19th

century games, the Platteville Music Booster food stand, and the music of the V/undo
Band (from 12:00 - 4:00 pm).

o General Information: The Mining and Rollo Jamison Museums ate open 10:00 am to
5:00 pm daily May and October. Tickets are $1O/Adults, $8.50 seniors, $5/Child (ages 5

- l5), and free for those under five years old. Admission is always free for Jamison
Museum Association Members. www.mining.iamison.museum

Rountree Gallery
. Upcoming Exhibits:

o June 1 -26,2016: Stormy Mochal: Illustrations
o Jwe29 - July 37,2016: Bud Wall Retrospective
o August 3 -28,2016: Quilts
o August 31 - October2,2016: Stephanie Failmetzger
o October I -November 12,2016: Wisconsin Regional Art Program

o Thereceptionforthe StormyMochalexhibitis Sunday, Jwe26,2016 from 1:00-3:00
pm.

. The Rountree Gallery is open'Wednesday through Friday from 12:00 - 4:30 pm,
Saturdays 10:00 am-4'30 pm,andsundays 12:00-4:30pmJunethroughAugust2016.



Police Department

May

Statistics



AMBU

CRIMI

LANCE CALLS 2015 YTD MAY 2OI5 2016 YTD MAY 2016

A,MBULANCE CALL 369 84 384 97
AMBULANCE TRANSFER DISPATCH 17 25 132 28

NAL CALLS
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (HANDS, FIST, FEET) t0 I I I
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (OTHER WEAPON) 0 0 0
ALL OTHER.CRIMINAL 29 6 25 -t
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS (ALL OTHER) t2 5 T4 4
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS (CATS) 20 5 20 J
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS (DOGS) l0l 20 r06 30
BURGLARY (FORCED ENTRY) 5 0 l 0
BURGLARY(UNLAWFUL ENTRY) 2 0 2 0
CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 53 t2 79 l6
CURT'EW VIOLATIONS 2 0
DISORDERLY CONDUCT(ALL OTHER) 132 35 176 45
DISORDERLY CONDUCT (FIGHTS) 35 l3 36 I
DTSORDERLY CONDUCT (NOISE) 8l 24 75 t7
DISORDERLY CONDUCT (PHONE CALLS) 22 J 31 6
DRUG POSSESSION 7 6 2
DRUGS.ALL OTHER t0 0 l3 4
FORGERY,COTJNTERFEITING 2 0 l1 -t
FRAUD 2t 4 39 7
LIQUOR VIOLATION 68 t8 58 ll
LOITERING 0 0 2
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 8 2 4 0
)FFENSES AGAINST FAMILY, CHILDREN 2l I 22 6
ROBBERY (FIREARM) 0 0
ROBBERY (KNIFE) 0 0
IUNAWAYS 2 2 2 0
SEX OFFENSES (EXCEPT RAPE) J I 9 0
SEXUAL ASSAULT I I t4 J
SIMPLE ASSAULT 0 0 0
SUICIDES (ATTEMPTED) 7 0
surcrDEs (COMPLETED) 0 0 1

SUICIDES (THREATS) t7 5 20 6
SUSPICION 196 37 17,J 47
rmFT (ALL OTHER) 43 l2 55 t6
rmFT (BrcYcLE) -t I 6 2
TFMFT GROM A BUILDING) t6 2 T4 .,
THEFT (FROM VEHICLE) 15 1 ll 5
TTIEFT (PURSE SNATCHING) 0 2 0
IHEFT (SHOPLIFTING) 34 1 29 5
THEFT ryEHICLE PARTS) 9 0 0 0
TOBACCO VIOLATION 0 0 2
TRUANCY 20 6 58 5
WARRANTPICKUPS 58 21 67 l0

j;;, :: : i.i1';iiÍ,;')l;::'¡, i î AT: Á iil_ì; i:i:$i.ä5rrå;,,Ê



PARKI

FIRE C

SERVI

NG CALLS 2015 YTD MAY 2OI5 20I6 YTD MAY 2016

ALTERNATE SIDE PARKING 34 0 43 0
HANDICAPPED PARKING 8 2 2
MISCELLANEOUS PARKING 255 34 190 29
MISCELLANEOUS PARKING (UW.P) 0 0 2 0
)VERTIME PARKING 2 0 9 2
ARKING 2AM TO 6 AM 5l 9 82 l5

TflTAT. PAPI'INê f-A I.I,E 3(O It Itr .^7

ALLS
FIRE CALL DISPATCH -CITY 26 5 39 11
FIRE CALL DISPATCH.OUT OF DISTRICT 5 0 0 0
FIRE CALL DISPATCH .RURAL 23 5 2t t
FIRE CALL.FALSE ALARM J 0 J

TOTAL tr'IRE CALLS s7 t0 63 l5
CE CALLS
ALARM JJ 6 47 7
ALARM TEST 0 2
ALL OT}IER.SERVICE 3s2 85 399 99
ATTEMPT TO LOCATE 20 7 31 t2
BICYCLE PATROL I 0 0 0
SIVIL ASSIST -CHILD EXCHANGE 4 0 20 -t

VIL ASSIST -CODE VIOLATIONS 19 7 22 6
VIL ASSIST -OTHER 94 8 106 29

]IVIL ASSIST .OTHER CITY DEPARTMENT 119 32 141 39
]IVIL ASSIST -PAPER SERVICE 24 4 32 5
]IVIL ASSIST -PROBATION & PAROLE l0 5 I 3
CIVIL ASSIST .SOCIAL SERVICES 78 0 5
COMMUNITY POLICING 121 28 160 JJ
COMMUNITY POLICING SCHOOLS 3t 1l 81 8
E9I I HANG.UP /MIS DIAL 62 15 46 l0
ELEVATOR ASSISTANCE CALL 2 0 0
FALSE ALARM l5 4
FOOT PATROL 8l 20 74 2t
FOL]ND ARTICLE 76 23 93 24
LAWENFORCEMENT ASSIST t9 32 ll5 2t
LOCKED VEHICLE/RESIDENCE ASSIST 202 35 223 47
LOST ARTICLE 58 t8 87 19
MOTORIST ASSIST 63 8 62 9
OPEN DOOR l5 4 l5 4
POLICE ESCORT 39 5 29 9
RIDE ALONG 20 22 J
SALVATION ARMY REQUEST I 2 20 4
SECURITY CHECKS 326 58 2t6 63
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION 0 0
JPECIAL PATROL 123 23 96 20
]QUADÆQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0 0 0
IAVERN CHECKS JJ 6 50 l0
TOWING z 0 2
TRAFFIC DIRECTION 70 23 229 44
WARRANTENTRY 106 26 108 l5

TOTAI, SBRI/ICA, CÀI,f S 2335 49t s7l



TRAFFIC CALLS MAY 2OI5 MAY 2016

ALL OTI{ER-TRAFFIC

NON-IIAZARDOUS VIOLATION -NO ACCIDENT

HAZARDOUS VIOLATION.NO ACCIDENT
PDO ACCIDENT.NO CITATIONS

ACCIDENT .NON,HAZARDOUS CITATION

ACCIDENT.OTHER HAZARDOUS CITATION
PI ACCIDENT -NO CITATIONS

PI ACCIDENT.NON.HAZARDOUS CITATION
PI ACCIDENT.OTHER HAZARDOUS CITATION
RADAR/LIDAR OPERATION



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public'Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: June 7,2016

ACCOMPI-,IS.HMENTS
o Rountree Sanitary Sewer is complete except for concrete work on Business 151 .

o EDA lndustry Park project is complete except for punchlist items.
. City Hall Steps and pedestals are complete except for hand rails.
r Street Department hosted a Public 'Works 

Week demo for school children on May 25.
o Public V/orks Director Crofoot and Utility Superintendent Lupee attended an Emergency

Preparedness drill onMay 25.

MAJqR QBJECTIYES FOR TIü.COWNç M.ONTII
o Support Library Block redevelopment activities.
o Continue to monitor MPO trail lighting and bridge construction.
o Continue to monitor Street projects.
o Prepare for Storm Water work session with the Common Council on June 14.

BgBtI-c II{roRN[Arr oN ITEI6È
r Cedar Street Public Information Meeting on June 15 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers

THINGS THAT NEED.ATTENTION lCifv Mapasçr/Cify Councill
r Contract 10-16 Thin Overlays

çgMMr"TSEE REPORTS
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on May 16,2016.

The next meeting is scheduled for June 20,2016. No decision was made regarding
Ridge Avenue at this meeting.

o Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting r¡/as on May 16,
2016. Next meeting will be on June 20, 2016.

o Platteville Transit System Committee: There was a meeting with no quorum on
December 17,2075.

o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Industry Park Expansion:
items.

Project Update

06/01 /2016

Project is complete except for punchlíst

Wastewater Treatment, P1ant Studies: The Water & Sewer Commission
approved a contract with MSA to conduct 3 studies. The first is to
provide a Phosphorous Operational Evaluation Report (OER) . This
report is required by the DNR. Additionally, we are requestíng a
report to determine the actual- capacity of the plant. Based on the
conservative nature of the design and the excel-lent operators/ we may
be eligible to get our limits adjusted administratively saving money
for rate payers. The final report ties with the second. It will
identify the 5 limiting processes in our plant and give us cost
estimates to remove the bottlenecks. This information can be used by
PAIDC when a nev,/ cheese factory or other user wants to focate here.
Instead of requirì-ng them to put in pre-treatment facilities at a cost
of millions of dollars, we could offer them the opportunity to pay the
City much less to increase our capacity. The Phosphorous report has
been submitted to and has been approved by DNR. h7e are reviewing the
draft of the capacity study. MSA recommends additionaf verification
testing, but thinks we can administratively increase our limits for
BOD and TSS. Additional testing is ongoing. We have our next meeting
on June 21.

Moving P].atteville Outdoors (MPO) Paving & Lighting: The Common
Councif approved the total pledge of Ç200,000 ($50,000 from a previous
pledge) and the City sponsored a grant request to the DNR. The
project would pave and install lighting on the PCA trail from the
Chestnut Street bridge out to the end of the Plattevil-le - Befmont
Trail behind Menards. The DNR recently awarded a maLching grant of
over $642,000 and has submitted a girant to the Federal Government on
our behalf for an additional $45,000. The PCA and others are
continuj-ng to raise funds for the local share. There r,üas a Public
Informatíon Meet.ing with property owners and businesses alonq the
traif on February 23,2015. There were a number of owners who
attended and provided excefl-ent feedback. There r^/as a grant siqningt
ceremony and groundbreaking on April 1. The paving & lighting portion
was a\^/arded to Rul-e Construction from Dodgevilfe with work to begin in
August. Rule Construction was awarded the contract for the bridge
installation contract also. The project beqan the week of August 11
starting f rom east to west. The portion of the trail behind V'lal-
Mart/Menards to East Míneraf Street Bridge has been paved. Lights
have been installed and are operational. The bridge along Valley Road
has been installed and the concrete approaches have been poured.
fverson is preparing the trail for paving. Pavíng could begin as



early as the end of the week of June 6. The section near the Dogi Park
may have paving delayed due to stream bank restoration.

Platteville - Belmont Trail: This would finish the non-motorized
trail between PÌattevifle & Belmont. Lafayette County is the agent
for this. It is proceeding. Construction j-s now scheduled to begin
in late suInmer of 201-6. The Plattevifle terminus will be the MPO

trail- behind Menards. The DNR will not fund the addítional grant
request to finish the trail. Bids will be opened on June 21. They
hope to award prior to June 30 for construction startinq in August.

2016 Projects

Contract 1-16: Bonson & Short St Reconstruction: The bid was awarded
to VüC Stewart. There will be a preconstruction meeting on May 9.
Bonson is schedufed to be done from May 15 Lo JuLy 22 (prior to Party
in the Park) with Short Street after that. City Hall Steps and
pedestals are poured. We are waiting on hand rails and refinishing of
the lights. Water main on Bonson is installed and waiting for
testing. The contractor is installing sanitary sewer.

Contract 2-16: Furnace, Richard St Reconstruction & Rountree Ave
Sanitary Sewer: Bid was awarded to Owen's Excavating including the
Al-ternate to install a water main loop from the Furnace St water tower
to Market St. There will be a Publ-ic Information meetinq on April 5.
The Rountree Sanitary Sewer project instal-lation has been done except
for pav-ing the connection at Business 151. Richard Street underqround
work will be complete this week and street excavation to begin after
that. The other crew wifl begin underground work on Eurnace Street
the week of June 20.

Contract 3-16: Cedar St Reconstruction: The bid was a\^/arded to
Owen's Excavating on April 12. ft will be done from July - October.
There wifl be a Public fnformatíon meeting on June 15 at 6:00 p.m. in
the Common Council Chambers.

Library Block: The contractor has resumed work. lValls and
foundations are being poured. In a couple weeks they hope to have the
floor panels at the Library installed. Once this happens, they wil-l
not be impacted by the weather as much as before.



DELTA g
ENEINEEPINg

.Iulre 7,2016

l-o Whonl it May C'oucern:

This letter is to invite yoll to a Public Information nreeting regarcling an upclate on the upcoming
construction ptojects orl Cìedar Street ¿lncl Short Stleet. ftris rneeting u,ill bc helcl .' Wcanescti'y
June 15, 2016, ztt 6:00 p.m. in the Common Council Chambers nt Cit¡, Hall. Tlie i'tent of the
project lvill be to replace trtilities ancl reconstnrct Cedar Street lrom Water Street 1o l.'ourth Slrcet ancl
Short Street f'rom Aclams Strect to Ceclar Street. fhis rnceting r.r,ill cliscuss the project scheclule,
access to honres clu|ing constntction, ancl othel clctails. We aiticipate these projec"ts to staft in .l¡ly
201 6. weather permitting.

I u'ill be present as the Project Engineer ancl ,rvill be there to ansn¡er qucstions. Also, the pr.oject
Ittspector. Luke Rupp. rvill be present along r,vith the City's Dilector.of public Works. I-Iow¿u.d
Crofbot.

ìf .vou have specific cotturents or concern, please feel lree to contact rne at (60g) 34g-5355 x1002 ore-nrail me a1 clan@delta3eng'biz. You may also contact }-lorvard ar (608) liç-qiü x2¡40or e-mailliim at crofboth,@platteville.org.

S incerclr,.
Delta 5 Engineering, lnc,

Danici .I. Drcessens, P.E.
Project Engineer

DJD:af

Phone: (608) 348-5355 . Fax: (608) 348-b4ss . Emait. mait@delta3eng.biz

875 south chestnut street . platteville, wisconsin s3g1g . website: wr,vw.delta3eng.biz



Resident
350 Short St.

Platteville, W153818

Resident
485 Adams St.
Plattevílle, Wl 53818

Resident
510 Cedar St.

Platteville, W1538i.8

Resident
480 Cedar St.

Platteville, W153818



Resident
295 2nd St.

PlattevÍlle, W!53818

Resident
45 E. Cedar 5t.
Platteville, Wl53818

Resident

90 E. CedarSt.
Plateville, W!53S18

Resident
290 E. Cedar 5t.
Platteville, Wl538L8

Resident
280 2nd St.
Platteville, Wl 53818

Resident
10 E Cedar St.
Platteville, Wl53B1S

Resident
160 E. Cedar St.
Platteville, Wl53818

Resident
55 E. CedarSt.
Platteville, Wl53818

Resident
40 E. Cedar St.

Platteville, Wl53818

Resident
180 E. Cedar St.
Platteville, W|53818



DEIjTA 5
ENgINEEHNE

Jvne7,2016

Luann Kliebenstein
5 E Cedar St.
Platteville, WI53818

Re: Cedar Street Reconstruction

Dear Property Owner:

Starting in July 2016, Cedar Street from 4th Street to Water Street will be
reconstructed by the City of Platteville. This work will include new water main, sanitary
sewer, and storm sewer as well as new pavement, curb and gutter, and sidewalk. Work
will be completed in September 2016.

To give the property owners along Cedar Street an idea of what the impact of this
project will be to their property, I have included parts of the construction plans that
directly affect your properly. 'We have highlighted your property lines (which are
approxirnate) and have also noted if your sidewalk, driveway, steps, etc. will be replaced
during construction. Other items that will impact your property but are not shown on the
enclosed plan, include: replacement of your water service to the back of the street
sidewalk; replacement of your sanitary sewer lateral to the back of the street sidewalk;
necessary landscaping to properly blend the new sidewalk into your yard; and any trees
that may need to be trimmed or removed as part of the construction project.

A public information meeting for this project to discuss the proposed design of
Cedar Street was held on January 6,2016 A second public information meeting will be
held on June 15, 2016 at 6:00p.m. in the council chambers at City Hall (75 N. Bonson
St.) to discuss the actual construction of the project, how the construction work will
progress, and how you will be able to access your property during conskuction. We are
encouraging you to attend this meeting to hear the full details of the project.

Please review the enclosed portions of the construction plans that affect your
property. In most cases the items that are to be replaced are typical of a City of
Platteville street reconstruction project. However, if you have questions regarding the
impact to your property, please feel free to contact me at (608) 343-5355 or at
dan@,delta3eng.biz. You can also contact the City's Director of Public Works, Howard
Crofoot, at either (608) 348- 9741 or Crofooth@platteville.org.

Phone: (608) 348-5355 . Fax: (608) 348-5455 . Email: mail@delta3eng.biz

875 South Chestnut Street . Platteville, Wisconsin 53818 . Website: www,delta3eng.biz



{ry1have any questions regarding this project or need any further informatioq please
feel fteeto contactme at (608) 34S-5355 tt anytime.

Sincerely,

DDdd
Enclosures

Civil Engineer / Vice-P. resident



@
00

W.
loi EXISTIMM4"

CURB & GUTTER 402+00

aa
\5,

*iw
ølw

,DAR 
STREET

w_

vI/ ,l
¿ zL"lll
;UTTER



Shinn Revocable Trust
220 WateÍ St.

Platteville, W153818

John Patakos
t75 E. Cedar St.

Platteville, W|53818

Hing LLC

50 Braodway St.

Platteville, WI 538L8

Luann Kliebensteîn
5 E Cedar St.

Platteville, Wl 5381.8

Janice Schmidt
6O E. Cedar St.

Platteville, Wl 53818

Virginia Riter
150 E. CedarSt.
Platteville, W153818

Shaun & Johanna Stecklein
2L0 E. Cedar St.

Platteville, Wl538LB

Lenolee Wilkins
350 N. 2nd Street
Platteville, Wl53818

Stanley & Joan Clayton
235 E. Cedar St.

Platteville, W|53818

Elizabeth Cargill
145 E. CedarSt.
Platteville, Wl 53BL8

GC Real Estate Property, LLC

220 Elmer St.

Platteville, W|53818

Nicolas Blank
1129 lackson St. Apt, 1205
Milwaukee, Wl 53502

LoriClare
6756 Hillside Lane

Platteville, W153818

Adam Klaas

220 Droessler Lane

Dickeyville, Wl 53808

Todd Prohaska

230 E. Cedar St.

Platteville, Wl53818

Corey Schmidt
3BO N.2nd Street
Platteville, W15381-B

Thomas & Cheryl Hilby' 205 E, Cedar St.

Platteville, Wl538LB

Laufenberg & Larson Properties
P.O. Box 345
Platteville, W|53818

Susanne Minor
375 Kase St.

Platteville, W|53818

Gary Poller
L80 Maple Dr.

Platteville, W153818

Elizabeth Frieders
315 N. 2nd St.

Platteville, W|538L8

BN L Property Management
P.O. Box 345
Platteville, W|53818

Derener Revocable Living Trust
27833 N. Lal<e Drive
Waterford, Wl53L85

Jeffrey & Joanne Chandler
345 N. 2nd Street
Platteville, Wl 53818



DEITAS
ENgINEEPIì{g

June 7,2016

The Ted Yurs Trust
PO Box 615
Platteville, WI.53818

Re: Bonson & Short Street Reconstruction

Dear Property Owner:

Starting after July 2016, Short Street from Cedar Street to Adams Street will be
reconstructed by the City of Platteville. This work will include new water main, sanitary
se'\¡r'er, and storm sewer as well as new pavement, curb and guffer, and sídewalk. Work
will be completed in Septemb er 2016.

To give the property owners along Short Street an idea of what the impact of this
project will be to their property, I have included parts of the construction- plans that
directly af[ect your property. We have highlighted your property lines (which are
approximate) and have also noted if your sidewalk, driveway, steps, étc. will be replaced
during construction. Other items that will impact your property but are not shown on the
enclosed plan, include: replacement of your water service to the back of the street
sidewalk; replacement of your sanitary sewer lateral to the back of the street sidewalk;
necessary landscaping to properly blend the new sidewalk into your yard; and any trees
that may need to be trimmed as part of the construction project.

A public information meeting for this project to discuss the proposed design of
Short Street was held on January 6, 201,6 A second public information meeting will be
held on June 15, 2016 at 6:00p.m. in the council chambers at City Hall (75 N. Bonson
St') to discuss the actual construction of the project, how the constructìon work will
progress, and how you will be able to access your property during construction. We are
encouraging you to attend this meeting to hear the full details of the project.

Please review the enclosed portions of the construction plans that affect your
propefy' In most cases the items that are to be replaced are typical of a City of
Platteville street reconstruction project. However, if you have queslions regarding the
impact to your property, please feel free to contact me at (oot¡ :+s-5355 or at
dan@delta3eng'biz. You can also contact the City's Director of Public Works, Howard
Crofoot, at either (608) 348- 9741 or Crofooth@platteville.org.

Phone: (608) 348-5355 . Fax: (608) 348-54ss . Email: mail@delta3eng.biz

875 South Chestnut Street . Platteville, Wisconsin 53818 . Website:www.delta3eng.biz



-2-

{ {"n} have an questions regarding this project or need any further informatioru please
frel Êee to contact me at (608) 34S-S3S5 at anytime.

Sincerel¡

DD:lr
Enclosures

Civil Engineer I Vice.President



F.

\-\.çr\ \--\5\ \<Sr
\-\.-\e)Ê

\Q-.
EXISÏING

CONCRETE

DR'VEWAY

9r=-\rn- -r-r

.\e^ß.{þ't -aF¿fv¡* \
Do.rttJ \

r-É \ Gl\S

2A

STMH 2

t=::=l
EXIST'NG

CONCREÏE
SIDEWALK

S'¡oc''

*a\@
*;*,)::.'1.

W-t51



Eryant Gill
29774 Hwy 81.

Platteville, Wl538L8'

Jerod Schmitt
2L8A7 Bennett Rd.

Union Grove, W|53182

Ted Yurs Trust
P.O. Box 615
Platteville, Wl 53818

Jon & Debra Knautz
2562 Maple Ridge nd.

Platteville, Wl 538L8

Hickory Cedar LLC

W3550 Sylvestor Rd.

Monroe, Wl53566



City of Platteville

DEPARTM ENT PROGRESS REPORT

luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator / City Forester

Month: May 2016

ACCOMPTISHMENTS

- Spring sports have all been completed.
- Due to a lack of teams, we have combined the competition levels of Men's Softball.
- I met with Brandi Pierce to discuss starting a gymnastics program.
- We planted twenty trees. The majority of plantings were Musclewood, Hackberry, Kentucky

Coffeetree, and Basswood. These species are currently under planted.
- Both landscapers will be replacing any trees that did not survive one year.
- Mississippi Valley Tree Experts have been hired to start treating Ash Trees for EAB.

- Soccer uniforms have been ordered.
- We continue to interview applicants for summer positions. Staffing this season has been more

of a challenge than in past years.
- The pool has been filled and we are working on getting ready for the season.
- Flow meters have been installed on each of the pool boilers.
- Total recreation donations for the year are 57,855.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
- Open the Platteville Family Aquatic Center
- Start EAB treatments
- Start summer programming

PUBTIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Councill

COÀhITTEE REPORTS

- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): The next meeting will be on Monday, June 20,
2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.

- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee: The next meeting will be on Monday, June 20, 2016
at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.



City of Platteville
Department Progress Report

Senior Center

Month: May,2016

Accomplishments

Ongoing Programming:

o Senior Reading Club (w/ Library)
o Senior Bingo, Birthday Bingo, Card Bingo
o Chair Exercise, BP/Sugar Checks
o Card games - bridge, euchre, 500, solo, smear, cribbage
o Craft Workshop, What's in the Bag?, Awesome Auction

Spea kers/P resentations/Performa nces:

o Joan Bahr, RD-Topic: Fluids
o Historic Platteville lmages
o Grant County Folklore with Kent Scheuerell (3x)
o Music by John Bruggar
o Presentation by Home Health United
. Quilts of Valor - Karen Demaree, Kathy Crofoot
o Music by Betty Kerkenbush
r Let's Make a Deal by ManorCare
o Visit by lrv Lupee
o First Lt. Casey Goffinet

Meetings:

o Commission on Aging, Dementia Friendly Communities, Senior Citizens Assoc., Senior Picnic; Heidi Dyas-McBeth
& Jack Luedtke re: Dementia Friendly Businesses downtown

Other:

o Finalized PACCE program with UWp

Maior Obiectives for the coming month

r Recruit volunteer leaders for 'Sip & Swipe Cafes' program
o Schedule training for'Spark! Cultural Programming for People with Memory Loss'
o Push Dementia Friendly Communities initiative
o Progress on project partnership with Library (Emma)

Public lnformation ltems

o The Commission on Aging will have two vacancies beginning July L't.

Thines that need Attention (Citv Manaeer/Citv Councill

Committee Reports

o Commission on Aging -- Next meeting will be held on Friday, April 15, 2016 at the Platteville Senior Center at
9am. Approved meeting minutes are available at http://platteville.orgl?sc=Government&gov=64.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

Original _ Update

Title: Timmerman Mortgage Satisfaction

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
Timmerman Supply has been in the Industry Park since April 2013 and requests the City's mortgage be

satisfied. Timmerman improved their l.l acre lot with a $346,000 building and currently employs two
people. Timmerman achieved the necessary criteria to satisf, the requirements of the land price

formula. Due to market changes, Timmerman accommodated these changes by managing fewer
employees. Five employees were intended as stated in Resolution 13-11 which originally outlined the
requirements to be met. However the dollar value of the building improvements along with their
current fwo employees more than satisff the requirements of the land price formula.

*It should be noted that Timmerman Supply is located in the original park and thus uses the original
land price formula of $ 17,500 per acre and the improvements and jobs original incentives.

Recommendation:
Authorize the City Manager to execute the mortgage satisfaction of Timmerman Supply.

Impact Of Adontins Pronosal:

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv):
X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance
Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget - No change to

budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget - Budget
amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

iture/Revenue Cha
Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Prepared By: Ela Kakde, PAIDC Director Date: May 17,2016



RESOLUTION NO. 13.II

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF INDUSTRY
PARK LAND TO TIMMERMAN BROTHERS PROPERTIES, LLC

RESOLVED, that the City Manager and City Clerk of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin be and
are hereby authorized to sell to Timmerman Brothers Properties, LLC the real estate more
particularly described in the Vacant Land Offer to Purchase dated April l, 2013 for the sum of
Nineteen Thousand Two Hundred Fifty and 00/100 Dollars ($19,250.00).

FURTHER RESOLVED that a Vacant Land Offer to Purchase between the City of Platteville
and Timmerman Brothers Properties, LLC is approved under which Timmerman Brothers
Properties, LLC will construct a 12,000 square foot manufacturing facility upon the property,
creating a minimum of 5 full-time equivalent jobs.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Platteville Industrial Park Land Price Formula may apply to
this transaction provided that Timmerman Brothers Properties, LlClTimmetman Supply, Inc.
shall complete the construction of the improvements and create a minimum of 5 full-time
equivalent jobs no later than two years from the second anniversary date of the closing on the
Vacant Land Offer to Purchase in order for the Platteville Industrial Park Land Price Formula to
apply to this transaction.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the amount due on said Note may be reduced as provided in the
Vacant Land Offer to Purchase and in the Platteville Industrial Park Land Price Formula, but in
no event shall the price be less than $1.10.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager and City Clerk of the City of Platteville be and
hereby are authorizedto execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate the sale of the
real estate referred to hereinabove.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the officers referred to in the foregoing resolution are as follows:

City Manager - Lawrence Bierke
City Clerk , Jan Martin

Approved and adop_ted by the Common Cdouncil of the City of Platteville this 9th day of April,
2013, on a vote of 7 to o.

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

DaTecki, Council President

ATTEST:



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE x Original

Title:
Planned Unit Development-SIP: St. Augustine Redevelopment Proiect

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
The project will involve the removal of all the buildings on the block bounded by Pine Street, Hickory Street,
Greenwood Avenue and Bradford Street, and replacement with a new apartment building and a new chapel/student
center building. The project will be done in two phases, with the apartment building being constructed fìrst.

The apartment building will be 3 stories tall and will contain 46 units, which will be a combination of 4-BR and 2-BR
unit types. The building will have a maximum capacity of 144 tenants. In addition, there will be some lounge areas,
offices, and other common areas on the main floor. The new church/student center building will also be a 3-story
building, and will be located on the corner of Pine Street and Hickory Street. Parking for the development will be a
combination of underground, surface on-site, and surface off-site at the St. Mary's Church properly. Additional
information regarding the project is attached.

The first part of the PUD approval, the General Development Plan (GDP), was approved by the Council at their April
26th meeting. The GDP established the land uses, the permissible densities, the general land plan, the general building
design, and other general plan details. The GDP was approved subject to the following:

a. Additional details on the parking arrangements.
b. Additional steps to reduce the need for vehicles by the tenants.
c. The project should utilize building materials and building design that is higher than standard quality.
d. A negotiated payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) agreement in the event the property is deemed tax exempt.

The applicant has now applied for approval of the second step in the PUD approval, the Specific Implementation Plan,
which provides more information and detail on the project, primarily the specific building design and materials,
landscaping plans, final grading, utilities, and other site details.

Recommendation:

The Plan Commission will consider this request at their June 6th meeting.

Staff recommends approval of the SIP phase of the planned unit development for this project subject to the following:
a. This approval is for the apartment building phase only. The church building will need to be approved separately.
b. Staffwould like to see some additional architectural detail and/or material changes on the south and west façades

of the parking level of the building to break up the expanse of concrete wall.
c. A certified survey map (CSM) shall be submitted for approval to reconfigure the boundaries of the properties

which are a part of this development.
d. An agreement shall be provided that indicates the parking on the St. Mary's property is available for use by the

tenants of this building.
e. Staff would suggest that additional landscaping andlor screening be provided for the expanded parking area on the

St. Mary's propefty.
f. A negotiated payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) agreement shall be provided in the event the property is deemed

tax exempt.
g. The applicant shall submit detailed plans and enter into a development agreement with the City to govern the

above items and other details for this project.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will allow the project to proceed. The final step will be the approval of a
development agreement.



Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anplv)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
x Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

- 
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
x Maiority Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

The developer is proposing a payment in lieu of taxes agreement that would provide a tax payment greater than what the City is
currently receiving from the properties on the block. The details of the payment will need to be apoioved bv the Council.

No Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
red By: Joe Carroll Date: June 3,2016



STAFF REPORT

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
Community Planning & Development Department

Meeting Dates:

Re:

Case #:

Applicant:

Location:

wlscoNStN

Plan Commission - Jlune 6,201,6
Common Council - June'14,2016 (Information)
Common Council - June 28,20'1,6 (Action)

st. Augustine Redevelopment Project: Plarured unit Development slp

PC16-PUD01-03

Tri-North Builders/Roman Catholic Diocese of Madison

Block bounded by Pine Street, Hickory Street, Greenwood Avenue and
Bradford Street

Sur¡ounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

St. Augustine Church,
Residential PUD High Density Residential

North Residential, Parking R-3,I-1 High Density Residentiaf
Institutional

South Residential R-3 High Density Residential
East Residential R-3 High Density Residential
West UWP I-1 hrstitutional

BACKGROUND

1'. This project requires a multi-step review and approval process. The project will need to be
approved as a Planned Unit Development (PUD), and the projectwill also require approval
to consolidate the various parcels on the site, which will be considered at a future date.

2- The first part of the PUD approval, the General Development Plan (GDP), was approved by
the Council at their April 26th meeting. The GDP established the land uses, the permissible
densities, the general land plan, the general building design, and other general þhn detalls.
The GDP was approved subject to the following:

a. Additional details on the parking arrangements.
b. Additional steps to reduce the need for vehicles by the tenants.
c. The project should utilize building materials and building design that is higher than

standard quality.
d. A negotiated payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) agteement in the event the property is

deemed tax exempt.



3. The applicant has now applied for approval of the second step in the PUD approval, the
Specific Implementation Plan, which provides more information and detail on the project,
primarily the specific building design and materials,landscaping plans, final grading,
utilities, and other site details.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

4. The site consists of the entire block bounded by Pine Street, Hickory Street, Greenwood
Avenue and Bradford Street. The block currently contains four houses and the existing St.
Augustine church building. The project will involve the removal of all the buildings on the
block and replacement with a new apartment building and a new chapel/student ienter
building. The project will be done in two phases, with the apartm".tibnildittg being
constructed first.

5. The apartment building will be 3 stories tall and will contain 46 units, which will be a
combination of 4-BR (26) and2-BR (20) unit types. The building will have a maximum
capacity of 144 tenants. In addition, there will be some lounge areas, offices, and other
conunon areas on the main floor. The L-shaped building will have the main entrance on the
corner of Greenwood Avenue and Bradford Street.

6. The new church/studentcenter building will also be a 3-story building, and will be located
on the corner of Pine Street and Hickory Street. The main entrance will be off of Hickory
Street, in essentially the same location as the existing church.

7. The buildings will partially surround a courtyard /lawnarea. Sidewalks will be provided
along all sides of the property and within the courtyard project site.

8. The project will include parking for 85 vehicles on-site. A 13-stall surface parking lot will be
located on the northeast corner of the block, with the driveway accessing Pine Street. An
additional35 surface parking spaces will be provided along the south side and east sides of
the apartment building in the form of angled parking along Greenwood Avenue and
Bradford Street. There will be 37 parktngspaces provided under the apartment building,
which will be accessed via Greenwood Avenue. An additional56 spaces will be providðd in
the form of off-site parking located on the St. Mary's parish property. The parking will be
located on the portion of the property bordered by Bonson Street, Adams Street and Fourth
Street. There is an existing2S-car parking lot on this corner, which will be expanded to add
an additional23 parking stalls. The total amount of vehicle parking availabléfor this project
will be 141 spaces. The applicant is also working on an agreement with LIWP to allowfor
the use of parking on campus for weekend mass and other church activities. Bike parking
will be provided outside the buildings and within the parking area under the apartment
building.

STAFF ANALYSIS
g. As previously approved in the GDP phase, the proposed development has a few

characteristics that do not meet the zoning requirements, so the ãeveloper is requesting
some flexibility through thq use of the pUD approval process:

a. The proposed buildings will not meet the minimum setback requirements on ali sides of
each building. The apartment building and church will be closer than 25 feet to Hickory

St. Augustine PUD-SIP



Street. The two buildings may also be closer than required to the lot line that will
separate the buildings.

b. The proposed developmentwill not provide the required amount of on-site parking
spaces/ but the combination of on-site and off-site spaces will provide the required
number.

c. The apartment building exceeds the maximum density standards of the zofing
ordinance. The code requires 3,000 sq. ft. of land area per unit, but the project provides
only 964.4 sq. ft. per unit.

10. The additional details have only been provided at this time for the apartment buitding
phase of the project. As a resulç this review and action should only be for the apartment
building, not the church building.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

11. Staff reconunends approval of the SIP phase of the planned unit development for this
project subject to the following:

a. This approval is for the apartment building phase only. The church building will need
to be approved separately.

b' Staff would like to see some additional architectural detail and,/ or material changes on
the south and west façades of the parking level of the building to break up the "*pu*"of concrete wall.

c. A certified survey map (CSM) shall be submitted for approval to reconfigure the
boundaries of the properties which are a part of this development.

d. An agreement shall be provided that indicates the parking on the St. Mary's property is
available for use by the tenants of this building.

e. Staff would suggest that additional landscaping and/ or screening be provided for the
expanded parking area on the St. Mary's property.

f. A negotiated payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) agreement shall be provided in the event
the property is deemed tax exempt.

g. The applicant shall submit detailed plans and enter into a development agreement with
the City to govern the above items and other details for this project.

ATTACHMENTS:

1.. Site Plans, Building Drawings and Project Information

St. Augustine PUD-SIP



NTri-North
l:ii l'.'.'r 5r.'T;1 È'l

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,2016

May 9,2016

City of Platteville - Planning and Zoning
clo Joe Carroll
75 N. Bonson Street
Plattevílle, Wl 53818

Re: SIP Submittal
135 S. Hickory and Adjacent properties
SIP for the Housing Site Only (Church/Student Center will be a later Phase)

Gentlernen:

Enclosed is our submittalfor Specific lmplementation Plan (SlP) for the housing
portion of the rezoned properties bounded by Pine St., Hickory St., Bradford St., and
Greenwood Ave. within the city limits. Note the csM will be forthcoming.

The following are the required submíttal items:

4.a. A location map of the subject property and its vicinity within a raclius of 200
feet, SEE ATTACHEÐ CIVIL PLAN.

4.b, A map of the subject properly (et.al.) sEE ATTACHED clvlL PLANs.

4.c. A detailed written clescription of the proposed slp including:

4.c.I The specific mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses,

Ïhere will be a new CSM for two lots, one for each use, Church/Student Center and
Housing including student ministries.

The first is the Student Housing for 144 persons made up of (26) 4 bedroom units and

l20j 2 bedroom units. There will be offices, lounge and study spaces and a fitness area.

4.c.2 Specific Residential densities and non-residential intensities as described by
drvelling units per acre,iloor area ratio and impervious surface area ratio,

Lot area 45,467 SF (1,0434c)

DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE = 44.1



NTri-North
f, l,l ¡ l ': ';;.: 1 :l i

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,2016
Actual FAR = 1.4 (GDP = 1.4)

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RAT|O =700/o

4.c ,3 The general treatment of natural fèatures,

The naturalfeatures of this block in the city are the 1. topography which will be
maintained and 2, the current typical urban lawns and tress, none of which will be
able to be re-used.

All existing buildings are to be removed for new development. The Church / Student
Center will be phased in later than the student housing portion,

4.c,4 The general relationship to nearby properties and public streets,

The project will encompass the entire block with Pine St. on the north; Bradford to
the east; Greenwood on the south; and Hickory on the west. lt is in the southwest
corner of the downtown area (from the Downtown plan)

The University is directly west and north of the site;
There are private rental properties including frat directly east and south of the site.

5, Statement of rationale rvhy PUD zoning is proposed.

The proposed re-development seeks to demolish all existing buildings (the Church
and 4 housesi on the block ín two phases to construct a student housing project
(along Bradford and Greenwood) and replace the existing church facitity with a new,
larger and more functional church building, respectively in that order.

The current zoning is R3 for the entire property whích allows the use of multi-family.
Church use is allowed with a Conditional Use permit.

The request for the PUD zoníng is justified and meets the approval criteria as follows:

1. The proposed two building arrangement provides planning flexíbility to af low:
a. Varied setbacks for visual interest and the implementation of New Urbanism principals

of settíng a "Street Edge" on the corner of Hickory and Pine with a setback of 15'
(except the corner "Steeple"), a major intersection bordering on the UW Platteville
(UWP) campus and along Bradford, a collector street ín the neighborhood.

b. Parking is accommodated with a total of 118 stalls (40 Beds in 2BR Units = 40 stalls +
104 bedrooms X .75 for 4BR=T8stalls; Total=1 1B) as follows:

a. 37 stalls under building
b. 13 stalls directly off Greenwood) parallel parking, and



c.

2.

3.

rNNTri-North
St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,2016
c. 17 stalls from Bradford St., angled parking from the street, 100% on the

property; and 1B stalls off Greenwood angled parking from the street, 100% on
the property. (85 Stalls on site)

d. Meeting the required stalls also requires use of the remaining required 33 off-
site parking stalls at nearby St. Mary's Parísh (Both properties have the same
ownership).

The Phased approach will see the housing constructed first followed by the Church
facility (depending on fund raising). The exísting church will remain until funds are
secured for its construction.
The uses are consistent with the comprehensive plan regarding housing for students
in a denser fashion. As the plan states, denser housing will allow periphery housing to
return to single family use. More detail is given below.
Public Welfare will be enhanced not only by the church's expansion of its ministries
that outreach into the community with food drives, help for the homebound snow
shoveling, raking leaves, etc. but also will provide both interior and exterior spaces
available for community events and gatherings,
The environment will not be impacted due to the total open space provided (which is
now private yards) and the attention to storm water runoff issues. There will be no
i mpedíment for futu re surrou ndi ng development,
Natural features are lacking as a mature urban site. The existing topography will be
maintained as much as possible given the development,
Circulation on and around the site will be enhanced with pedestrian and bicycle
access on all street fronts, easy to access bike racks, handicap entries, under building
parking to hide 44% of the on-site cars and 28o/o of the required stalls off-site on a lot
that is not used 97% of the time.
The open space provided rneets the mínimum zoning requirements, but the position of
the structures provides the large courtyard for both church and public use.
The quality of design will be enhanced by the pedestrian experience both street side
and interior to the site which will have a grand courtyard. We are utilizing the well
landscaped courtyard experience as the entry experience to the housing (a controlled
entrance with personnel and cameras supervisíng). The low rise 3 story structure still
maintains a residentialfeel while increasing density. Materials will meet all zoning
criteria. We are proposing use of cement board panels and battens and cast stone for
materials for the housing, and g0% cast stone for the church/student center. These
hiQher qualitv materialg are affordable because of the densitv on the site.
Both buildings will be desígned and constructed wíth the latest LEED principals,
although LEED certification is not afforded. The architectural firm and construction
manager have dozens of LEED certified projects in their portfolio, and Tri-North is
headquartered in a LEED Gold building. We are confident that if certífication were
applied for both buildings would attain Silver status.
This project addresses the desire mentíoned in the PUD criteria and the
Comprehensive Plan to provide a "wide range of housíng opportunities" There
currently is no other complex in the area that is providing on-site managed student
housing incorporating ACUHO standards for resident life. (acuho-i.org) This gives
students an option for housing that incorporates educational as well as social

4.

5.

6.

7.

B.

o



NTri-North
lì t' ¡ 1. r.! (;", -l i l

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,20L6
interaction among peers and with university faculty through the Live-Learn concept.
Spaces will be available for group and one on one tutoring in addition to study space.
Both facilities will work together to provide a variety of spaces for interaction.

6. A complete list of zoning standards rvhich will not be met by the proposed
PUD and the location(s) in rvhich they apply, and a complete list of zoning
standards rvhich rvill be exceeded, and or benefits provided by the proposed
Plannecl Unit Development. The essential purpose of this listing shall be to
provide the Plan Commission with information necessary to determine the
relative merits of the project in regard to private benefit versus public benefit,
and in regard to the mitigation of potential adverse impacts created by clesign
flexibility.

Zoning Standards Comparison: GDP TO SIP

Stds not Met in RED
Stds Exceeded in GREEN

NOTE: CHURCH STATISTICS ARE LEFT lN THIS TABL
R3 Required Actual
Use PUD-GDP Multi-Familv
Lot width 237.5' 237.s',
Lot area -
Student Housinq

45,467 SF 45,467 SF

Densitv 988 SF oer Aot. 964.4 SF oer Aot.
Lot Coveraqe 7A% 7jYo
Lot Area -
Church

19,145 SF 19,145 SF

Lot Coveraqe 70% 62Yo

Street Yards 25'

Housrng Sife 25'- Bradford

25'Greenwood
51'-9" Pine

9'Hickorv

25'- Bradford
25'Greenwood
51'-9" Pine

9'Hickory
Church Site 15'- Pine & Hickorv 15'- Pine & Hickorv
Side Yards
Housinq Site 10' 10'

Church Site 5'-0' 5'-0"
Rear Yards 25'

Housinq síte 48', 4g'
Church Site 48', 48'



rN=NTri-North
f.ì'lr. l:3.i,rrl:.. 1

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,20L6

22.06 Specific Standards - None Apply

22.062 Multi-Family Design Review

Housing - Height 39' 39'

Church - Height 39' 39'- Steeple Higher

Uses adjacent to

R-1, R-2

None None

1.a.Bldg & Site meet Fire
Codes

Building Code Building codes met or
exceeded

l .d.Garbage Enclosures Trash is kept inside-Hsg,

Screens at Church

Trash is kept inside-Hsg,

Screens at Church
2,a F açade lnteruptions Offsets 3'deep, and other

proiections 8-16"

Offsets 3' deep, and other
proiections 8-16"

Offsets are every 55'to
1 16'

2.c Roof Plane Parapets will be

interrupted varying

dimension.

Parapets will be interrupted

varying dimension.

2.d Facade Openinqs 12-15% Proposed 13.8%
2.9 Entries Visible front St./Parking Yes - Pine St. thru

Courtyard
2,9 Entries Locked & Visible Yes, and monitored by

oersonnel and cameras
2,h Parkinq Oriented Parkinq facino Entrv Yes
2j Design Features-
Elevations

Some are provided, see
elevations

Some are provided, see

elevations
3.b Buildinq Materials 26% Matls per Ordinance 48% Cast Stone

Other 520/o

D.1.b Common Open
space

Overall 21.0% , Overall 21.0%

Housing Ct.yd only=63525F
14.3To

Ct.yd only=6352SF 14.3T0

Church Ct,Yd. + St.

setbacks=17.0%
D.2.a Parking in Street Yd.-

added landscaping
Angled parking off the street
precludes landscaping on

Greenwood & Bradford. 0n
Pine proiect will landscape



NTri-North
ll'J/ l..:.:';¡t..: .:: I.

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,2016

area between lot and
sidewalk.

D.2.b Small qroups of spaces On-site stalls in 3 areas
D,2.e 5'Landscape buffer at

parking to living area
windows

Yes

Ð.2.r 2' bumoer stop Usinq Curb/sidewalk
0.3,a Sidewalks connect Yes
0.3.b Sidewalks min. 5'from

Dwellinq Units

Yes

D,3.c lnternal All sidewalks min.
4', most are 5'.

All sidewalks min.4', most
are 5'.

D,4 La ndscape requirements Will be meVexceeded
D.5 Lighting and Utilities

requirements
Will be met/exceeded

0,6 Erosion Control Will be met/exceeded

A rvritten description of all modifications requested to the requirements of the
conventional zoning districts, in the folloiving order:

(a) Land Use Modifications.

Ïhere are no Land Use Modifications requested. The existing church is being
replaced and would be a conditional use in the R-3 district.

(b) Density and Intensity Modifications.

Church Site: There are no modifications for the church site,

Housing: the PUD is for 964.4 SF per unit vs. the 3,000SF per unit in the R-3 district

(c) Bulk Modifications.

Church Site: : No modifications are requested. (under 40') The steeple and its roof
are allowed under current ordinance.

Housing Site: No modifications are requested.



rNNTri-North
; l:'..,r j,' ..1:i

i;0ffiü'^T:;ilä;?:
(d) LandscapingModifications.

There are no modifications requested for either site other than

(e) Parking and Loading Requirement Modifications.

church site: we are requesting a waiver of parking on site for the church:

Staff - There are 2 full-time staff who are not students. The Priest for St. Augustine's
resides at St, Mary's, car is kept at St, Mary's as well.

Parking for mass on weekends is accommodated by the UWP public lots across the
street to the north and west which is allowed from 5PM to 8AM daily and allweekends
(no overnight parking). We are in the process of formalizing an agreement with the
University.

Housing: We are providinq the code required 118 stalls). All units are 2 & 4 Bedrooms.
However, we are requesting that 33 of the required cars be parked off-site (85 stalls are on
site). There is parking at St. Mary's parish, 350 4th St. Platteville (same Ownership within 6
blocks of the site). Additionally we will construct an addition al20 - 23 stalls to address parking
concerns. 30 Bicycle stalls are requíred. 18 are inside, the remainder are at the front door and
the corner of Hickory and Greenwood.

Note: we are preparing an easement agreement for the parking at St, Mary's to be recorded
with housing site to provide required parking. As soon as the final entity is created from the
Diocese, the agreement can be finalized for review and inclusion into the SIP process.

(d) A Specific Implementation Plan drawing at a minimum scale of l" =
100" ( 1 1" x 17" reduction shall also be provided by Applicant) of the proposed project
showing at least the following information in sufficient detail to demonstrate the
project satisties the approval criteria for planned unit developments:

(1) A SIP site plan conforming to any and all the requirements of the
PUD/GDP; (SEE ATTACHED)

(2) Location of recreational and open space areas and f'acilities and
specifically describing those areas that are to be dedicated for public use; SEE
ATTACHED



NTri-North
l.,r..rr I û :...r.,i tì ;.

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,2016
(3) Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the prccise

areas of large development lots and pads, densityiintensity of various parts of the
development, floor area ratio, impervious surface area ratio and landscape surface
area ratio of various land uses, expected staging, and any other plans required by the
Plan Commission or Common Council; and (SEE ATTACHED)

(4) Notations relating the rvritten infbrmation provided above to specific areas on
the SIP Drarving. (SEE ATTACHED)

(e) A landscaping plan for the subject property, specifying the locations, species
and installed size of all trees and shrubs. This plan shall also include a chart lvhich
provides a cumulative total f'or each species, type and location (foundation, street,
yard, paved area ol buffer yard) of all trees and shrubs. (SEE ATTACHED)

(Ð Engineering plan shorving existing and proposed topography rvith contours
at intervals not exceeding 2 ft, proposed drainage patterns, site grading plan, sanitary
sewer system, storm server system, and rvater supply system (including fire hydrants).
(sEE ATTACHED)

G) A series of building elevations for the exterior of all buildings in the Planned
Unit Development, inclucling detailed notes as to the materials and colors proposed.
(SEE ATTACHED)
(h) A signage and lighting plan for the projecr, including all projecr
identification signs and concepts for public fixtures and signs (such as street light
fixtures and/or poles or street sign faces and/or poles). The plan shall identify which
lights are proposed to vary from City standards or common practices and the plan
shall identify which zoning district(s) sign regulations shall apply to the project.
(SEE ATTACHED)

¡, An outline of the intended organizational structure for a property
owners or condominium association, if any; deed restrictions,
restrictive covenants and/or rules or regulations contained in olvners
or condominium associations documentation and provisions for
private provision of common services, if any.

a. Both lots and facilities will be owned by a single entity, a 501.3 (c) established within
the Diocese of Madison whose mission is to provide ministry and housing.

b. The housíng property will be leased using the restriction of leasing only to those
associated with a college or university (can be students or faculty). Documents
supporting this will be forthcoming.

0) A rvritten description which demonstrates the proposed SIP complies in all
respects with the approved GDP.



NTri-North
ß{Jtr-Þ 5f.4Ar!1,

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,20L6

The submittal meets or exceeds all requirements set forth in the GDP approved by the City on
April26, 2016, except:

1, Density is slightly different due to calculation error in GDP documents,

(k) Any and all variations betrveen the requirements of the applicable
PUD/GDP zoning district and the proposed SIP development.

1. Density is slightly different due to calculation error in GDP documents.

Additional Note: Even though the Church/Student Center is not being submitted, as part of the
GDP process we are working towards an agreement with the UWP regarding parking in the
university lots during off hours.

END





z

-------- - -l
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

r ---- ---- -----l-tt
II
lt
lt
ll
tt
ltlì
l____ _________ L_
I

L

F
\
s
ì
È
è

133ù15 3Nl¿ lsfi\l
_--,r

!'i!:= ,l
I

ll
"lÀ, I

Vltrr
I

I

_;,'-._-.. .r :::,.::r.ì:. .,," : -*; 
.., ,: _: ,:.:: _..:-.::,_:_i - ----î

iiiijiìi
tr--------
¡

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

c

l!5 c

.d5:

*

!<
to

¡¡¡iv
:'i lõ'¡lilf
,liiO

iii_rtt





+æ@'dM
+qr .ñã@E

rs.r æønrÈôù+

a r@Er@{l

O úÞ¡cú
Þgm.*,.Fì

Rì
;\
hiì



EROSION CdNOL MEASURES

liø //k tF/d/iqd.^d

¡@r ß rd3ñ I irútù,ili - rd -

¡'dç(sr@rE4*J5

**-Ebó

a ræ ÀoL.^r) ru ! r

PROF]LÊ VEW

e rt& yd - @r q-f, ëaúú f*

/.1\ INLET PROTECNON TYPE D

/-iI HANDICAP PARKING SIGNr
lSlFsuEMnrALl

@¡]EJl]@

rùrà.ùlfuÉan&

/-'I TRACKINC PAD

11\ HANDTCAP stRtptNc
ffi

/-'\ stLT FENCEffi



/* .:

''#Æ
Í'lY'Ã;ix"^ F
.:' 1,,.qÆT:1 .'-..:

EIruMINWS PAWM€NI
PARXING LO]

.....1 I I

fþ/¡**"" l-."
,f l..'.f-=.rh
44+=-J-r'

'?3'"'t]?'8Y'¡i"

-*t I t*,^.'iffiLE:!=;_4-r

/1\ DRtvEwAY DETATLr

/ñ srrE PAVEMENTr

DRIEWAY ND HANOICAP
RAMP @TTER CROSS SECIIOÑ

/i\ 24" coNcRETE cuRB AND GUTTERr

CURS AND GUTER
ffiOSS S€CTON

-q'l I 1.."-.ffi
DRIWWAY GUMR
cRoss sEcrN

Èñ*¡ I lÈàÉ

r:1::]...lr¡c-l1'U+:4j
HANDICÆ RAHP

GUNËR CROSS SECIIN

/î\ cuRB & currER 'rERMrNATroNr
:ffi

CURB ANO GUÍIER
REJECT SECTIN

SIDEWALK EXPANSIN JONI

/'1\ s" STDEWALKr
fÀ 18" coNcRETE cuRB AND GUTTERr



t |l/ffir-' PLAN VEW

a,ôcrv_
dq<tuLú

"rÆ-"lll-J-Jþ'*'-'-'
-J,l:-{il I lfl-H.*

*¡-JM.:"*-*
rrl.#t
læ6 ld-"

cRoss s€cllN

/-i\ cuRB INLET - TYPE J. 2' x J' BASTNr
/i\ STANDARD tRENcH sEcr¡oN

ry4un4*u16@Þ

f1\ SANTTARY sEwER LATERAL

/i\ WATER sERVrcE

-

SÍORM MANHOIE DIM€NSIONS
tr.æI=E-
ffi

+¡_l--FË
/-\ sroRM sEwER MANHoLEr

/1\ FìELD |NLET (Jo" DrA. BAS|N)ffi

151trsûEMnrALì

t,,,
,.t¡ì
Plir!
.9 ¡ ¿¡i
P ilri
u!'ri



PLANT SCHEOULE

g4

@ q ó-d4¡Ærffi1Æ

- 
- æEE/.]@eã r-F i-gd

ffib/Hbrdl# rd htu
luþffi ù4./tuqÞ ld bs

t{ ll¡lswRb/ffi& ld bsd
r,wñ*tue/tuhffi td Ì.tu
tu¡l*tub-/ffi'iæh rd hsM

I tr þdú ra /*trh rd btu
*åx@.@w¡ÈE./¡J@wdFsfu.d btu

l:@re 6æ /eH<ã r.É
l@t.É*h-/*Èhw
8Ér'tu@ /ffiú ?d

Ð I tÉr'eh/ffiq ?c
þ \ t!È'@/øe

tu*@ ffi/*tu .-ú
P##ee*.È/es¡É*..Ê

r ¡r*8ff .(fuh¡úcúæûo!rdñ¡4r
!E€'Évt!kj@!_¡rjqrñ¡trcqlhãødúÈ

&,o'eærdtu'mrd.D*
wùkc.4dd¡&rF

o6d.io* úknd4,olÚ
..4È!d¿..td.€brnrñe ßEr.o?fu44ÞeóE,.ùr**e¡neb{úr ;d¡de@A.#'r-.rA6

rô.¡dþd@d*"tud6Fæd.ffi 6w,.o*k&i,ørødd.6.ñ.ô@a+ræ,
3Êl.d1¿420rô¡rr'!ll<]d*eohkù"æ¿cekb 6tuæo.ddõ'ræâhdæ5roæ

h@,Èe.r,reñ'-d

2. SHRUB PLANfING DEÎAIL

lSiÞ-=¡EMiTiÃtl

]. TREE PT,ANIING DETAIL

=::a::*-.F-:;s'.'.:',- |





JIllltI -ïl - 
Ia |t -J Prno ll[=-|-I-)) itú 

Ilté ,

'l [-- irlll
FUTURE CHURCH II I ilo,e3osF [i I

FLOOR PLATE ti i ..r.

_---1-r:r-lfl----r \-r--

nnn rt



2&RFloorPlan

1È ItHraolll1

t00Rs 2 &3
Cllf l/tr=1'

A-2



þfOrI PLuTKETTRAYSICH
ARCHITECTS, LI.P

St Augustine Student Housing

O#'.!l-

O#'.1"

o$5,'- !
^ 

MNÉELEVANON

'150187

519t16

/1\ sourn ELEVATIoN - cREENWooD AVE

I/O RMF HGH PÎ 
^

- 
-m21€ Tr¡"\t

- 
_.å"G*-o

_ _lsffio

_ _.ff*o



Pro: St Augustine Student Housing

tSxatl@uYw

l?\ ruoRru ElevmoN - ptNE sr /1\ r.¡onrH ELEVATIoN - couRTyARD

Tþ ROG Hd PT 
^

- 

-rotiE-i/¡\t

'ffio
LqE!2--.ô

1m1Æarv

##-0

T/OROOFHGHPT 
^

- 
iØ-r'¡-Tri{t

- 
tr,ffii..-LO

-,Hå*o

- ff+€
E!ryËËs+

l?\ wEsr elevRlo[- çouRTyARDtoutof

5t9116

/ã\ wesr ELEVATToN - HrcKoRY sr
EVATIONS



LUH]NAIRE SCHIfuLE
4.ry+qr; ølrE6 ' _Iq''q j úilt : Lb

: rL.J! .ril b -. *,,,q ,",,,.-; :

:iìärL6t _. _r¿ '(r ar tGE N
:l-e ¡ro 

's 
. ar e¡D rn v .rnúd

.f.¿rErqd¡rE.f.¿rErqd¡rEv{r rD rtx i inii;E
-: 

* ' ßlP i;Ì y:.J*Y : .

l:r 4rl) .. i!!- llia : -:

ffiffi

æ

St. Augustine

Student Housino
Plattevile, Wl

i-;----m-

SITE TIGHTING

PHOTOMÊIRIC PLAN

EO.lA



KAD LED
LED Area Luminaire

Éïd,
MGHru
FRIEòÐIY

Specifications

EPA: 1'2tr
(O.t I n.)

Lenoth: 17-1/2"
- ($5i¡t

widrh: 17-1/2"
í4¿ 5 cn¡'l

Heioht: 7 -1/8"
- lr8 I cnrj

Weight
(max):

3ó lbs.
(1/-,1kq)

lntroduction
The Contour@ Series luminaires offer traditional square

dayforms with softened edges for a versatìle look that
complements many applications. The KAD LED combines
the latest in LED technology with the familiar aesthetic of the
Contour@ Series for stylish, high-performance illumination
that lasts. lt ¡s ideal for replacing 100- 400W metal halide in

area lighting applications with typical energy savìngs of 70%

and expected service life of over 100,000 hours.

@
KAD IED

EXAMPLE: KAD LED 40C 1000 40K R5 MVOLT PUMBAKO4 DDBXD

KAD LED 20C 20 LEDs

30C l0 LEDs

40C 40 LEDs

60t 60 LEDs

530 530 mA

700 i00 mA

'1000 1000 mA

R2 Typell

R3 Type lll

R4 lype lV

R5 TyæV

30l(

401(

50t(

lmû l(

4m0 K

5m0 l( 480 r

PNMIDDS P¿n nighi, dim till d¿u¡nr

PNMTsD3 P¿rr n¡qhç d¡m 5 hrs'

PNMÌ6DS P¿rr n¡ghî, dim 6 hrsl

PNMTTD3 Pan n¡glìi, dim 7 hßl

HS Hous¿sid¿ shield !

Shipped included

SPUMBAK_ Squarepoleuniversalmùuntinq¿d¿pior¿

RPUMBAK_ Round pole univer'sal nìou0ting ¿d¿pt0r'

SPD_ Square oule

RPD_ Round pole

WBD_ V\t¿lloHcket

WWD_ Wood poleorwall

Shipped separately

04 4" ¿rm DAD12P Degree arnr

06 6,,¿rm þole)

09 9',¿rm' DAD12WB Degæearm

jz l2',¿mr (w¿ll)

Shipped installed

PER5 ¡ltM'{iwist-10(klve-wire re(epr¿(le0nly

{no contr'lls) :

PERT Seven-wjre recepnde only ino (:ont.0lJ) '

5F Sinqleíuse(120,2/7,347V)r

DF Double tuse (208, 240, 480V) 1

PIR Moiion/ambientsensor,S-l5mo¿n:ino
height, ambient sensor ênabled ¿t 5fci'

PIRH Moiion/¿mbientsenso¡15-30'mountino
heighl ¿mbient sen50r en¿cled ¿t 5fr ó '

P¡R 1 FC3V Mot¡oni¿mbÌent sensor, 8- I 5'
mountìng height, amb¡enî sensor

en¿'oled at lfc'
PlRHlt(3V Moiìon/¿mbìent sens0r, 15-i0'

mount¡ng heighl, ¿mbient sensor

en¿bled al lf{'
BL30 Bi-Þvel swirrhed dimming, StrÁrj

BL50 B¡levelslvir(hedd¡mm¡nq,509óia

Shipped separatelylo

WG Wire guard

KMA M¿st¿rm

extern¿l fitler

DDBXD D¿rkbronze

DBTXD Bl¿d

DNAXD ll¿¡ur¿l

¿luminum

DWHXD Whiìe

DDBïXD lextured d¿rk

bronze

DBLBXD Iexlured bl¿ck

DNAïXD lextrrredn¿tural

alumlnum

DWHGXD lextLrred whi¡e

Stock conÍígurât¡ons are offer¿d fo¡ shorter lead tìmes: Accessories
A,ðeted and ú'pped æ9aaæi1

DLl-127t L5 lU Ph0tocell - 55t tw¡rt-|0(k (120-277V) I I

Dtl-347t 1.5 OL JU Photo(ell -55[ twist-|o(k (347V)rr

DLL480t 1.5 (ULiU Phot0cell -55Ltwist-l0ck (480V) rr

5(U Shortìng (ap¡l

lGDl-EoHs 20( U Houseside shield for 20 LED unit

KADIIDHS lOC U Houseride shield for 30 [[0 un¡t

KAÐLEDHS 40C U Houseiide shield for,l0 [80 un¡t

KADIIDHS 60( U Houseside shield for 60 [t0 u nit

KMÀ DDBXD U Mâst¿rm ad¿pter (ip€(ifyfinish)

KADWGU W¡reguarda(cessory

P{JMgAl(DOB)(Dl¡ Squareand round pole univeml mount-
lng br¿cket ¿d¿ptor (spedfyfnish)

For more control options, visit ) rl and Îa)'ii onl¡ôe
*Round pole top mustbe 3.25" O.D. minimum.

NOlE5

1 MVOLI driver operates on any line voltage from 1 20-277V (50/ó0
Hz). Single fuse (Sfl requiræ 120,277 or347 voltage option. Double
fuse {DF) requires 208, 240 or 480 voltage option.

2 Maimum ambient temper¿ture with 347V or 480Vis 30'C.

3 9" or 12" am is ¡equired when two o. more luminaires are oriented
on a 90' drilling pattem.

4 Available as a separate combinôt;on accercry; PUMBAK(finish) U.

5 lllount¡ng must be restr¡ded to 145o from horìzontal a¡m per ANSI
c1 3ó.10-2010.

ó PIR and P|RIFC3Vspecit the Sensorswitch SBGR ìC CÐP control;
PIRH and PIRHl FC3V spæi! the SensorSwitch stsCi 6.ODP conùol;
see ilniio. Sef;ùr 6r,i,re for deiails. Dimming dr¡ver stãndard.

7 Requires an additional witched cicuitwith same phaæ as main
luminaire power Supply cir@lt and control circuit are required to be
in the same phase.

I Dimming driver sundard. MVOLI only. Not available with 347V,
480! PERS, PERT or PNMToptions.

9 Diñmiôg driver standard. MVOLT only- Not available with 347V,
480! PER5, PER7, BL30 or 8150.

1 0 Also available as a æpaøte accessory; see Accessories inforoation,
'I 1 Requires luminaire to be spæified with PER option. Ordered and

shipped æ a separate line iteñ fÍom Acuity BrandsControls.

KAD LED 3OC lOOO 4OK R3 MVOLT PUMBAKO9 DDSXD

KAO t tD 30( l0@ 40K R5 MVOÛPUME |O9DOBXO

KAD LED 4OC 'IOOO 4OK R3 MVOLT PUMBAKOg DDBXD

KÀD l-ED ¿tO( l00O.l0K R5 MVOIT rul¡M¡(og mBlO

KAD LED ]OC lOOO 4OK R] MVOLT PUMBAKO9 PIRH DDBXD

KAD tEo l0( 1000 ¡toK R5 MVI)û ruM8^(09 RRH DDBXD

KAD LED 40( lOOO 4OK R3 MVOLT PUMBAKO9 PIRH DDBXD

KAD LED,10C l0Oo,lOK R5 MVOLI PUMBAKog PIRH DDBXD

KADL 3OC 40K R3

XADL 30€,OK R5

KADt 4OC4OK R3

ÍADL ¡tOC ¡lOK R5

KADL 3OC 4OK R] PIRH

t{ÂDt- 30( ¿tot( R5 P|RH

KADI.4OC4OKR3 PIRH

KADL 40C¡tOKR5 PlRl{

One Lithonia Way r Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¡ Phone:800.279.8041 r Fax: 77Q.918.120q ¡ ..:.
@ 2O12-201ó Acuity Br¿nds Lighting, lnc. All r¡qhts .eseryed.

KAD-LÊD

Rev.02/22/16{aiígi#íê



Dâ
2-318" T20-190 120-280 T20-290 T20J20r 120-390 T20-490

2-718" T25-190 T25-280 T25-290 T25-320 T25-390 T25-490

4" fr5-'t90 Il5-280 Tls-290 T35.120 T35J90 T35-490

*'for 
nund pole nounting (frPïXX) only. I Requhes 9'or 12" arn.

l0f
flire (or¡ent

{mA}

Di!L

lype
u0,

Lumen Output

Contact lactory tor performance data on ¿ny configurations not shom here.

One LìthoniaWay r Conyers,Georgia30012 ¡ Phone:800.279.8041
@ 2O12-2O16 Acuity Brands Lighting. lnc. All r¡9h¡s reserued

KAD.tED

Rev.02122/16{eiígf#íê c Fax:77O.918_12O9 . /. ..,... iiî,.ô¡r,r



@
Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers
Use these f¿c1ors to detem¡ne relative lumen oulput for average ambieñt tempe.atures
from 040"C {32-104'F).

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the ext¡¿polated performance projections for the KAD !ED platfom ,n
a 25"C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and
p.ojected per IESNA TM-21 -1 1).

To calculate LlF, use the lumen maintenance lactor that @Íesponds to the desired number
of operating hours below For other lumen mainteænce valæi, contact factory

!!!s@ o ¡r,ooo ro.ooo loo.ooo
NOTE: All ratings in this table are for a nominal system operated at 25'C ambient
temperature. Currenl and power speciffcations in this table do not ,nclude branch c¡rcuit
deratíng speciied in the Nationâl El{trical Code. Please obserye all applicable elætrical
codes and ratinqs.

Electrical Load

r, , .' .. $rjgùn¡iú0¡}

0.9E 0.9t

r.0 0.91 0.6ó 0.t6

.'., . ä¡.tÊuii.¡irio-ù , ., ..

0.9t 0.8t' 
iÀo r¡o ¡ iitoi '

,t.0

t.0

,l

0.r9
j
I

0.91

0.30 0.18 0,1ó 0.15

0.19 0.21 0,20 0.18

0.87 0.50 0.44

l.t5 0.66 0.58

1.81 1.04 0.9¿

0. t6

0.20

0.19 0.29 0.¿

0.51 0.r0 0.29

0.E1 0.6i 0.47

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, vis¡t Ljthon¡a Lightingt KAù LED h,;nreoage.

lsofootcandleplotsfortheKADLEDó0C1o{JO40K Distancesareinunitsofmountingheiqht(20,)

LEGÊND

I o.rr" :

! o.sr. 2

f r.or" 1

.2

.3

.z
-sÉ

FEATUREs & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED U5E
The energy savings and long life of the KAD LED area luminaire mãke rt a reliable choice for
illuminãt¡ng streets, walkways, parking lots, and sJrroundìng areas.

CONSTRUCTION
Single-piece die-cast, aluminum hoJsing with contoured edges has a 0.12" nominal wall thickness
Die-cast door frame has ôn ¡mp¿ct-resistant, tempered glass lens that is fully gasketed lvtth one
piece tubulâr silicone.

FINISH
Exterior parts ¿re protected by a zincrnlused Super Durable TGIC thermoset powder coat ftnish
thatprovidessupê.iorresi.tancetocorrosionañdsreatheriDg Atìghtlycontrolledmulti-stage
proce$ ensures a minimum 3 mil: thickness fo¡ a finish that cañ w¡thstand extreme climate
changes without cracking or peel;ng.

oPTtcs
Precision-molded refractive acrylic lenses a¡e available in four distributions Lrght engines are
available rn standa¡d 4O@K, 3000K or 5C00K O0 CRI) coñfrgurations

ELECTRICAL'Lrght 
engine consrsts of hrgh-effìæcy LEDS ñountêd to a metal-core orcurt board and aluminum

heat sink, ensuring optimal thermal management and long life Class I electronìc driver has a power
factor >90/", THD <20 , and has an expected life of 10O,0@ hours $/ith <1% failure rôte. Eas¡ly-
seruiceable surge protection device mêets a minimum C¿tegory C Low (per ANSt/IEEE C6Z4i.2)

One Lithonia Way r Conyers, Georgia 3@12 r Phone

@20i2-201óAcurty Brands Lighting. lnc. All rights reserved

INSfALLATION
lncluded ¡niversal moünting block ênd extruded aluminum arm facilitate quick and easy
installation using nearly any ex¡stjng drilling paf.e¡n. Sta¡nless stee! bolts fasten the luminaìre
to the mounting block securing ¡t to poles or walls. The KAD LED can srithstênd up to a I 5
G vibration load rating per ANSI Cl3ó.31 the KAD LED also utilizes the standard K-Series
flemplate #5) for pole drilling.

LISTINGS
CSA cert¡fied to U.S. and Canadian standards- Luminarre rs lPó5 rateC. Rated for -4O'C
minrmum ambient. DesrgnLghts Consonrum@ (DLC) qualifred product. Nol all versions of
thrs product may be DLC qualified- Please check the DLC Qualified Products Lrst at M.
desigôlights.org to confirm whrch versions are qualifred

WARRANTY
5-year limited warranty. Complete warrânty terms located at
¡.,¡,.,, ¡1¡¡r,i1r¡..¡; :n¡ì.'[--.rj:r¡rarç!,.).ií,:.::i:.rrrr .ì,'c ..)r,.j:irj!\s ].;)r

Note: Actual pedormance may differ as a result of end,user environment and application
All values are design or typÌcal values, measured under laboratory conditìons at 25'C
Specificatrons sub.iect to change without notrce

KAD.LED

Rev O2/22/16{ÀÍigr#íê 8(ß.279.8041 . Fax:77O91812(9 .



Westinghouse Orson Oil Rubbed Bronze LED Outdoor Wâll Light 5/9/16, 8:48 AM

ffi
Westinghouse Orson Oil
P.oduct Spoclflcat¡ons:

Variation: Oil Rubbed Bronze
Dimensions: H:9.5" x W: 8.75" x D: 10"
Model Number: 620342449-0RB
Menard SKU: 3564912
Shipping Dimensions: 11.42 x 11.42 x
10.24
Shipping Weight: 4.5 lbs
Product Height: 9.5 inch
Product Width: 8.75 inch
Product Depth: 10 inch
Product Weight: 4.5 lbs
Hardwire or Plug-in: Hardwire
Fixture Material: Metal
F¡xture Color / Finish: Oil Rubbed
Bronze
Shade / Diffuser Material: Plastic
Number of Bulbs Required: 0
Bulbs lncluded: Yes
Bulb Type: LED
Total Light Wattage: 8 Watts
Energy Star Compliant: No
Manufacturer Warranty: 5 Year Warranty
Against Defects in Materials and
Workmanship
Listing Agency Standards: UL Listed

Online Availability
Shlp to Home
Available for immed¡ate shipment .

Pick Up at Store

Store Availability
7 ln-Stock.- at MADISON ËAST

Rubbed Bronze LED Outdoor Wall Light

$39.99
Everyday Low Price: $49.99
You Save: S10.00 After Sale Price

Product Descript¡on

This Orson LED outdoor light wall light from Westinghouse@ blends coastal style with a rustic appeal, featuring a
handsome oil rubbed bron-,efinish. This energy efficient fixture features LED integrated technology which is põwered by
21 Hi-efficiency 0.38 watt LED chips with no bulbs to replace. lt consumes only I watts which is gõ% less energy than an
incandescent fixture. The light output of 500 lumens is equivalent to 1-40W or 2-25W incandescent bulbs. With a cool
white color of 4000K, the integrated LED offers excellent color while conserving energy. Long lasting 20,000 hour LED
chip life of 18 years (based on 3 hours/day) is coolto the touch. The prismatic þlastiCþanelõvenly ð¡ffuses pteasant,
gentle light. Mount this rustic fixture beside your front or back door, on your porch, or on your garáge for an ãttractive,
nautical accent and reliable light source while saving you money. The lantern isg-112 Oy'e-al+ incnls (H x W), and it
extends 10 inches from the wall. lt is 4-3116 inches high from the center of the outlet box. The back plate measures S-7lB
inches (D).

. Color Finish: Oil Rubbed Bronze
r Shade Description: Plastic Panel
¡ lncluded Accessories: Mounting Hardware. Number of Bulbs Required: N/A, this fixture contains an integrated LED. Bulbs lncluded:Yes

Brand Name: Westinghouse

** Please Note: Prices, promotions, styles and availability may vary by store and online. While we do our best to provide
accurate item availability information, we cannot guarantee in-stock status and availability as inventory is sold and
received continuously throughout the day. lnventory last updated 519t2016 at 5:00am EST. Online ordãrs and products

http://www.menards.com/main/skin/lighting-ceiling-fans/outdoor-light...il-rubbed-bronze-led-outdoor-wal¡-lightlp-1444444046083,htm?tptm=pf page 1of 2



wê-sting,houße: orgot 8Ìl R|Jbb:ed Broixzè LFDi outdoôr wall Light 5/9/16, $48 AM

purehas€d in-¡¡to,tÞ qualifir for rebate redernptrbn. Rebates are provided in the form of a rnershandise credit check whish
'can only- be u¡ed in a Menards@ store.

MenardE@
5106 Menard Drive

Eau Clalre,lAll, 54703, USA
custor¡erser\/lce@rn enard so c. co m



Photon 1-Light 25" Antique Bronze Finish Fluorescent Outdoor Wall Lantern with Frosted Seeded class pânels 5/9/16, 8:47 Al/

Photon 1-Light 25" Antique Bronze Finish Fluorescent Outdoor Wall
Lantern with Frosted Seeded Glass Panels
Product Spoclflcations:

X?#:i:ilåî'!1Tïi1",ü,uo $67.ee
Model Number: MEN-FE9CC29-C9-32
Menard SKU; 3007012
Product Height: 25"
Product Width: 7"
Product Depth: 25"
Product Weight: 4.28 LBS
Hardwire or Plug-in: Hardwire
Fixture Material: Metal
Fixture Color / Finish: Antique Bronze
Shade / Diffuser Material: Glass,
Frosted Seeded Glass Panels
Shade / Diffuser Color / Finish: Antique
Bronze Finish, Frosted Seeded
Shade / Diffuser Diameter: 7 inch
Number of Bulbs Required: 1

Bulbs lncluded; No
Bulb Type: CFL
Total Light Wattage: 18W
Energy Star Gompliant: No
Light Outputr 18 watt
lncludes: Mounting hardware, installation
instructions and fìxture, Mounting
Hardware, lnstructions, Fixture
Manufacturer Warranty: Limited One
Year Warranty
Listing Agency Standards: UL Listed
and CSA Listed

Online Availability
Ship to Home
Estimated arrival date 051 1412016.

Ship to Store - Freel
Not eligible for Ship to Store

Store Availability
Visit a Store to Special Order

Product Descript¡on

This Photon Collection 1 light 25" antique bronze finish outdoor wall lantern is complemented by frosted seeded glass
panels. The fluorescent bulb(s), give off the ideal amount of light to accent your area of need perfectly.

. Color Finish: Antique Bronze

. Shade Description: Frosted and seeded glass

. lncluded Accessories: lnstallation Hardware

. Number of Bulbs Required: 1 CFL Base Bulb(s)

. Bulbs lncluded: No

Brand Name: Photon Lighting

http://www.menards.com/main/skin/lighting-ceiling-fans/outdoor-ligh...ântern-with-frosted-seeded-glass-panelslp-144442709SS34.htm?tptm=pf page 1of 2



Photon 1-Light 25" Antique Bronze Finish Fluorescent Outdoor Wall Lantern with Frosted Seeded Glass panets 5/9/16, 8:47 AM

Please Note: Prices, promotions, styles and availability may vary by store and online. While we do our best to provide
accurate item availability information, we cannot guarantee in-stock status and availability as inventory is sold and
received continuously throughout the day. lnventory last updated 51912016 at 5:00am EST. Online orders and products
purchased in-store qualify for rebate redemption. Rebates are provided in the form of a merchandise credit check which
can only be used in a Menards@ store.

Menards@
5106 Menard Drive

Eau Claire, Wl, 54703, USA
customerservice@men ardsoc.com

http://www. menards.com/main/skin/l ig hting-cei lin g -fans/outd oor- lig h... antern-w¡th-frosted -seeded-gl ass-pan elslp-144442709 S S34. htm?tptm=pf page Z o1 2



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Contract 10-16, Street Re rs & Maintenance

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Änalysis Of Proposal:

The Common Council has allocated $200,000 toward street maintenance. Staff has solicited bids for the 0.75 inch overlay as in the
past. These are done by Iverson Construction. On May 31 ,2016 Staff opened one bid from Iverson Construction for this work. The
Bid Tab is enclosed. Last year we did roughly 52,000 SY at $3.73lSY. This year we are measuring the amount by Tons and have a
comparable number of streets. I have included a list and map of streets to be worked on.

Staff solicited for a certain number of streets. Some are in prime condition for fulI 8 - 10 year life span. Others are in poor condition
and will be used to extend the life for a few years until full reconstruction can be done. The remainder of the funding will be used in
the fall for striping, crack filling and spot repairs.

Iverson bid on all streets with a total tonnage of 2,930.3 tons for $227 ,098 .25 . Based on the budget, Staff is recommending
eliminating the last 3 streets - Lincoln, Grant and Washington to bring the amount of work under $200,000.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends award of Contract 10-16, Street Repairs & Maintenance to Iverson Construction for the bid price of
5191,270.78 for all streets listed except Lincoln, Grant and Washingotn..

Impact Of Ädoptins Proposal:

This work will maintaìn the life of the streets listed for 5 - 10 years depending on the underlying condition of the street. This will
allow us to stretch our dollars accordingly.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anply)
X No f,rscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budeet amendment required
Vote Required:
_X_ Majorify

Two-Thirds

Narratiye/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This will postpone the need for full reconstruction of these streets

Budset Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot. P.E.

Date: June 6,2016



BIDDER'S PROPOSAL

FOR: Street Maintenance - Various Streets
Contract 10-16

BID OPENING: Tuesday May 31, 2016, at 10:00am

TO: City Manager, Platteville, Wl

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, tools, equipment, and appliances and all
materials, except as definitely specified to be furnished by others, and construct advertisement,
plans, specifications, and contract, allas attached hereto and allof which the undersigned has
examined, the following work for the compensation indicated:

TOTAL COSTUNIT PRICEQTY & ITEM

Various Streets Ya" Thún Overlay

1) Polymer Modified Asphalt

Ton g-ZZ.-7ro?& Lr

BASE BID TOTAL

I have completed and attached the Bidder's Proposal, the Proposal Guaranty (bond or certifíed
check), Affidavit of Organizati , and List of Subcontractors.

NAME (Signature)

NAME (Print)

2,930.3 Tons

fi 37.p
(numerical)

TfTLE

FIRM

ADDRESS

/øt^/, Ø' -s¿ytt
PHoNE#(óofl fø*- lsto

5øn / n'4/r"ñ4Á'
/¿ ßn /lo



Recommended Thin Overlay Street List - 2016

Street
Water St

Mason St

Boldt

Division

Grace

Jewett

Madison

Linden

Heer

Grant

Court

Court

Southwest Rd.

E. Madison St.

From

Bus 151

La ncaster

Lutheran

Chestnut

Madison

Fourth

Seventh

Heer

Linden

Broadway

Pine

Southwest Rd.

South Court
N. Water St.

To

Pine

Hollman

Broadway

Hickory

cu l-de-sac

Lancaster

La ncaste r

Grant

end

west end

Southwest Rd.

South R.O.W.

South Chestnut

Broadway St.

1865 8910.s6
1003 4012.00

32,370.39

1,4,574.94

10,549.69

8,699.39

7,933.26

28,325.85

5,961.85

2,98A.92

2,980.92

9,691,.54

4,331_.12

29,r78.75

6,820.00

26,871,.91-

width fi (ft)Area (SY) Tons S/Ton Cost
43

36

33

24

31

35

35

35

35

35

29

36

32

39

792 2904.00

898 2394.67

634 2183.78

2005 7797.22

422 1,641-.1,1

21,1 820.56

ztt 820.56

686 2667.78

370 1,192.22

2008 8032.00

528 t877.33
1707 7397.00

417.68

188.06

136.13

1.12.25

1.02.36

365.49

76.93

38.46

38.46

125.05

55.89

376.s0

88.00

346.73

5 77.s0

$ tt.so
S 7i.so
5 77.s0

S 77.s0

5 77.s0

s 77.sO

S 77.so

5 77.s0

S 77.s0

5 77.s0

$ zt.so
5 77.so

5 7t.so

s

s

s

s

s

s

$

s

s

s

s

5

5

s
Lincoln St. E. Madison St.

Grant St. Lincoln St.

Washington St. Camp St.

Grant St.

May St.

Madsion St.

0

0

0

Total

0.00

0.00

0.00

526s0.78

898

898

740

0.00 5 77.s0
0.00 s 77.s0

0.00 s 77.s0

2468.01. s Zt.SO s 1,91,,270.78

s

s

s



oMi+ei Thin Overlay 2016

w,JJ rå

t

May 10,2016 1:12,000
0.25



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Com Maintenance Ännual Reoort - ICMAR) 2015

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The Compliance Maintenance A¡nual Report (CMAR) for calendar year 2015 for the City's Wastewater Treatment Plant is enclosed.
The CMAR is required to be submitted annually by June 30 to the DNR. It is a self-report on the condition of our treatment plant, the
collection system, the experience of our operations personnel and our financial and managerial capacity to run the system.

The Wastewater Treatment Plant is in excellent condition and is operated by an experienced staff. 3 of our 4 operators each have over
30 years ofexperience.

Our system is graded an "4" in all areas for 2015. The place where we have traditionally NOT had an "4" is in the collection system
due to sewer overflows. For 2015, there were no reportable overflows in the system. Our financial condition is stable and our
management procedures are in place.

Also enclosed is a Resolution that is required by the DNR to demonstrate that the Common Council has reviewed and approve the
submission of the CMAR for calendar year 2015. The.Water & Sewer Commission has reviewed the CMAR and recommends the
Common Council approve the Resolution.

Recommendation:

Staff and the Water & Sewer Commission recommend the Common Council approve the enclosed Resolution
authorizing staff to submit the enclosed CMAR for 2015.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

The City of Platteville will meet the DNR requirement for submitting this report.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/ci¡cle all that apply)
X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget am endment required
Vote Required:
X Majority

_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:
None

Budget Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required _X_

AccountNumber

Department: PublicWorks

: Howard B. Crofoot P.E. Date: June 2.2016



RESOLUTION

2015 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

\MHEREAS, the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report describes wastewater
management activities, physical conditions and performance of the treatment works during the
previous calendar year; and

WIIEREAS, State Statues Chapter 283, Department of Natural Resources
Administrative Code NR 208 requires the Common Council adopt a resolution accepting the
Compliance Maintenance Report prepared by the Water and Sewer Department; and

\ilHEREAS, a copy of the report is attached.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of
Platteville that the attached report is hereby approved.

Adopted this _ day of ,2016.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

Eileen Nickels
Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin
City Clerk



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2Ot6 2O1s

Influent Flow and Loading
1. Monthly Average Flows and (C)BOD Loadings
1.1 Verify the following monthly flows and (C)BOD loadings to your facility.

Influent Monthly
Average Flow, MGD

Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD

Concentration mglL

Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD
Loading, lbs/day

1,8L4

0.7115

0,6191
August 0.6356

2,r57
0.7737 2,276

0.9292

2, Maximum Month Design Flow and Design (C)BOD Loading
2.L Verify the design flow and loading for your facility,

2.2Verify the number of times the flow and (C)BOD exceeded 90olo or 100o/o of design, points
earned, and score:

Design Design Factor X o/o o/o of Design
4ax Month Design Flow, MGD 2.05 X 90 1,845

X 100 2.05
)esign (C)BOD, lbs/day 3230 X 90 2907

X 100 3230

Months
of

tnfluent

Number of times
flow was greater

than 907o of

Number of times
flow was greater

than 1007o of

Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 90%o of design

Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 1007o of design

Ja nuary 1 0 0 0 0

February 1 0 0 0 U

March 1 0 0 0 0

April 1 0 0 0 0

May 1 0 0 0 0

June 1 0 0 0 n

July 1 0 0 0 0

August I 0 0 0 0

September L 0 0 0 0

October 1 U 0 0 0

November I 0 0 0 0

December 1 0 0 0 0

Points per each 2 1 3 2

Exceedances 0 0 0 0

Points 0 0 0 0

Total Number of Points o



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/20L6 201s

3. Flow Meter
3.1 Was the influent flow
. Yes Enter

meter calibrated in the last year?
last cali bration date (MM/DD/YYYY) 10/08/201 s

4. Sewer Use Ordinance
4,1 D¡d your community have a sewer use ordinance that limited or prohibited the discharge of
excessive conventional pollutants ((C)BOD, SS, or pH) or toxic substances to the sewer from
industries, commercial users, hauled waste, or residences?
¡ Yes
oNo
If No, please explain:

4.2 Was it necessary to enforce the ordinance?
o Yes
.No
If Yes, please explain:

5. Septage Receiving
5.1 Did you have requests to receive septage at your facility?
Septic Tanks Holding Tanks Grease Traps

a Yes

oNo
5.2 Did
Septic
o yes

oNo

a Yes

oNo
you receive septage at your
Tan ks

o YeS

aNo
If yes, indicate volume in gallons,

galIons

gallons

gallons

faclity?

Holding Tanks
. YeS

oNo
Grease
o Yes

aNo

,747

Traps

5,2.1 If yes to any of the above, please explain if plant performance is affected when receiving
anv of these wastes.

000

Plant performance was not affected when receiving these wastes,

6, Pretreatment
6,1 Did your facility experience operational problems, permit violations, biosolids quality concerns/
or hazardous situations in the sewer system or treatment plant that were attributable to
commercial or industrial discharges in the last year?
O YCS

¡No
If , describe the situation and ur commun 's response.

6.2 Did your facility accept hauled industrial wastes, landfill leachate, etc.?
o Yes



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2076 201s

¡No
If yes, describe the types of wastes received and any procedures or other restrictions that were
in place to the facility from the discharge of hauled industrial wastes.

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Po¡nts Generated) 100
Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (BOD/CBOD)

Outfall No.
001

Monthly
Average

Limit (mg/L)

9Oo/o of
Permit Limit
> 10 (mg/L)

Effluent Monthly
Average (mSlL)

Months of
Discharge

with a Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

90olo Permit
Limit

Exceedance

January 30 27 0 1 0 0

Fe bruary 30 27 1 1 0 0

March 30 27 2 1 0 0

April 30 27 1 1 0 0

May 15 13,5 1 1 0 0

June 15 13,5 0 1 0 0

July 15 13.5 0 1 0 0

August 15 13.5 1 1 0 0

Septem ber 15 13.5 0 1 0 0

October 15 13.5 1 1 0 0

November 30 27 1 1 0 0

December 30 27 0 1 0 0
x Equals limit if limit is <= 10

vlonths of discharge/yr 72
>oints per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge 7 3

xceedances 0 0
)o ints 0 0

lotal number of points o

1, Effluent (C)BOD Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly
CBOD

average effluent values, exceedances, and points for BOD

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge. Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months
of the year, the multiplication factor is 72/6 = 2.O

1,2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken compliance?

o

2. Flow Meter Calibration
2.1 Was the effluent flow meter calibrated in the last year?
. Yes

oNo
Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY) o/08/20ts

3. Treatment Problems
3.1 What problems, if any, were experienced over the last year that threatened treatment?

4, Other Monitoring and Limits
4.1 At any time in the past year was there an exceedance of a permit limit for any other pollutants
such as chlorides, pH, residual chlorine, fecal coliform, or metals?
o YeS

oNo
If Yes. olease exolain:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2076 2O1s

4.2 At any time in the past year was there a failure of an effluent acute or chronic whole effluent
toxicity (WET) test?
o YeS

oNo

4.3If the biomonitoring (WET) test did not pass', were steps taken to identify and/or reduce
source(s) of toxicity?
o YeS

oNo
. N/A

ain unless not a

Total Points Generated 0
Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Total Suspended Solids)
1. Effluent Total Suspended Solids Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points forTSS:

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication

factor is L2/6 = 2.O
1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to

o

Outfall No.
001

Monthly
Average

Limit (mg/L)

90olo of
Permit Limit
> 10 (mg/L)

Effluent Monthly
Average (mS/L)

Months of
Discharge

with a Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

90olo Permit
L¡m¡t

Exceedance

Januarv 30 27 2 1 0 0

February 30 27 3 1 0 0

March 30 27 4 1 0 0

Aprit 30 27 3 1 0 0

May 15 13,5 2 1 0 0

June 15 13.5 1 1 0 0

luly 15 13,5 1 1 0 0

August 15 13.5 1 1 0 0

Septem ber 15 13.5 2 1 0 0

October 15 13.5 2 1 0 0

November 30 27 3 1 0 0

December 30 27 2 1 0 0
x Equals limit if limit is <= 10

v]onths of Discharge/yr I2
¡oints per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 7 3

xceedances 0 0
>o ints 0 0

lotal Number of Points o

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Ammonia - NH3)
1. Effluent Ammonia Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly and weekly average effluent values, exceedances and points for
NH3

NOTE: Limit exceedances are considered for mothly OR weekly averages but not both, When a
monthly average limit exists it will be used to detect exceedances and generate points, This will
be true even if a weekly limit also exists. When a weekly average limit exists and a monthly limit

Outfall No.
001

Monthly
Average

NH3
Limit

(mslL)

Weekly
Average

NH3
Limit

(mslL)

Effluent
Monthly
Average

NH3
(ms/L)

Monthly
Permit
Limit

Exceed
ance

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

1

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

2

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

3

Effl u e nt
Weekly
Average
for Week

4

Weekly
Permit
Limit

Exceed
ance

January 4.6 .09 0

February 4.6 .o2r 0

March 4.6 0386956 20
April 2.9 0209090 10
May 1.5 o295238 0

June 1.5 0354545 50
July 1.5 0390909 90

August 1.5 0639130 30
September 1,5 1 109090 10

October 4.6 o442857 40
November 4.6 0772727 70
December 4.6 06652t7 90
>oints per each exceedance of Monthly average: 10

xceedances, Monthly: 0
>oints: 0
)oints per each exceedance of weekly average (when there is no monthly averge 2.5
:xceedances, Weekly: 0
)oints: 0

I'otal Number of Points o

does not exist, the weekly limit will be used to detect exceedances and gernate points,
1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to reqain compliance?

Total Points Generated 0

Score llOO - Total Points Generated) 100
Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/612016 2O1s

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Phosphorus)
1. Effluent Phosphorus Results
1,1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for Phosphorus

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to waters of the state, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication factor
is 12/6 = 2.0

1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain co

Outfall No. 001 Monthly Average
phosphorus Limit

(ms/L)

Effluent Monthly
Average phosphorus

(ms/L)

Months of
Discharge with a

Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

January 1 o.4 1 0

February 1 0.3 1 0

March 1 0.3 1 0

April 1 0.8 1 0

May 1 0.5 1 0

June 1 0.3 1 0

July 1 0.7 1 0

August 1 0.6 1 0

Septem ber 1 0.7 1 0

October 1 0.6 1 0

November 1 0.5 1 0

December 1 0,6 1 0

Months of Discharge/yr 72

Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 10
Exceedances 0

Total Number of Points o

Total Points Generated 0

Score llOO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2O1s

Biosolids Quality and Management
1. Biosolids Use/Disposal
1,1 How did you use or dispose of your biosolids? (Check all that apply)
XX Land applied under your permit
n eublicly Distributed Exceptional Quality Biosolids
n Hauled to another permitted facility
n Landfilled
n Incinerated
n other
NOTE: If you did not remove biosolids from your system, please describe your system type such
as lagoons, reed beds, recirculating sand filters, etc,
1.1.1 If you checked Other

2. Land Application Site
2,1 Last Year's Approved and Active Land Application Sites
2,1.1 How many acres did you have?
462 acres

2.1.2 How man acres did you use?
acres

2.2[f you did not have enough acres for your land application needs, what action was taken?

o2.3 Did you overapply nitrogen on any of your approved land application sites you used last year?
o Yes (30 points)
oNo

2.4 Have all the sites you used last year for land application been soil tested in the previous 4
years?
. Yes
o No (10 points)

o N/A

3. Biosolids Metals
Number of biosolids outfalls in your WPDES permit:

3.1 For each outfall tested, verify the biosolids metal quality values for your facility during the last
calendar year,

)utfalt No, 002 - LIOUID SLUDGE
Parameter B0o/o

of
Limit

H.Q.
Limit

Ceiling
Limit

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug sep Oct Nov Dec B0%
Value

High
lualitt

Ceiling

Arsenic 4L 75 6.07 t, 0

Cadmium 39 B5 7,39 0 0

Copper 1500 4300 629 U 0

Lead 300 840 38.6 0 0

Mercu ry T7 57 277 0 0

"lolybdenun 60 75 6.86 0 0

Nickel 336 420 23.8 0 0

Selenium 80 100 5.O2 0 0

Zinc 2800 7500 1200 U 0



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/20t6 201s

)utfall No. OO3 - CAKE SLUDGE
Parameter B0o/o

of
I ¡ñit

H.Q.
Limit

Ceiling
Limit

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug sep Oct Nov Dec B0o/o
Value

High
luality

Seilinc

Arsenic 4t 75 6,O7 0 0

Cadmium 39 85 7,39 0 0

Copper 1500 4300 629 0 n

Lead 300 840 38.6 0 0

Mercu ry t7 57 .277 0 0
vlolybdenun 60 75 6.86 0 TJ

Nickel 336 420 23, B 0 0

Selenium 80 100 5.02 0 0

Zinc 2800 7500 1200 0 tt

3,1.1 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the high quality limits OR B0% of the limit for
molybdenum, nickel, or selenium = 0
Exceedence Points
. 0 (0 Points)
o 7-2 (10 Points)
o>2 (15Points)

3.7.2[f you exceeded the high quality limits, did you cumulatively track the metals loading at
each land application site? (check applicable box)
o Yes
o No (10 points)

o N/A - Did not exceed limits or no HQ limit applies (0 points)
o N/A - Did not land apply biosolids until limit was met (0 points)

3.1.3 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the ceiling limits = 0
Exceedence Points
o 0 (0 Points)
o 1 (10 Points)
o>1 (15Points)

3,1.4 Were biosolids land applied which exceeded the ceiling limit?
o Yes (20 Points)
r No (0 Points)

3.1,5 If any metal limit (high quality or ceiling) was exceeded at any time, what action was taken?
Has the source of the metals been identified?

4. Pathogen Control (per outfall):
4.1 Verify the following information. If any information is incorrect, Contact Us.

)utfall Number: oo3
liosolids Class: B

lacteria Type and Limit:
lample Dates: )uouzo[s - r2/3r/20r5
)ensity:
ìample Concentration Amount:
ì.equirement Met: /es

-and Applied: les
)rocess: \NAER
)rocess Description: )rimary digester 477,OOO gals, Temp 96 degrees

)H 7.I Gas mixing and recirculation, Secondary
)igester .189,350,Gas storage and Sludge
;edimentation. Gas production both digesters
lA nnn-?n ôô rrrhir fl' nar rl:rr



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2O1s

)utfall Number: oo3
]iosolids Class: B

Sacteria Type and Limit:
ìample Dates: )r/or/2015 - 12/3r/2015
)ensity:
iample Concentration Amount:
ìequirement Met: /es

-and Applied: /es
)rocess: \NAER
)rocess Description: )rimary digester 477,000 gals. Temp 96 degrees

>H 7.7 Gas mixing and recirculation. Secondary
)igester 189,350,Gas storage and Sludge
;edimentation. Gas production both digesters
IR ônn-?ô ñô rrrhi¡ ff nar darr

4.2Lf exceeded Class B limit or did not meet the process criteria at the time of land application.
4.2.1 Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?
o Yes (40 Points)
¡No

what action was taken?

o

5. Vector Attraction Reduction (per outfall):
5.1 Verify the following information. If any of the information is incorrect, Contact Us.

5.2 Was the limit exceeded
o Yes (40 Points)
¡No

or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?

)utfall Number: oo3
nlethod Date: 06/ro/207s
)ption Used To Satisfy Requirement: VSR

ìequirement Met: /es

-and Applied: les

-imit (if applicable) ìB

ìesults (if applicable) t6.60

)utfall Number: oo3
vlethod Date: 06/LO/20Ls
)ption Used To Satisfy Requirement: VSR

{equirement Met: /es

-and Applied: ES

-imit (if applicable): ]B

ìesults (if applicable) : t6.60

If yes, what action taken?

o

6. Biosolids Storage
6.1 How many days of actual, current biosolids storage capacity did your wastewater treatment
facilitv have either on-site or off-site?



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s

>= 180 days (0 Points)
150 - 179 days (10 Points)
I2O - L49 days (20 Points)
90 - 119 days (30 Points)
< 90 days (40 Points)
N/A (0 Points)

6.2lf you checked N/A above, explain why

o

7. Issues
7.1 Describe any outstanding biosolids issues with treatment, use or overall management:

Total Points Generated 0

Score llOO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/20L6 201s

Staffing and Preventat¡ve Maintenance (All Treatment Plants)
1, Plant Staffing
1.1 Was your wastewater treatment plant adequately staffed last year?
a Yes
oNo
If \o, please explain:

Could use more help/staff for:

L2 Did your wastewater staff have adequate time to properly operate and maintain the plant and
fulfill all wastewater management tasks including recordkeeping?
O YeS

oNo
If No, please explain:

2. Preventative Maintenance
2.1 Did your plant have a documented AND implemented plan for preventative maintenance on
major equipment items?
o Yes (Continue with question 2)
o No (40 points)

If No, please explain, then go to question 3:

o

2.2 Did this preventative maintenance program depict frequency of intervals, types of lubrication,
and other tasks necessary for each piece of equipment?
a Yes
o No (10 points)

2.3 Were these preventative maintenance tasks, as well as major equipment repairs, recorded and
filed so future maintenance problems can be assessed properly?
. Yes

o Paper file system
o Computer system
. Both paper and computer system

o No (10 points)

3. O&M Manual
3.1 Does your plant have a detailed O&M Manual that can be used as a reference when needed?
. Yes
oNo

4. Overall Maintenance /Repairs
4.L Rate the overall maintenance
a Excellent
o Very good
o Good
o Fa¡r
O Poor

of your wastewater plant.

Describe your rating:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2O1s

Total Points Generated 0
Score (1OO - Total Points Generatedl 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/201,6 2O1s

Operator Certification and Education
1. Operator-In-Charge
1,1 Did you have a designated operator-in-charge during the report year?
¡ Yes (0 points)
o No (20 points)
ruur"{orñlllF¡lorll 

__l
Certification No: E1g?r------__l

o

2. Certification Requirements
2.1 In accordance with Chapter NR 114.56 and I74.57, Wisconsin Administrative Code, what level
and subclass(es) were required forthe operator-in-charge (OIC) to operate the wastewater
treatment plant and what level and subclass(es) were held by the operator-in-charge?

2.2 Was the operator-in-charge certified at the appropriate level and subclass(es) to operate this
plant? (Note: Certification in subclass SS, N and A5 not required in 2015 - 2Ot6; subclass SS is
basic level only.)
. Yes (0 points)
o No (20 points)

Sub
Class

SubClass Description WWTP OIC

Advanced OTT Basic Advanced
A1 Suspended Growth Processes X X

A2 Attached Growth Processes X X

A3 Recirculating Media Filters
A4 Ponds, Lagoons and Natural X

A5 Anaerobic Treatment Of Liquid
B Solids Separation X X

C Biological Solids/S ludges X X

P Total Phosphorus X X

N Total Nitroqen
D Disinfection X X

L Laboratory X X

U Unique Treatment Systems
SS Sanitary Sewage Collection X NA NA NA

o

3. Succession Planning
3,1 in the event of the loss of your designated operator-in-charge, did you have a contingency plan
to ensure the continued proper operation and maintenance of the plant that includes one or more
of the following options (check all that apply)?
X One or more additional certified operators on staff
n An arrangement with another certified operator
n An arrangement with another community with a certified operator
nAn operator on staff who has an operator-in-training certificate for your plant and is expected to

be certified within one year
n A consultant to serve as your certified operator
n None ofthe above (20 points)
If "None of the above" is selected, please explain:

o

4. Continuing Education Credits
4.7|f you had a designated operator-in-charge, was the operator-in-charge earning Continuing
Education Credits at the following rates?
OIT and Basic Certification:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2o1s
o Averaging 6 or more CECs per year.
o Averaging less than 6 CECs per year,
Adva nced Certificatio n :

. Averaging 8 or more CECs per year,
o Averaging less than B CECs per year.

Total Points Generated 0
Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2076 201s

Financial Management

1. Provider of Financial Information
Name:

Telephone:

E-Mail Address
(optional):

Johnson

608)348-1822 (xxx) xxx-xxxx

oh nso n b@pl attevi I le. org

2. Treatment Works Operating Revenues
2.1 Are User Charges or other revenues sufficient to cover O&M expenses for your wastewater
treatment plant AND/OR collection system ?
¡ Yes (0 points)
o No (40 points)

If No, please explain:

o

2.2 Wlfe¡ tryEglhe llSeflharge System or other revenue source(s) last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:

. 0-2 years ago (0 points)
o 3 or more years ago (20 points)
o N/A (private facility)

2.3 Did you have a special account (e.9., CWFP required segregated Replacement Fund, etc.) or
financial resources available for repairing or replacing equipment for your wastewater treatment
plant and/or collection system?
. Yes (0 points)

o No (40 points)
REPLACEMENT FUNDS I-PUBLIC MUNICIPAL FACILITIES SHALL COMPLETE OUESTION 3I

3, Equipment Replacement Funds
3.1 When was the Equipment Replacement Fund last reviewed and/or revised?
Year: FG-------__-l
. 1-2 years ago (0 points)
o 3 or more years ago (20 points)
o N/A

3.2 Equipment Replacement Fund Activity

3,2.L Ending Balance Repolted on Last Year's CMAR

3.2,2 Adlustments - if necessary (e.9. earned interest,
audit correction, withdrawal of excess funds, increase
making up previous shortfall, etc.)

3.2.3 Adjusted January 1st Beginning Balance

3.2.4 Additions to Fund (e.9. portion of User Fee,

earned interest, etc.)

3.2.5 Subtractions from Fund (e.9., equipment
replacement, major repairs - use descri ption box
3.2.6.1 belowx)

3.2.6 Ending Balance as of December 31st for CMAR
Reporting Year

1,530,757.7

0,

L,53O,757 .7

717,356.7

69,rL2.

[=,JJ3,oo1ssl



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

616/2016 2O1s

All Sources: This ending balance should include all
Equipment Replacement Funds whether held in a

bank account(s), certificate(s) of deposit, etc.

ents, eoui rs from 3.2.5 above.

3.3 What amount should be in your Replacement Fund? 278,187,8
Please note: If you had a CWFP loan, this amount was originally based on the Financial
Assistance Agreement (FAA) and should be regularly updated as needed. Further calculation
instructions and an example can be found by clicking the HELP Iink under Info in the left-side
menu.

3,3.1 Is the December 31 Ending Balance in your Replacement Fund above, (#3.2.6) equal to, or
greater than the amount that should be in it (#3.3)?
a Yes
oNo
If No lease explain.

Filter building valve replacement, Centrifuge rehab, Primary tanks rebuild.

o

4. Future Planning
4.I During the next ten years, will you be involved in formal planning for upgrading, rehabilitating,
or new construction of your treatment facility or collection system?
. Yes - If Yes, please provide major project information, if not already listed below.
oNo
>rojec Project Description Estimated

Cost
\pproximate
lonstructio r

Year
1 ntermediate Clarifier rehab 10000( 2016

2
^/WTP 

Valve replacements 2000( 2016

3 VWTP Main Building Boiler 2500( 2016

4 {on-potable water systems control 1000( 2077

5 VWTP Valve replacement 20,00( 2017

6 VWTP Valve ReÞlacement 20,00( 2018

7 ntermediate Clarifier#2 rebuild 100,00( 2018

B VWTP Valve replacement 20,00( 2019

9 VWTP Paving 2800( 20t6

5. Financial Mana ement General Comments

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2076 2O1s

Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems
1. CMOM Program
1.1 Do you have a Capacity, Management, Operation & Maintenance (CMOM) requirement in your
WPDES permit?
. YeS

oNo
1.2 Did you have a documented (written records/files, computer files, video tapes, etc.) sanitary
sewer collection system operation & maintenance (O&M) or CMOM program last calendar year?
. Yes (Continue with question 1)
o No (30 points) (Go to question 2)
1.3 Check the elements listed below that are included in your O&M or CMOM program.
X Goals

Describe the u have for our collection

X Organization
Do you have the following written organizational elements (check only those that apply)?
X Ownership and governing body description
X Organizational chaft
X Personnel and position descriptions
X Internal communication procedures
X public information and education program

X Legal Authority
Do you have the legal authority for the following (check only those that a

X Sewer use ordinance Last Revised Date (MM/DD/YYYY)

X Pretreatment/industrial control Programs
Xl Fat, oil and grease control
X lllic¡t discharges (commercial, industrial)
I Private property clear water (sump pumps/ roof or foundation drains, etc.)
X Private lateral inspections/repairs
n Service and management agreements

X Maintenance Activities (provide details in question 2)

X Design and Performance Provisions
How do you ensure that your sewer system is designed and constructed properly?
X State plumbing code
X olitR NR 110 standards
X Local municipal code requirements
X Construction, inspection, and testing
n others:

continued annual replacement program, continue cleaning and video inspection looking for
troubled areas

Platteville standard specif ications

X Overflow Emergency Response Plan:
Does your emergency response capability include (check only those that apply)?
X Alarm system and routine testing
X Emergency equipment
X Emergency procedures

E Communications/notifications (DNR, internal, public, media, etc.)
X Capacity Assurance:

How well do you know your sewer system? Do you have the following?
X Current and up-to-date sewer ma



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2076 201s

X Sewer system plans and specifications
X Manhole location map
X lift station pump and wet well capacity information
X uft station O&M manuals

Within your sewer system have you identified the following?
X Areas with flat sewers
! Areas with surcharging
n Areas with bottlenecks or constrictions
n Areas with chronic basement backups or SSOs
X Areas with excess debris, solids, or grease accumulation
X Areas rvith heavy root growth
X Areas with excessive infiltration/inflow (I/I)
n Sewers with severe defects that affect flow capacity
I Adequacy of capacity for new connections
! lift station capacity and/or pumping problems

XAnnual Self-Auditing of your O&M/CMOM Program to ensure above components are being
implemented, evaluated, and re-prioritized as needed

! Special Studies Last Year (check only those that apply):
X Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) Analysis
n Sewer System Evaluation Survey (SSES)

n Sewer Evaluation and Capacity Managment Plan (SECAP)

X Lift Station Evaluation Report
n others:

o

2. Operation and Maintenance
2.1 Did your sanitary sewer collection system maintenance program include the following

and indicate the amount maintained.
Cleaning

Root removal

Flow monitoring

Smoke testing

Sewer line
televising

Manhole
inspections

Lift station O&M

Man hole
reha bilitatio n

Mainline
reha bilitatio n

Private sewer
inspections

Private sewer I/I
removal

Please

o/o

o/o

o/o

o/o

o/o

#

%o of system/year

of system/year

of system/year

of system/year

of system/year

of system/year
per L.S./year

o/o of manholes rehabbed

o/o of sewer lines rehabbed

o/o of

sanita

syste m/yea r

private services

ofo/o
1

2

5

5

include additional comments about sewer collection

3. Peformance Indicators



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2076 201s

3.1 Provide the follot4ring collection system and flow information for the past year.
Total actual amount of precipitation last year in inches

Annual average precipitation (for your location)

Miles of sanitary sewer

Number of lift stations

Number of lift station failures

Number of sewer pipe failures

Number of basement backup occurrences

Number of complaints

Average daily flow in MGD (if available)

Peak monthly flow in MGD (if available)

Peak hourly flow in MGD (if available)

for the past year:
Lift station failures (failures/year)

Sewer pipe failures (pipe failures/sewer mile/yr)
Sanitary sewer overflows (number/sewer mile/yr)
Basement backups (number/sewer mile)

Complaints (number/sewer mile)

Peaking factor ratio (Peak Monthly:Annual Daily Avg)

Peaking factor ratio (Peak Hourly:Annual Daily Avg)

3(

5t
¿

(

(

t
(

,741

.92ç

1.

0.

4. Ovefflows

xx If there were any SSOs orTFOs that are not listed above, please contact the DNR and stop work
on this section until corrected.

LIST OF SANITARY SEWER (SSO) AND TREATMENT FACILITY (TFO) OFERFLOWS REPORTED xx

Date Location Cause Estimated
Volume (MG)

None reported

5. Infiltration / Inflow (I/I)
5.1 Was infiltration/inflow (I/I) significant in your community last year?
o yes

.No
If Yes, please describe:

5,2 Has infiltration/inflow and resultant high flows affected performance or created problems in
your collection system, lift stations, or treatment plant at any time in the past year?
o YeS

oNo
If Yes, please describe:

5.3 Explain any infiltration/inflow (I/I) changes this year from previous years:

5.4 What is beinq done to address infiltration/inflow in vour collection svstem?



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/20L6 2O1s

Home inspection program, sewer lateral inspection program/ annual collection system
replacement program.

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100
Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/20L6 201s

Grading Summary
WPDES No: 0020435

Notes:
A = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
B = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
C = Recommendation Range (Response Required)
D = Action Range (Response Required)
F = Action Range (Response Required)

SECTIONS LETTER GRADE GRADE POINTS WEIGHTING
FACTORS

SECTION
POINTS

I nfl ue nt A 4 3 L2

BOD/CBOD A 4 10 40
TSS A 4 5 20
Ammonia A 4 5 20

Phosphorus A 4 3 72

Biosolids A 4 5 20
Staff ing/PM A 4 1 4

OpCert A 4 1 4

Financial A 4 1 4

Collection A 4 3 L2

TOTALS 37 148
GRADE POINT AVERAGE (GPA) = 4.OO



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2O1s

Resolution or Owner's Statement

Name of Governing
Body or Owner:

Date of Resolution or
Action Taken:

Resolution Number:

Date of Submittal:

ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO SPECIFIC CMAR
SECTIONS (Optional for grade A or B. Required for grade C, D, or F):
Influent Flow and Loadinos: Grade = A

Effluent Quality: BOD: Grade = A

Effluent Quality: TSS: Grade = A

Effluent Quality: Ammonia: Grade = A

Effluent Quality: Phosphorus: Grade = A

Biosolids Quality and Management: Grade = A

Staffing: Grade = A

Operator Certification: Grade = A

Financial Management: Grade = A

Collection Systems: Grade = A
(Regardless of grade, response required for Collection Systems if SSOs were reported)

ACTIONS SET FORTH BYTHE GOVERNING BODY OROWNER RELATING TO THE OVERALL
GRADE POINT AVERAGE AND ANY GENERAL COMMENTS
(Optional for G,P.A. greater than or equal to 3.00, required for G,P.A. less than 3.00)
G,P.A. = 4.OO

I



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE 

____ Original         ____ Update 
 
 

 

Title:    Staff Assistance for Rountree Branch Trail  
 

 
Policy Analysis Statement: 

 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
The Platteville Community Arboretum (PCA) is requesting in-kind assistance, primarily in the form of 
staff and equipment time, for items related to the trail that were not included in the bid or that cannot be 
reasonably accomplished by volunteers. For example, staff provided equipment and staff time to assist 
with cleaning up tornado debris along the trail in May. Another request would be using the City sign 
shop to create signs to identify gardens along the trail.  
 
This in kind assistance may prevent the PCA from using the contingency funds committed by the City 
to the project. In many cases, the City is the most cost-effective resource because we already own the 
necessary equipment. PCA understands that City staff may not be able to accommodate every request. 
  
Recommendation:  
Give staff the discretion to provide in-find support when it can be reasonably accomplished without 
significant disruption to other City services or maintenance activities.  
 
Staff also suggests that an agreement with PCA be considered for trail maintenance support once the 
trail is completed. It is likely that some staff support will be needed with larger maintenance activities 
(e.g. tree removal) as well.   
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
Some regularly scheduled maintenance items may be delayed. 

 
Fiscal Estimate: 

Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply): 
___ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - _________ 
Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
___ Expenditure authorized in budget – No change to   
         budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget – Budget           
         amendment required 
Vote Required: 
___ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   

Budget Amendment No. _______ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 
 

Account Number 
 

Account Name 
Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      
         
         
         
    Totals     

 
Prepared By 

Department:   
 
Prepared By:  Karen Kurt, City Manager 

 
 
Date:  June 14, 2016 

 


	Agenda 6-14-16
	III.A. Council Minutes
	III.B. Payment of Bills
	III.C. Financial Report
	III.D. B&C
	III.E. Licenses
	III.F. Permits
	V.A.1. Water & Sewer Comm
	V.A.2. Museum Board
	V.B.1. City Attorney Report
	V.B.2. Water & Sewer
	V.B.3. Airport Financial Report
	V.B.4. Dept Progress Reports
	VI.A. Timmerman Mortage Satisfaction
	VII.A. Planned Unit Dev. St. Augustine
	VII.B. Contract 10-16 Thin Overlay
	VII.C. CMAR Report
	VII.D. Staff Report - In Kind Assistance PCA

	Button1: 


